
Page 1 of 2 

 

AGENDA 

A. MEETING CALLED TO ORDER
B. ROLL CALL
C. APPROVAL OF AGENDA
D. PROCLAMATIONS (Acknowledgement)

1. Arbor Day Proclamation - 2025

E. APPROVAL OF MINUTES
1. March 10, 2025 Study Session Minutes (Parking Meters Update)
2. March 24, 2025 Regular Session Minutes

F. APPOINTMENTS to BOARDS AND COMMISSIONS
1. Michael Forte is nominated for re-appointment to the Pension Board by Councilmember Lisa Brenner.

2. Shannon McDonnell is nominated to the Pension Board by Councilmember Lisa Brenner.

3. Diane Lindsey is nominated for appointment to the Senior Commission by Councilmember Lisa Brenner.

G. SWEARING IN TO BOARDS AND COMMISSIONS
H. CITIZEN PARTICIPATION (Total of 15 minutes allowed)

Request to Address the Council Forms are located on the ledge just inside the entrance.
Please complete and place the form in the basket at the front of the room.

The public may also submit written comments must be received no later than 12:00 p.m. the day of the meeting.  Comments may be  sent via email to:  
councilcomments@ucitymo.org, or mailed to the City Hall – 6801 Delmar Blvd. – Attention City Clerk.  Such comments will be provided to City Council prior to 
the meeting.  Comments will be made a part of the official record and made accessible to the public online following the meeting. Please note, when submitting 
your comments, a name and address must be provided.  Please also not if your comment is on an agenda or non-agenda item. If a name and address are not 
provided, the provided comment will not be recorded in the official record. 

I. COUNCIL COMMENTS

J. PUBLIC HEARINGS
1. Public Hearing - CDBG Reallocation of 2024 Funds

K. CONSENT AGENDA (1 voice vote required)
1. CDBG Reallocation of 2024 Funds

2. Police Department purchase of two 2024 Dodge Durango

3. FY25 Facade Improvement Applications

4. Reallocation of Funds – Outdoor Dining

5. Millar Park Change Order

6. General Maintenance Services - Parks Mowing

MEETING OF THE CITY COUNCIL 
CITY OF UNIVERSITY CITY 

CITY HALL, Fifth Floor 
6801 Delmar Blvd., University City, Missouri 63130 

Monday, April 28, 2025 
6:30 p.m. 

mailto:councilcomments@ucitymo.org


Page 2 of 2 
 

 
L. CITY MANAGER’S REPORT –  (voice vote on each item as needed) 

1. City Manager Updates 
• Driving Range Update 

2. Pershing Improvements Update 
3. Yard Waste Sticker Buy Back Program 
4. Interfund Borrowing from General Fund to Solid Waste Fund in the amount of $200,000. 
5. Fund Transfer - Central Garage (Fleet) 

 
M. UNFINISHED BUSINESS  (2nd and 3rd readings – roll call vote required) 

  None 
 

N. NEW BUSINESS 
Resolutions   (voice vote required)  
 None 

 
Bills   (Introduction and 1st reading - no vote required) 
1. BILL 9566  - AN ORDINANCE AMENDING SECTION 400.070 OF THE MUNICIPAL CODE OF THE CITY 

OF UNIVERSITY CITY, MISSOURI, RELATING TO THE OFFICIAL ZONING MAP, BY AMENDING SAID 
MAP SO AS TO CHANGE THE CLASSIFICATION OF PROPERTY KNOWN ADJUSTED LOTS 2 AND 3 OF 
MARKET AT OLIVE PLAT 7, from INDUSTRIAL Commercial DISTRICT (“ic”) to Planned Development 
Commercial District (“PD-C”). 
 

2. BILL 9567 - AN ORDINANCE APPROVING A FINAL DEVELOPMENT PLAN FOR ADJUSTED LOTS 2 AND 
3 OF MARKET AT OLIVE PLAT 7. 
 

O. COUNCIL REPORTS/BUSINESS 
1. Boards and Commission appointments needed 
2. Council liaison reports on Boards and Commissions 
3. Boards, Commissions and Task Force minutes 
4. Other Discussions/Business 

 
P. CITIZEN PARTICIPATION (continued if needed) 

Q. COUNCIL COMMENTS 

R. EXECUTIVE SESSION (roll call vote required) 
Motion to go into a Closed Session according to Missouri Revised Statutes 610.021 (1) Legal actions, causes of 
action or litigation involving a public governmental body and any confidential or privileged communications 
between a public governmental body or its representatives or attorneys. 
 

S. ADJOURNMENT 
 
The public may also observe via: 
Live Stream via YouTube: https://www.youtube.com/channel/UCyN1EJ_-Q22918E9EZimWoQ 
 
 
Posted April 25, 2025. 
 
 
 
 

https://www.youtube.com/channel/UCyN1EJ_-Q22918E9EZimWoQ


WHEREAS, in 1872, J. Sterling Morton proposed to the Nebraska Board of Agriculture that a special 
day be set aside for the planting of trees, and 

WHEREAS, this holiday, called Arbor Day, was first observed with the planting of more than a million 
trees in Nebraska, and 

WHEREAS, Arbor Day is now observed throughout the nation and the world, and 

WHEREAS, trees can reduce the erosion of our precious topsoil by wind and water, cut heating and 
cooling costs, moderate the temperature, clean the air, produce oxygen, and provide habitat for 
wildlife, and 

WHEREAS, trees are a renewable resource giving us paper, wood for our homes, fuel for our fires, 
and countless other wood products, and 

WHEREAS, trees in our city increase property values, enhance the economic vitality of business 
areas, beautify our community, and serve as a source of joy and spiritual renewal, and 

WHEREAS, University City has been recognized as a Tree City USA by the National Arbor Day 
Foundation and desires to continue its tree planting ways. 

NOW, THEREFORE, The City Council of the City University City, Missouri, urge our citizens to support 
efforts to care for our environment. 

WHEREOF, We have hereunto set our hands and caused the Seal of the City of University City to be 
affixed this 22nd day of April in the year Two Thousand and Twenty-Five. 

  SEAL 

Councilmember John S. Tieman Councilmember Steve McMahon 

Councilmember Lisa M. Brenner Councilmember Bwayne Smotherson 

Councilmember Dennis Fuller Mayor Terry Crow 

Councilmember Stacy Clay ATTEST 
City Clerk, LaRette Reese 

PROCLAMATION 
OF THE 

CITY OF UNIVERSITY CITY 

D - 1 - 1





Page 1 of 5 

STUDY SESSION 
Parking Meter Presentation 

CITY HALL, Fifth Floor 
6801 Delmar Blvd., University City, Missouri 63130 

Monday, March 10, 2025 
6:00 p.m. 

AGENDA 

1. MEETING CALLED TO ORDER
At the Study Session of the City Council of University City held on Monday, March 10, 2025, Mayor
Terry Crow, called the meeting to order at 6:00 p.m.

In addition to the Mayor, the following members of Council were present:
Councilmember Stacy Clay 
Councilmember John Tieman 
Councilmember Steven McMahon 
Councilmember Lisa Brenner 
Councilmember Dennis Fuller 
Councilmember Bwayne Smotherson 

Also in attendance were City Manager, Gregory Rose; City Attorney, John Mulligan, Jr., and 
Communications Manager, Jared Jones. 

2. CHANGES TO REGULAR AGENDA
None

3. PARKING METER PRESENTATION
Mr. Rose stated there is a desire to modernize the City's parking system to improve the user
experience and enhance the ability to collect funds.  Communications Manager, Jared Jones
researched some of the viable parking meter systems, and tonight he will provide Council with a
presentation on his findings.

Mr. Jones stated that he will be presenting Council with a recommendation for upgrading the City's 
parking system through the implementation of a Flowbird Parking System. 

Introduction   
The goal is to modernize University City’s parking system to improve user experience, reduce 
maintenance costs, and increase revenue while ensuring a seamless transition for the community.  

This can be achieved by streamlining parking operations and implementing user-friendly and 
cost-effective solutions which in turn, will increase revenue.   

Current Parking Meter Status 
The existing system consists of traditional coin-based parking meters. 

• Total meters citywide: 322
• Meters needing replacement: 133 (41%)
• Some meters are blocked by restaurant barricades

Many of these meters are outdated, leading to frequent maintenance issues and ineffective user 
experience.   

E - 1 - 1



 

 
Page 2 of 5 

 

Current Challenges 
• Meters blocked by outdoor dining spaces  
• Coin collection process is outdated/inefficient  
• Challenges with battery failure/physical damage 
• Manual collection of coins deemed unsafe and labor-intensive 
• High maintenance costs and outdated technology 
• Reduced parking revenue due to inefficiencies  
• Need for a user-friendly, cost-effective solution 

 
Revenue Trends 
Parking Meter Collection   Fiscal Year   Amount 
       2019    $140,560.21 
       2020    $97,545.46 
       2021    $20,023.04* 
       2022    $7,198.29 
       2023    $3,917.02 
 
Parking Garage Fund    Fiscal Year   Amount 
       2019    $9,988.75 
       2020    $7,485.34 
       2021    $1,467.77* 
       2022    $1,288.84 
       2023    $1,475.65 
 
* 2021 revenue was waived due to COVID 
  
Parking revenue has seen fluctuations due to inefficient collection methods and outdated technology.  
Neighboring cities that have transitioned to digital parking solutions have seen revenue increases. 
 
Potential Solutions/Recommendations 

• Coined Meter Replacements 
• Mobile Parking Applications  
• Digital Pay Stations (Kiosks) 

 
Coin Meter Replacements 

• Duncan Parking: $13,772.50 for 25 meters 
• POM, Inc.:$13,125 for 25 meters 

 
While these options modernize coin-based meters, they do not provide the full benefits of digital parking 
systems. 
 
Parking Applications 

• Mobile Parking Applications  
 Passport  
 Park Mobile 

• No physical meters required 
• Users pay via mobile app or QR Code  
• Low-cost implementation and maintenance  
• The Passport System can only be set by utilizing parking zones and license plates. 

 Signage would be placed on street poles, on existing meters, etc. with a QR code and 
information on how to download the Passport App to pay for parking.  

E - 1 - 2



 

 
Page 3 of 5 

 

 Passport charges the user $0.37 per transaction. 
 Payment processing fees paid by the City: gateway fees are $0.05/per transaction and 

merchant secure payment processing is 2.9% + $0.25 per transaction 
 Currently utilized in Clayton, MO, which saw a 17% increase in parking revenue from 2022 

to 2023). 
 
Digital Pay Stations (Kiosks) 

• Flowbird Urban Intelligence is the leader in kiosk systems.  The cost:  $69,600 for 12 kiosks.   
 Flowbird is provided by Total Parking Solutions.  The cost:  $141,140 for Flowbird kiosk 

pay stations and a CWT pay station.  
 
Benefits:   

• Provides both digital and on-site payment options. 
• Reduces reliance on physical meters while maintaining accessibility for those without mobile 

apps. 
 
What is Flowbird 

• Flowbird is a digital system that allows motorists to pay for parking using their mobile device or 
website. 

• Provides enforcement personnel who patrol in real-time using handheld mobile devices that look 
up current records of valid parking payment transactions for vehicles.  

• For users, it eliminates the need for physical receipts; they can, however, print a summary of 
their tickets via the Flowbird website.  

• For U City, it would reduce maintenance costs associated with physical meters; provide real-
time data for enforcement and revenue tracking and provide a convenience for the user with 
mobile payment options. 

 
(A video of Flowbird was played for Council) 

 
Mr. Rose asked if there was a website Council could visit to see the video?  Mr. Jones; (no audible 
response) 

Mr. Jones stated the system hits almost all of the City's target areas.  For those who commute, the app 
is perfect.  It shows you where parking availability is highest, allows you to receive smart 
notifications during your parking session, and uses GPS to automatically identify where you are 
parked.  Registered license plates can be recalled, speeding up the payment processes.  And if a 
driver does get a fine, they can walk to the kiosk and pay the fine there.  For those who do not want to 
use the app, they can pay by card, cash, or a digital pay option.   

Next Steps 
1. Review and select a recommended solution. 
2. Implement removal process of current parking meters. 
3. Commence new parking solution.  
4. Educate the public on new payment options. 
5. Monitor performance and revenue changes. 

 
Mr. Rose stated if it is the consensus of Council to move forward, he intends to place this item on a 
regular agenda with the estimated cost and a more detailed outline of the implementation strategy. 
 

E - 1 - 3



Page 4 of 5 

Councilmember Clay posed the following questions to Mr. Jones: 
Q. It seems like enforcement would be a critical piece.  Can you explain how this system is enforced to
ensure that the appropriate fees are being paid?
A. As it relates to collection and enforcement, Passport provides enforcement personnel who patrol in
real-time using handheld mobile devices; paid for by the City, that look up current records of valid
parking payment transactions for vehicles.  It pings the device to let them know when the time has
expired and how many spots are available within each section.  Based on Passport's satellite system,
the City will be divided into zones and each time someone parks it pings the satellite system and lets
the collection agent know what type of action has occurred.
Q  What does enforcement look like for those who chose not to register through the app?
A. If the non-digital option is used with the kiosk it actually registers and tracks their license plate.
Q. Does this eliminate the need for someone to physically patrol the entire area to observe when
someone's time has expired?
A. Not necessarily.  Once someone exceeds their time limit by approximately 5 minutes, the agent
responsible for that area will receive a ping on their device, but the customer will continue to be
charged for that overage until any further action is taken.
Q. So, do you get a ticket, or do you continue to incur charges if you are on the digital app?
A. You would get a ticket.
Q. Can you explain the decline that has occurred within the past five years for parking meter
collections?
A. The numbers were accumulated by statistical data based on revenue associated with the general
funds collected from parking meters.  Starting in FY2019 which had the highest monetary value,
revenue started to dwindle as the situation with our parking meters got worse, and the costs to maintain
them began increasing.

Councilmember Fuller asked Mr. Rose what meters did they anticipate replacing?  Mr. Rose stated the 
intent is to replace all of the meters.  The City has such an old system that the existing meters will 
continue to break and it's becoming more expensive to repair them.  There is also a desire to remove 
the existing street seating.  Mr. Rose stated staff decided to bring this issue to Council's attention 
because they believed it was timely, and that it would help the City achieve the revenue it once had in 
2019.  

Mayor Crow asked Mr. Jones if any neighboring cities used Flowbird?  Mr. Jones stated not at this time.  
U City would be the first in the City of St. Louis to utilize it.   

Mayor Crow asked if staff would be making a recommendation tonight?  Mr. Rose stated 
that tonight, staff is simply providing Council with direction.  Mayor Crow stated that he does not 
necessarily want to be first, but if we already know that Passport works with no initial investment versus 
Flowbird which requires an outlay of $140,000, that should make a big difference.  So, while he can 
appreciate the ease associated with Flowbird's system, he's not certain that U City needs to be the 
guinea pig.   

Councilmember McMahon posed the following questions to Mr. Jones: 
Q. Is the City of St. Louis' Park Louie a rebrand of one of these systems or something different?
A. It is a different system.
Q. There's also Park Mobil, which the City of Clayton has, that I think, utilizes kiosks and zones similar
to Passport.  So, I assume that the only cash outlay for using Passport would be for the cost of signage.

What safety measures would need to be in place to ensure that fake QR codes that send 
patrons to malicious websites are not posted over Passport's QR codes?  
A. Each zone will have its own QR code, and a Passport collection agent assigned to that zone will be
responsible for ensuring their accuracy.  Flowbird uses its system administrators to service an area.

E - 1 - 4



 

 
Page 5 of 5 

 

Councilmember Brenner stated another cost associated with Passport is the transaction fees.  Did staff 
do a cost analysis on what those transaction fees would look like for U City?  Mr. Jones stated that no 
cost analysis was conducted for either system because the number of parking patrons for Passport 
compared to the number of patrons for Flowbird would be inconsistent.  In comparison, parking patrons 
for the City of Clayton consist mainly of commuters, wherein the vast majority of U City's patrons would 
be residents. 
 
Councilmember Clay posed the following questions to Mr. Jones: 
Q.  Does Passport's system have a kiosk feature associated with it, or is it just a mobile app that utilizes 
QR codes?   
A.  Passport is just a mobile app.   
Q.  So how would someone using coins pay for parking?   
A.  They would not be able to.  However, Flowbird does provide that option.   
Q.  I believe that Clayton's system utilizes the kiosk option.  So, is the suggestion that Council look at 
Passport without that option?   
A.  Passport's kiosk option almost doubles what you would pay for Flowbird. 
  
 

4. ADJOURNMENT  
Mayor Crow thanked Mr. Jones for his presentation and adjourned the Study Session at 6:26 p.m. 
 

Kena Dean 
Acting City Clerk 
 

 
 

E - 1 - 5





       March 24, 2025 - Regular Session Minutes   Page 1 of 8 

 

AGENDA 

A. MEETING CALLED TO ORDER
At the Regular Session of the City Council of University City held on Monday, March 24, 2025,
Mayor Terry Crow called the meeting to order at 6:30 p.m.

B. ROLL CALL
In addition to the Mayor, the following members of Council were present:

Councilmember Stacy Clay 
Councilmember John Tieman 
Councilmember Steven McMahon 
Councilmember Lisa Brenner 

` Councilmember Dennis Fuller 
Councilmember Bwayne Smotherson 

Also in attendance were City Manager, Gregory Rose; City Attorney, John Mulligan, Jr.; Director of 
Finance, Keith Cole, and Director of Planning & Development, John Wagner  

C. APPROVAL OF AGENDA
Hearing no requests to amend, Councilmember Fuller moved to approve the Agenda as presented,
it was seconded by Councilmember Brenner, and the motion carried unanimously.

D. PROCLAMATIONS (Acknowledgement)
None

E. APPROVAL OF MINUTES
1. March 10, 2025, Regular Minutes were moved by Councilmember Tieman, it was seconded by

Councilmember Brenner, and the motion carried unanimously.

F. APPOINTMENTS TO BOARDS AND COMMISSIONS
1. Christopher Lhotak is nominated for reappointment to the Senior Commission by

Councilmember John Tieman, it was seconded by Councilmember Clay and the motion carried
unanimously.

G. SWEARING IN TO BOARDS AND COMMISSIONS
None

H. CITIZEN PARTICIPATION (Total of 15 minutes allowed)
Request to Address the Council Forms are located on the ledge just inside the entrance.
Please complete and place the form in the basket at the front of the room.

Written comments must be received no later than 12:00 p.m. on the day of the meeting.  Comments may
be sent via email to:  councilcomments@ucitymo.org, or mailed to the City Hall – 6801 Delmar Blvd. –
Attention City Clerk.  Such comments will be provided to the City Council prior to the meeting.  Comments
will be made a part of the official record and made accessible to the public online following the meeting.

Please note that when submitting your comments, a name and address must be provided.  Please also

MEETING OF THE CITY COUNCIL 
CITY OF UNIVERSITY CITY 

CITY HALL, Fifth Floor 
6801 Delmar Blvd., University City, Missouri 63130 

Monday, March 24, 2025 
6:30 p.m. 

E - 2 - 1

mailto:councilcomments@ucitymo.org


       March 24, 2025 - Regular Session Minutes   Page 2 of 8 

note whether your comment is on an agenda or a non-agenda item.  If a name and address are not provided, 
the comment will not be recorded in the official record. 

Citizen Comments 
Jacob Trimble, St. Louis County Director of Planning 
Mr. Trimble stated as a resident of U City, he would like to thank Council for the leadership they 
have provided and commend the City for the high quality of services offered to its residents. 

He stated the main thing he would like to talk about tonight is something they are working on 
in his department, which is a new Comprehensive Plan.  This is the first time the County has 
attempted to develop a plan in 40 years, and he believes it is an opportunity for them to look at all 
of its 1 million residents as one entity. 

St. Louis County 2050 is an equitable and sustainable Comprehensive Plan that seeks to 
establish a long-term vision.  In doing so, they have identified five issues believed to be plaguing 
the County across all of its territorial limits.  
1. Population Stagnation:  The County's population has been the same since 1970, which

somewhat mirrors U City, where its population peaked in 1960 with 50,000 residents.  In 2020,
the population is approximately 35,000 residents.

2. Infrastructure Cost Burden:  While the population has remained the same in the County, a
lot of roads and infrastructure have been built to service residents and that costs a lot of
money.  When you have a larger infrastructure system servicing the same number of people it
leads to fiscal constraints that a lot of municipalities and the County are facing.

3. Job Skills Mismatch:  Either the County does not have the right job mix for its residents or
its residents don't have the right education and skill levels for the jobs that are available.

4. A Housing Diversity and Affordability Crisis:  The vast majority of land in the County is
devoted to single-family detached housing; which is great.  But what they also see is that young
families are struggling to find the right housing types for them within St. Louis County, and as
residents grow older they are struggling to age in place and stay in their homes long term.

5. Environmental and Social Resilience:  We are now seeing more extreme weather events
throughout the region.

Mr. Trimble stated as an eternal optimist he believes that St. Louis County has all the tools 
necessary to be a vibrant and growing region; if it decides to be one, which is why he has been 
visiting various entities throughout the County's jurisdiction to let them know about the work they 
are doing.   So, U City will be hearing more from him and the County over the next couple of years 
because they hope to partner much more closely with all 87 municipalities, interact with one 
another, and address these issues together.  

He stated finally, Proposition B will be put before the voters on the April 8th Ballot.  This 
Proposition would change the County's Charter to give County Council the authority to remove 
department heads.  Mr. Trimble stated the County's website has additional information on what it 
would mean should Prop B pass.  Thank you so much for your time. 

I. COUNCIL COMMENTS
Councilmember Brenner welcomed her son, Nathan Hill, and his friend, Elliot Fuller, to tonight's
meeting.  She stated that Elliot is here to observe a local government proceeding.

Mayor Crow welcomed both gentlemen and thanked them for being in attendance. 

J. PUBLIC HEARINGS
None

K. CONSENT AGENDA - (1 voice vote required)
1. Westgate Avenue Improvements Project-  New Construction Contract Amount

Councilmember Tieman moved to approve the Consent Agenda, it was seconded by Councilmember 
McMahon, and the motion carried unanimously. 

E - 2 - 2



 

          March 24, 2025 - Regular Session Minutes                      Page 3 of 8 
 

 
 

L. CITY MANAGER’S REPORT – (Voice vote on each item as needed) 
1. City Manager Updates 

There were no updates. 
2. Recognition Streets and Sanitation 

U City had heavy snowfalls on January 5th, 10th, and February 18th, and several of the City's 
employees were out plowing streets to make them accessible for the entire community, while 
also maintaining their normal trash routes.   Mr. Rose stated he is proud of the services they 
provide and has asked Ms. Williams to prepare The City's "Caught Doing Something Good" 
Certificate for each one of these employees.  
 

On behalf of himself and his colleagues, Mayor Crow acknowledged all of these employees and 
thanked them for their dedication. 

 
3. Second (2nd) Quarter Financial Report - December 31, 2024 

Mr. Rose stated that Finance Director, Keith Cole will be providing Council with the 2nd Quarter 
Financial Report. 
 

Mr. Cole made the following presentation: 
 

General Fund - Revenues 
Adjusted Budget        $25,390,750 
YTD Actual         $12,225,155 
Actual as % of Adjusted Budget      48.1% 
Increase/ (Decrease) compared to the same quarter of FY2024  $1,376,431 
 
Key Points: 
 Increase in Inspection Fees and Permits of roughly $253,000. Increase from Building and 

Zoning permit inspections. 
 Increase in Services Charges of roughly $174,000.  The increase is mainly from collecting 

Ambulance Services charges. 
 Increase in Interest Revenue of roughly $94,000.  Increase due to favorable market conditions 

in the 2nd Quarter. 
 Increase in Other Revenue of roughly $841,000.  This increase is mainly from the receipt of 

funds from Subtext Development Issuance Fees, Legal Fees, an outstanding payment from 
Seafood City, and St. Louis Area Insurance Trust for Insurance Surplus Distribution. 

       
Overall, revenues as a percentage of the budget show an increase of 10.6% when compared to the 
same quarter of FY24. 
 

General Fund – Revenues Percentage as of YTD 
Actuals

3

 
 
 

E - 2 - 3



 

          March 24, 2025 - Regular Session Minutes                      Page 4 of 8 
 

General Fund - Expenditures 
Adjusted Budget       $30,568,371 
YTD Actual        $14,786,469 
Actual as % of Adjusted Budget     48.4% 
Increase/ (Decrease) compared to the same quarter of FY2024 $889,660 
 
Key Points: 
 Increase in expenditures for the Police Department of roughly $316,000.  This is mainly due to 

an increase in personnel services, such as wages, overtime, and medical insurance.     
 Increase in expenditures for the Fire Department of roughly $237,000. This is mainly due to an 

increase in personnel services, such as wages and overtime. 
 Increase in expenditures for Aquatics of roughly $348,000. This is mainly due to an increase in 

professional services; (Midwest Pool Management contract), electricity, and water. 
 
Overall, expenditures as a percentage of the budget increased by 4.3% when compared to the same 
quarter of FY2024. 
 

General Fund – Expenditures Percentage as of YTD 
Actuals

5

 
 
 
Economic Development Retail Sales Tax - Revenues 
Adjusted Budget       $1,200,300 
YTD Actual        $372,836  
Actual as % of Adjusted Budget     31.1% 
Increase/ (Decrease) compared to the same quarter of FY2024 $19,174  
 
Key Points: 
 Sales Tax revenue for the second quarter of FY2025 has shown an increase of roughly 5.4% 

when compared to the same quarter of FY2024.  
 Of the $372,836 sales tax revenue, roughly $229,834, or 61.6%, is generated from the TIF.   

 
Note:  Sales tax revenue is based on the point of sale. 
 
Economic Development Retail Sales Tax - Expenditures 
Adjusted Budget        $882,915 
YTD Actual         $259,914  
Actual as % of Adjusted Budget      29.4% 
Increase/ (Decrease) compared to the same quarter of FY2024  $100,967  
 
Key Points: 
 The increase in expenditures is mainly from façade improvement programs, events, 

receptions, and professional services.  Thus far, actual expenses appear reasonable.   
 

E - 2 - 4



 

          March 24, 2025 - Regular Session Minutes                      Page 5 of 8 
 

Capital Improvement Sales Tax - Revenues 
Adjusted Budget       $2,940,200  
YTD Actual        $1,283,114  
Actual as % of Adjusted Budget     43.6%  
Increase/ (Decrease) compared to the same quarter of FY2024 $324,979  
 
Key Points: 
 Increase due to receiving a reimbursement on the Westgate Ave Improvement project and a 

refund from the cost share for River Des Peres of $54,110. 
 
Note:  Revenue is generated from pooled sales tax from other cities in the county and is based on per 
capita.    
 
Capital Improvement Sales Tax - Expenditures 
Adjusted Budget       $2,417,198  
YTD Actual        $544,309  
Actual as % of Adjusted Budget     22.5%  
Increase/ (Decrease) compared to the same quarter of FY2024 $(1,664,985)  
 
Key Points: 
 The decrease in expenditures is mainly from capital improvement projects; i.e., street overlays, 

that occurred in the 2nd Quarter of FY2024. Thus far, expenses are down roughly 45.5% 
compared to the previous year.  

 
 Park and Stormwater Sales Tax - Revenues 
Adjusted Budget       $2,100,200  
YTD Actual        $587,944  
Actual as % of Adjusted Budget     28.0%  
Increase/ (Decrease) compared to the same quarter of FY2024 $13,689  
 
Key Points: 
 Sales Tax revenue for the second quarter of FY2025 has shown a slight increase of roughly 

2.4% when compared to the same quarter of FY2024.  
 Of the $587,944 sales tax revenue, roughly $301,940, or 51.4%, is generated from the TIF.   

 
Note:  Sales tax revenue is based on the point of sale. 
 
Park and Stormwater Sales Tax - Expenditures 
Adjusted Budget       $1,401,865 
YTD Actual        $621,485 
Actual as % of Adjusted Budget     44.3% 
Increase/ (Decrease) compared to the same quarter of FY2024 $462,060 
 
Key Points: 
 The increase in expenditures is mainly from upfront costs of $369,334 to the Army Corps of 

Engineers OMCI Stormwater Reimbursement Detention Basin 4 project. 
 Increase in park improvements of roughly $90,000 at Rabe and Metcalfe Parks for playground 

equipment. 
 
 Note:  Once the Detention Basin 4 project is complete the City can request reimbursement for the 
$369,334.  
 
Public Safety Sales Tax - Revenues 
Adjusted Budget       $2,400,200 
YTD Actual        $753,929  

E - 2 - 5



 

          March 24, 2025 - Regular Session Minutes                      Page 6 of 8 
 

Actual as % of Adjusted Budget     31.4%  
Increase/ (Decrease) compared to the same quarter of FY2024 $(16,701)  
 
Key Points: 
 A small decrease, but thus far, revenues appear to be within reason when compared to the 2nd 

quarter of FY2024.  
 

Public Safety Sales Tax - Expenditures 
 Adjusted Budget        $75,314  
YTD Actual        $223,792  
Actual as % of Adjusted Budget     297.1%  
Increase/ (Decrease) compared to the same quarter of FY2024 $(53,016)  
 
Key Points: 
 This decrease is due to paying off the leased fire truck in FY2024. 
 Of the $223,792 expenses, roughly $173,000 will be requested for reimbursement from the 

Annex/Trinity Renovation Project Fund. This reimbursement will lead to a year-to-date actual of 
roughly $50,000.         

 
Fire Protection Service Sales Tax - Revenues 
Adjusted Budget       $1,050,000 
YTD Actual        $293,972  
Actual as % of Adjusted Budget     28.0% 
Increase/ (Decrease) compared to the same quarter of FY2024 $6,851 
 
Key Points: 
 Sales Tax revenue for the second quarter of FY2025 has shown a slight increase of roughly 

2.4% when compared to the same quarter of FY2024.  Revenue appears to be within reason.  
 Of the $293,972 sales tax revenue, roughly $150,970, or 51.4%, is generated from the TIF.   

 
Note:  FY2025 Budget, Fire Protection Service Sales Tax was broken out into its own fund. Sales tax 
revenue is based on the point of sale. 
 
Fire Protection Service Sales Tax - Expenditures 

 No Operational Expenditures have been budgeted for FY2025.   
 The full amount of sales tax received for the fiscal year will be transferred over to the General 

Fund.  As of December 31, 2024, $293,972 has been transferred into the General Fund.   
 
Councilmember Clay posed the following questions to Mr. Cole: 
Q.  The General Fund Expenditures noted an increase in personnel expenses for police and fire that 
included overtime.  Do you know if this overtime is related to vacancies in these departments? 
A.  Correct.  My understanding is that there is a shortage in the Police Department. 
Q.  Do you know how many vacancies they have? 
A.  I think around ten officers. 
 
Councilmember Clay stated the observation he wanted to make is that while developments are 
important from a long-term perspective, he has recently come to appreciate the short-term impact they 
are having on the City's fees and other services like the Subtext Development.  So even though these 
are not sustainable dollars, a couple hundred thousand dollars here and there makes things go a lot 
smoother. 
 
Mr. Rose stated he and Mr. Cole had an opportunity to speak with Chief Hampton today regarding his 
2026 budget, where he informed them that his initial game plan for filling these vacant positions is to 
increase the number of academies being offered and their outreach to universities.   
 

E - 2 - 6



 

          March 24, 2025 - Regular Session Minutes                      Page 7 of 8 
 

Councilmember Smotherson posed the following questions to Mr. Cole: 
Q.  Why were increases generated by the TIF only reflected in the EDRST, Parks, and Stormwater, 
and not the General Fund? 
A.  Per the TIF Commission, any funds that are generated should only be allocated to the funds that 
you mentioned. 
Q.  I thought the General Fund was included in that allocation? 
A.  That is correct, but the portion that the City receives is disbursed into these specific funds.  
Q.  There was a large amount of TIF funding that was misappropriated to the Annex/Trinity 
Renovation Project Fund.  How will that reimbursement impact the budget? 
A.  At this point, it is being discussed with the State's Department of Revenue, who will determine 
when those funds will be reimbursed.   
 
Mr. Rose stated they can provide Council with additional details about these disbursements, but Fire, 
Stormwater, and Economic Development represent a couple of the City's set-aside taxes.  Economic 
Development and Stormwater already had a separate budget and this year a separate budget has 
been established for Fire.  So, that's where the bulk of the money derived from the development and 
received by U City will be reflected.  A small portion of these funds does go into the General Fund, but 
that comes from the pool tax.  
 Mr. Rose stated the belief that there had been a misallocation of funds was discovered by one of 
their contracted employees.  This allegation is currently being reviewed to determine if a mistake was 
made, and if it was, how the City will be made whole.  So, once staff receives an official notification 
that information will be provided to the Mayor and Council for directions on how to proceed. 
 
Mayor Crow thanked Mr. Cole for his report. 
  

M. UNFINISHED BUSINESS - (Roll call vote required on 2nd and 3rdreadings) 
None 

N. NEW BUSINESS 
  Resolutions - (Voice vote required) 
 

1. Res – 2025-03 Flood Buyout Policy for FEMA's Hazard Mitigation Grant Program (HMGP) 
grant. 
 

Councilmember Tieman moved to approve, it was seconded by Councilmember McMahon, and the 
motion carried unanimously. 
 

2. Res – 2025-04 Flood Buyout Policy for FEMA's Flood Mitigation Assistance (FMA) grant. 
 

Councilmember Clay moved to approve, it was seconded by Councilmember Smotherson. 
 
Councilmember Smotherson asked if there was a timeframe for when these policies will be 
implemented?  Mr. Rose stated he hopes that the City has already received the check and cashed it, 
but he'll ask Dr. Wagner to respond to this question. 
 
Dr. Wagner stated the process started on December 18th, when Mr. Rose and an official from SEMA 
signed both agreements.  And while it typically, takes twenty-two months to complete, he thinks it may 
be done sooner than that.  Right now, there is a mountain of paperwork that has to be completed by 
the impacted residents before any offers can be presented.  So, he'll have a better understanding of 
the timeframe once everything is sent off to the folks in Jefferson City, which he hopes will be by the 
middle of this summer. 
 
Mayor Crow posed the following questions to Dr. Wagner: 
Q.  Is there a communication plan in place to notify and keep the individuals impacted by these 
Resolutions updated?   

E - 2 - 7



 

          March 24, 2025 - Regular Session Minutes                      Page 8 of 8 
 

A.  I have been talking to residents, emailing them paperwork, and will be contacting them tomorrow to 
provide an update.   
Q.  Will these grants be used to buy out the homes and demolish them?   
A.  Yes, all of the land will be turned into green spaces.   
Q.  Are most homeowners aware of the amount they will be receiving? 
A.  Yes.  There was a budgeted amount in the grant, so they have a pretty good idea, minus some of 
the receipts for repairs, etc. 
Q.  So, you anticipate that most of this mitigation is going to take place? 
A.  Yes, I anticipate that to be the case. 
 
Councilmember Smotherson stated as it relates to these green spaces; especially in the 3rd Ward 
behind the former Royal Bank site, he would love to see Council and staff be proactive when it comes 
to thinking about what should be created in these spaces so that they don't sit dormant for long 
periods of time. 
 
Mayor Crow stated he agrees with the need to be proactive, but the possibility of these areas flooding 
will be a challenge. 
 
Voice vote on Councilmember Clay's motion carried unanimously.  

 
  Bills - (No vote required on introduction and 1st reading) 
  None 

 
O. COUNCIL REPORTS/BUSINESS 

1.  Boards and Commission appointments needed 
2.  Council liaison reports on Boards and Commissions 

Councilmember Tieman reported that the Commission on Arts & Letters and Washington 
University will be hosting their 39th Annual U City Public Art Series on April 6th at Majerus Park 
between 1 and 3 p.m.  He stated although the artwork is innovative, unconventional, and 
thought-provoking, it also stands within a tradition because this project is the oldest cooperative 
program between a university and its neighboring municipality in the U.S.  Councilmember 
Tieman asked that special consideration be given to the artists, Peter Nesin, Eloise Harcourt, 
and Maya Dabney of Washington University, as well as Professor Arny Nadler, who has been 
the liaison between the University and the Commission on Arts & Letters.  Professor Nadler; 
who is also a resident of U City, displayed his work in U City while a student at Wash U.  

3.  Boards, Commissions, and Task Force minutes 
4.  Other Discussions/Business 

 
P. CITIZEN PARTICIPATION (continued if needed) 

None 
 

Q. COUNCIL COMMENTS 
Mayor Crow announced that the City Clerk has the commission liaison assignments for each 
member of the Council available tonight and that will be followed up by an email tomorrow. 
 

Councilmember Fuller moved to adjourn the Regular Session, it was seconded by Councilmember 
Smotherson, and the motion carried unanimously. 
 

R. ADJOURNMENT  
Mayor Crow thanked everyone for attending and adjourned the meeting at 7:10 p.m. 
 
LaRette Reese 
City, Clerk MRCC  

 

E - 2 - 8



CITY OF UNIVERSITY CITY COUNCIL MEETING
AGENDA ITEM

NUMBER:
For City Clerk Use

REQUESTED BY: DEPARTMENT / WARD

AGENDA SECTION: CAN ITEM BE RESCHEDULED?

AMOUNT: ACCOUNT No.:

FROM FUND: TO FUND:

CIP No.

RESPECTFULLY SUBMITTED: MEETING DATE:

CITY MANAGER'S RECOMMENDATION OR RECOMMENDED MOTION:

FISCAL IMPACT:

SUBJECT/TITLE: 

LIST CITY COUNCIL GOALS (S):

EXPLANATION:

RELATED ITEMS / ATTACHMENTS:

STAFF COMMENTS AND BACKGROUND INFORMATION:

PH20250428-01

Public Hearing - CDBG Reallocation of 2024 Funds 

Mirela Celaj, Director of Public Works Public Works 
Public Hearings No

N/A

$175,780  in CDBG Funds from St. Louis County will be reallocated to a different Public 
Works Project 

$175,780 N/A

N/A N/A

This public hearing is intended to provide citizens with the opportunity to provide input on the 
reallocation of Program Year 2024 CDBG funding.    

On September 11, 2023, the City Council voted to allocate $175,780 to CDBG funds for street 
improvements for Rushmore Court from Canton Ave. to Briar Court, Malibou Court, and Briar 
Court. The 2024 CDBG funds were approved, but the proposed locations weren't because they 
are located within a Special Flood Hazard Area. As a result, the County did not release the 
allocated funds. Therefore, we are requesting to reallocate the 2024 funds and use them to a 
new, eligible location, Etzel Avenue(Pennsylvania to Ferguson).

1. Public Hearing Handout

City Manager, Gregory Rose April 28, 2025

J - 1 - 1



St. Louis County Department of Planning 

Office of Community Development  
Community Development Block Grant (CDBG) OVERVIEW 

WHAT IS CDBG? 

The U.S. Department of Housing and Urban Development (HUD) Community Development Block Grant 

(CDBG) program provides annual grants on a formula basis to entitled cities and counties to develop viable 

urban communities by providing decent housing and a suitable living environment, and by expanding 

economic opportunities, principally for low- to moderate-income persons. 

NATIONAL OBJECTIVES 

 All activities funded by the CDBG program must meet one of the following National Objectives: 

1. Primarily benefit low- and moderate-income residents.

2. Eliminate slums and blight.

3. Alleviate urgent, serious, and critical community needs that are of recent origin.

ELIGIBLE ACTIVITIES 

 Infrastructure & Public Facilities Improvements - Acquisition, construction, reconstruction,

rehabilitation or installation of public facilities and improvements, such as streets, sidewalks, parks,

water and sewer facilities, sanitary sewers, neighborhood centers, parking lots, fire stations, and ADA

accessibility enhancements.

 Clearance Activities - Clearance, demolition, and removal of buildings.

 Public Services - Provision of public services (including labor, supplies, and materials) including but not

limited to those concerned with employment, crime prevention, child care, health, drug abuse,

education, fair housing counseling, energy conservation, homebuyer down payment assistance, utility

payments, or recreational needs. To be eligible for CDBG assistance, a public service must be either a

new service or a quantifiable increase in the level of an existing service above that which has been

provided by or on behalf of the unit of general local government.

 Rehabilitation & Preservation Activities - CDBG funds may be used to finance the rehabilitation of:

 Privately owned buildings and improvements for residential purposes.

 Low-income public housing and other publicly owned residential buildings and improvements.

 Publicly or privately owned commercial or industrial buildings, except that the rehabilitation of

such buildings owned by a private for-profit business is limited to improvements to the exterior of

the building and the correction of code violations.

 Nonprofit-owned nonresidential buildings and improvements.

INELIGIBLE ACTIVITIES 

 Improvements to buildings used for conduct of government such as a city hall.

Exceptions: Police/fire stations, community centers, ADA improvements to government buildings.

 General government expenses such as regular trash pickup.

 Political activities such as campaigns, voter registration drives.

 Activities that support religious worship or proselytizing.

J - 1 - 2



CITY OF UNIVERSITY CITY COUNCIL MEETING
AGENDA ITEM

NUMBER:
For City Clerk Use

REQUESTED BY: DEPARTMENT / WARD

AGENDA SECTION: CAN ITEM BE RESCHEDULED?

AMOUNT: ACCOUNT No.:

FROM FUND: TO FUND:

CIP No.

RESPECTFULLY SUBMITTED: MEETING DATE:

CITY MANAGER'S RECOMMENDATION OR RECOMMENDED MOTION:

FISCAL IMPACT:

SUBJECT/TITLE: 

LIST CITY COUNCIL GOALS (S):

EXPLANATION:

RELATED ITEMS / ATTACHMENTS:

STAFF COMMENTS AND BACKGROUND INFORMATION:

CA20250428-01

CDBG Reallocation of 2024 Funds 

Mirela Celaj, Director of Public Works Public Works 
Consent No

City Manager recommends approval.

$175,780  in CDBG Funds from St. Louis County will be reallocated to a different Public 
Works Project 

$175,780 N/A

N/A N/A

Staff is submitting an application to St. Louis County to have the CDBG funds for program 
year 2024 reallocated to a different project.  

On September 11, 2023, the City Council voted to allocate $175,780 to CDBG funds for street 
improvements for Rushmore Court from Canton Ave. to Briar Court, Malibou Court, and Briar 
Court. The 2024 CDBG funds were approved, but the proposed locations weren't because they 
are located within a Special Flood Hazard Area. As a result, the County did not release the 
allocated funds. Therefore, we are requesting to reallocate the 2024 funds and use them to a 
new, eligible location, Etzel Avenue(Pennsylvania to Ferguson).

N/A

1. Application - Request for Reallocation of Funds

1. Improved Infrastructure
2. Prudent Fiscal Management

City Manager, Gregory Rose April 28, 2025

K - 1 - 1



STOP! BEFORE YOU SUBMIT THIS FORM, DID YOU:

 Publicize your public hearing at least 10 days in advance?

 Notify all residents of your public hearing using at least one of the
three approved methods?

 Use the sample public hearing notice in its entirety?

 Hold the hearing at an accessible location and time?

 Sign this application?

 Complete the Justification for Reallocating Funds on page 2?

 Include a complete activity description with EXACT locations?

When you have completed all of the steps above, submit this application and all attachments to 
the attention of your CD specialist at 500 Northwest Plaza Dr, Suite 801, St. Ann, MO 63074. 

Community Development Block 

 Grant Program
Request for Reallocation of Funds 

K - 1 - 2



St. Louis County OCD - CDBG Request for Reallocation of Funds | 1 

St. Louis County Department of Human Services
Office of Community Development  

Community Development Block Grant - Request for Reallocation of Funds 

Municipality 

Contact Name and Title 

Contact Phone Number 

Contact Email 

Amount From (Fund Year/Name of Activity) To (Fund Year/Name of Activity) 
$ 
$ 
$ 
$ 

REQUIRED ATTACHMENTS CHECKLIST 

Documentation of Public Notice - Check at least one: 

 Copy of advertisement in the Post-Dispatch  

 Copy of flyer, newsletter, or other publication distributed to every household in jurisdiction 

 Photos of posting in at least three public sites within jurisdiction, labelled with address and date 

Public Hearing Sign-in Sheet  

Public Hearing Minutes - Minutes should be signed or approved and clearly describe citizen comments. 

 Minutes are attached 

 Minutes will follow on date:  

Written Comments – Check all that apply: 

 Comments are attached 

 No comments were submitted                       Confirm after April 28, 2025 

Comments were not incorporated into final application. Explanation attached. 

Conflict of Interest Statement - If any elected official in your jurisdiction will directly benefit from a 
planned CDBG activity, attach an explanation of how your community selected the planned activity. 

Printed Name of Chief Elected Official Title of Chief Elected Official 

X 
Signature of Chief Elected Official Date 

K - 1 - 3

mcelaj
Rectangle



St. Louis County OCD - CDBG Request for Reallocation of Funds | 2 

JUSTIFICATION FOR REALLOCATING FUNDS 

Because CDBG funds are subject to numerous administrative requirements as well as an annual 

expenditure deadline, it is critical that CDBG activities are carried out as originally planned. 

Reallocating funds to new activities often results in substantial time delays and requires considerable 

additional efforts on the part of the Office of Community Development staff.  

To ensure wise use of resources, municipalities are strongly encouraged to carry out their CDBG 

activities as originally planned and to view reallocating CDBG funds as a last resort.  

Please explain why carrying out your originally planned activity using CDBG funds would be 
impracticable or imprudent due to unforeseen circumstances. Attach supporting documentation as 
necessary. 

Did you consider any alternatives that would have enabled you to carry out your originally planned 
activity? If so, what were they and why were they rejected? 

K - 1 - 4



St. Louis County OCD - CDBG Request for Reallocation of Funds | 3 

NEW ACTIVITY #1 DESCRIPTION 

TYPE OF ACTIVITY:  

SCOPE & LOCATION 

 Infrastructure & Public Facility Improvements: Use engineering and quantitative descriptions, as
necessary.  Provide exact locations or addresses below and attach a map. Do not list “various locations
throughout municipality;” only specific locations will be accepted.

 Public Service Activities: Describe activity locations and indicate how funds will be utilized.

 Demolition: Provide exact property addresses and describe any redevelopment plans.

 Home Improvement Program (HIP): Do not complete scope or location information for this activity.

NATIONAL OBJECTIVE - Select one for the above activity: 

 Low-Moderate Area Benefit (LMA) Activity benefits all residents in a particular area where at least 
51% of the residents are low-moderate income, as determined by census data. See eligible areas in 
GREEN on the municipal map. 
Examples: streets, sidewalks, parks 

 Low-Moderate Clientele Benefit (LMC) Activity specifically benefits low-moderate income residents either 
by certifying income or by targeting a population presumed to be low-moderate income such as 
abused children, victims of domestic violence, elderly, severely disabled adults, homeless, illiterate 
adults, persons living with AIDS, and migrant farm workers.  
Examples: ADA curb ramps, public services 

 Home Improvement Program (HIP) This activity is administered by St. Louis County Office of Community 
Development. Income documentation is certified by St. Louis County on a confidential case-by-case 
basis.  

 Slum & Blight (SBS/SBA) Activity addresses slums or blight on an area or spot basis. 
Example: demolition of dangerous properties 

ACTIVITY FUNDING 

CDBG Funding Allocated for Activity $ 

Other Funding Allocated for Activity $ 

Total Allocated for Activity $ 

WILL THIS ACTIVITY CREATE A CONFLICT OF INTEREST?  No   Yes 
Example: activity includes improvements to a street on which an elected official lives 
IF YES, please attach an explanation of how your community selected this planned activity. If any 
elected official will directly benefit from this activity, he/she should abstain from voting on it, and this 
should be reflected in the approved public hearing minutes. Contact your CD Specialist for further 
instruction as soon as possible. 

K - 1 - 5



Loca�on: 

• Etzel Avenue: From Pensylvania Avenue to Ferguson Avenue. Approximately 1,563’ of road.

K - 1 - 6



St. Louis County OCD - CDBG Request for Reallocation of Funds | 5 

NOTICE OF PUBLIC HEARING 

Publication Date 

The      of  will hold a public hearing to discuss 

the estimated reallocation of $  in Community Development Block Grant funds for fund 

year(s)  . The public hearing will be held at    am  pm on  

,     , 20___, 

 at . 

To further its commitment to fair and equitable treatment of all citizens, the  of 
 has enacted and/or enforces the following: 

A Fair Housing Ordinance prohibiting unlawful discrimination against any person because of 
race, sex, color, religion, disability, familial status or national origin; 

A Policy of Nondiscrimination on the Basis of Disability in the admission or access to, or 
employment in, its federally assisted programs or activities; 

A Policy of Equal Opportunity to Participate in Municipal Programs and Services regardless of 
race, color, religion, sex, age, disability, familial status, national origin, or political affiliation; 

A requirement for bidding on CDBG activities that promotes employment opportunities 
created by HUD funding and that these opportunities be afforded low-income community 
residents and businesses. 

If you would like information regarding the above policies or if you believe you have been unlawfully 
discriminated against, contact the following municipal official or employee who has been designated to 
coordinate compliance with the equal employment opportunity requirements referenced above.  
Additionally, if you are unable to attend the public hearing, you may provide written comments regarding the 
Community Development Block Grant Program to the following municipal official:       

NAME/TITLE 

ADDRESS   CITY  STATE  ZIP 

PHONE 

If you are a person with a disability or have special needs in order to participate in this public hearing, please 
contact  no later than ______________________. 

For More Information Call: 
  VOICE 
   TDD  

1-800-735-2466 RELAY MISSOURI VOICE
1-800-735-2966 RELAY MISSOURI TDD

Equal Opportunity Employer 

K - 1 - 7



CDBG PUBLIC HEARING SIGN-IN SHEET 

Purpose: To discuss the reallocation of $  in Community Development Block 
Grant funds from   year(s). 

Municipality 

Date  Time 

Location (name and address) 

Please sign in below, even if you do not plan to speak. 

Name of Attendee Address 

1. 
2. 
3. 
4. 
5. 
6. 
7. 
8. 
9. 
10. 
11. 
12. 
13. 
14. 
15. 
16. 
17. 
18. 
19. 
20. 

No attendees 

K - 1 - 8



St. Louis County Department of Planning 

Office of Community Development  
Community Development Block Grant (CDBG) OVERVIEW 

WHAT IS CDBG? 

The U.S. Department of Housing and Urban Development (HUD) Community Development Block Grant 

(CDBG) program provides annual grants on a formula basis to entitled cities and counties to develop viable 

urban communities by providing decent housing and a suitable living environment, and by expanding 

economic opportunities, principally for low- to moderate-income persons. 

NATIONAL OBJECTIVES 

 All activities funded by the CDBG program must meet one of the following National Objectives: 

1. Primarily benefit low- and moderate-income residents.

2. Eliminate slums and blight.

3. Alleviate urgent, serious, and critical community needs that are of recent origin.

ELIGIBLE ACTIVITIES 

 Infrastructure & Public Facilities Improvements - Acquisition, construction, reconstruction,

rehabilitation or installation of public facilities and improvements, such as streets, sidewalks, parks,

water and sewer facilities, sanitary sewers, neighborhood centers, parking lots, fire stations, and ADA

accessibility enhancements.

 Clearance Activities - Clearance, demolition, and removal of buildings.

 Public Services - Provision of public services (including labor, supplies, and materials) including but not

limited to those concerned with employment, crime prevention, child care, health, drug abuse,

education, fair housing counseling, energy conservation, homebuyer down payment assistance, utility

payments, or recreational needs. To be eligible for CDBG assistance, a public service must be either a

new service or a quantifiable increase in the level of an existing service above that which has been

provided by or on behalf of the unit of general local government.

 Rehabilitation & Preservation Activities - CDBG funds may be used to finance the rehabilitation of:

 Privately owned buildings and improvements for residential purposes.

 Low-income public housing and other publicly owned residential buildings and improvements.

 Publicly or privately owned commercial or industrial buildings, except that the rehabilitation of

such buildings owned by a private for-profit business is limited to improvements to the exterior of

the building and the correction of code violations.

 Nonprofit-owned nonresidential buildings and improvements.

INELIGIBLE ACTIVITIES 

 Improvements to buildings used for conduct of government such as a city hall.

Exceptions: Police/fire stations, community centers, ADA improvements to government buildings.

 General government expenses such as regular trash pickup.

 Political activities such as campaigns, voter registration drives.

 Activities that support religious worship or proselytizing.

K - 1 - 9





CITY OF UNIVERSITY CITY COUNCIL MEETING
AGENDA ITEM

NUMBER:
For City Clerk Use

REQUESTED BY: DEPARTMENT / WARD

AGENDA SECTION: CAN ITEM BE RESCHEDULED?

AMOUNT: ACCOUNT No.:

FROM FUND: TO FUND:

CIP No.

RESPECTFULLY SUBMITTED: MEETING DATE:

CITY MANAGER'S RECOMMENDATION OR RECOMMENDED MOTION:

FISCAL IMPACT:

SUBJECT/TITLE: 

LIST CITY COUNCIL GOALS (S):

EXPLANATION:

RELATED ITEMS / ATTACHMENTS:

STAFF COMMENTS AND BACKGROUND INFORMATION:

CA20250428-02

Police Department purchase of two 2024 Dodge Durango

Chief Larry Hampton Police Department
Consent No

City Manager recommends approval.

Fleet Vehicle is necessary due to vehicle attrition. No real fiscal impact.

$78,216 #30-20-90-8200
CIP Vehicles & Equip #30-20-90-8200 CIP Vehicles & Equip

The Police Department is requesting the purchase of one 2024 Dodge Durango for fleet 
replacement 

Landmark Dodge Chrysler quoted the department $78,216 to purchase two (2) 2025 Dodge 
Durango's.  The vehicles will be replacing a 2014 Ford Taurus (Vehicle #8) and 2016 Ford 
Taurus (Vehicle #83). 

#30-20-90-8200

Vehicle and Equipment quotes attached.  

Public Safety

City Manager, Gregory Rose 4/28/2025

K - 2 - 1



Representative:
Phone:

Client: Date: 2/19/2025
Attn:

Address:

Phone:
Email:

QTY UNIT PRICE TOTAL

31.3 4,375.00$     
4,375.00$     

Public Safety Upfitters LLC

1724 Westpark Center Drive Suite B 

Fenton, Missouri 63026

(636) 326-8090

QUOTE

Equipment Removal Labor Hours 
Grand Total

*Install material cost consist of:  Wire, connectors, terminals, circuit protection, fuses, split loom, tape, shrink tube, and other 
consumables used in this install   

Public Safety Upfitters Install Promise

Zach Kolaks

SoundOff
DESCRIPTION

314-217-2900

All quotes are valid for 14 days.

University City Police
Chief Hampton
6801 Delmar Blvd.
University City, MO 63130
314-505-8661

Customer's PO:

Accounting Email:
flemons@ucitymo.org

Labor hours include installation of used equipment 
from totalled Durango: 2 Grille Lights, 2 Rear Lights, 
Speaker, Lightbar (through windshield), Motorola 
Radio with External Speaker, Computer Stand, Dual 
Weapon Mount, Raptor RP-1 Radar System with 
Antennas, Watch Guard, Full Cage.

K - 2 - 2

mailto:flemons@ucitymo.org
mailto:flemons@ucitymo.org
mailto:flemons@ucitymo.org
mailto:flemons@ucitymo.org
mailto:flemons@ucitymo.org


 Initial

 Initial

 Initial

 Initial

 Initial

  Initial

                                                                            

Date

Date

REV.8.12.24

Representatives Signature

By signing this agreement, I authorize Public Safety Upfitters, LLC. to order equipment and charge 
for the agreed quotation or invoice amount.

New Customers:  Upon acceptance of this quote, please email a tax exempt form to shelterbrand@psustl.com.

Signature and Date

Client Signature

For the convenience of customers, we offer the ability to pay by credit card. In order to keep costs down for all customers, 
a 4% fee will be added to all invoices paid by credit card in person, and a 6% fee will be added to all invoices paid by 
credit card over the phone.  

Invoices are due Net 30, unless otherwise agreed upon with customer. A 3% fee will be added monthly to all invoices 
after 30 days. For delinquent accounts, the customer agrees to pay any and all collection fees, attorney fees, and all 
expenses incurred as a result of attempt to collect the debt. 

Warranty:
Labor to replace warranty parts installed by Public Safety Upfitters is covered for the first year and All parts warranties 
are per manufacturers' policies. 

Shipping and Materials Surcharge: With fluctuating shipping chargers and vendor materials' surcharges being added, 
all shipping and surcharges are "To Be Determined (TBD.") Any requirement for bids to include either of these will be 
estimates only and are subject to change.

Shipment Discrepancies and Returns: Customer must notify PSU of any shipping discrepancies with in three days of  
receiving a shipment. Any Items returned are subject to restocking fees. PSU must be notified of a return request in order 
for a return to be initiated.

Install Materials include basic wire, ring terminals, connectors, etc. and will be secured and mounted per 
industry standards. Some installations will require specialty materials in order to complete the installation of 

specific equipment. All ring terminals and other circuit connections are mechanically crimped using a 
ratcheting type crimper to ensure proper tension to the terminal. A 3:1 adhesive lined black shrink wrap is 
used to cover crimp for additional protection. All circuits have properly sized wire and circuit protection as 

recommended by the manufacturer.

All quotes are valid for 14 days. Cost of goods can change from one week to the next. After 14 days prices are subject to 
change. 

K - 2 - 3



 

 

        PRICE QUOTE            DATE: January 24, 2025 

CUSTOMER University City Police 
CONTACT Fredrick Lemons  MOBILE PH.  

PHONE  FAX  

ADDRESS 601 Trinity Ave. University City, MO 63130 

EMAIL flemons@ucitymo.org 

 

JOB DESCRIPTION: Durango Graphics  

GRAPHIC TYPE: 680 Reflective/Gloss laminate  

Estimator Name: Brittany Brooks  

 
 
 

423 Hanley Ind. Ct.   St. Louis, MO   63144 
Phone  314-644-4496   Fax   314-644-4473 
                 www.adgraphix.net 
 

  ITEMIZED PRICE QUOTE:  
  

(1) Complete U City Police Graphic pkg for 2024 Dodge Durango   $560 ea 
 
 
 Labor: Installation at our shop      $200 ea 

 
           

TOTAL:  $760 
 
  
  

  NOTES:  

K - 2 - 4



CLEMENT CHRYSLERDODGE JEEP RAM COLUMB
500 ADMIRAL WEINELBLVD
COLUMBIA, IL 622361983

Configuration Preview

Date Printed:
Estimated Ship Date:

Sold to:

2025-02-06 1:12 PM VIN:
VON:

Ship to:

Quantity:
Status:

FAN 1:

FAN 2:

Client Code:
Bid Number:
PO Number:

BA - Pending order

01 BZ8 City of University City
Polic

TB5073

CLEMENT CHRYSLERDODGE JEEP RAM
COLUMBIA (27369)

500 ADMIRAL WEINEL BLVD
COLUMBIA, IL 622361983

CLEMENT CHRYSLERDODGE JEEP RAM COLUMBIA (27369)

500 ADMIRAL WEINEL BLVD
COLUMBIA, IL 622361983

2025 1500 LARAMIE CREW CAB 4X4 (144.5 in WB 5 ft 7 in Box) (DT6P98)Vehicle:

Model:

Package:

Paint/Seat/Trim:

Options:

Non Equipment:
Bid Number:
Discounts:
Destination Fees:

Order Type:
Scheduling Priority:

Sales Code
DT6P98
21H

EFH
DFR
PXJ

APA

MAF
NFF
MDA
DSA
CLF

ANT

AEF
4DH
A67

4ES
5N6

4FM

142

4EA
4FA

TB5073
YGE

Fleet

1 -Sold Order

Description
1500 LARAMIE CREW CAB 4X4 (144.5 in WB 5 ft 7 in Box)

Customer Preferred Package 21H
3.0L 16 Hurricane SO Twin Turbo ESS
8-spd Auto 8HP75 Trans
Diamond Black Crystal P/C
Monotone Paint

LeatherTrimmed Bucket Seats
Black
Fleet Purchase Incentive
33 Gallon Fuel Tank
Front License Plate Bracket
Anti-Spin Differential Rear Axle

Mopar Front & Rear Rubber Floor Mats

Bed Utility Group
Trailer Tow Group
Sport Appearance Package
Prepaid Holdback
Laramie Level 2 Equipment Group
Delivery Allowance Credit

Easy Order
Fleet Option Editor
Fleet Sales Order

Zone 42-Detroit

Sold Vehicle

Special Bid-ineligible For Incentive

Government Incentives
5 Additional Gallons of Gas

PSP Month/Week:
Build Priority:

MSRP(USD)
63,880

245

445

495
215

945
1 ,695

1,995

2,745

1 ,995

74655Total Price:

99

Note: This is not an invoice. The prices and equipment shown on this priced order confirmation are tentative and subject to change or

correction without prior notice. No claims against the content listed or prices quoted will be accepted. Refer to the vehicle invoice for final

vehicle content and pricing. Orders are accepted only when the vehicle is shipped by the factory.

Page 1 of 2

K - 2 - 5



 

  QUOTE-3034372
 

 

   

UNIVERSITY CITY POLICE DEPARTMENT 
 

03/06/2025
 

The design, technical, pricing, and other information (“Information”) furnished with this submission is confidential proprietary information of Motorola Solutions, Inc. or the Motorola Solutions entityproviding this quote (“Motorola”) and is submitted with the restriction that it is to be used for evaluation purposes only. To the fullest extent allowed by applicable law, the Information is not to bedisclosed publicly or in any manner to anyone other than those required to evaluate the Information without the express written permission of Motorola.MOTOROLA, MOTO, MOTOROLA SOLUTIONS, and the Stylized M Logo are trademarks or registered trademarks of Motorola Trademark Holdings, LLC and are used under license. All other trademarks arethe property of their respective owners. © 2020 Motorola Solutions, Inc. All rights reserved.
 

K - 2 - 6



03/06/2025
UNIVERSITY CITY POLICE DEPARTMENT 
6801 DELMAR BLVD
UNIVERSITY CITY, MO 63130 
 
 
  

Dear  ,
 
Motorola Solutions is pleased to present UNIVERSITY CITY POLICE DEPARTMENT with this quote for quality
communications equipment and services.  The development of this quote provided us the opportunity to evaluate
your requirements and propose a solution to best fulfill your communications needs.
 
This information is provided to assist you in your evaluation process. Our goal is to provide UNIVERSITY CITY POLICE
DEPARTMENT with the best products and services available in the communications industry. Please direct any
questions to Samuel Kraus at Samuel.Kraus@motorolasolutions.com.
 
We thank you for the opportunity to provide you with premier communications and look forward to your review and
feedback regarding this quote. 
 
 
Sincerely,
 
 
 
Samuel Kraus 

 

 

  QUOTE-3034372
 

K - 2 - 7



  Billing Address:
UNIVERSITY CITY POLICE
DEPARTMENT 
6801 DELMAR BLVD 
UNIVERSITY CITY, MO 63130 
US 
 
 

  Quote Date:03/06/2025
Expiration Date:06/04/2025
Quote Created By:
Samuel Kraus
Samuel.Kraus@
motorolasolutions.com
End Customer:
UNIVERSITY CITY POLICE DEPARTMENT 
 

 

   

Contract:  21810 - JOHNSON COUNTY
(KS)
AGREEMENT: STATE OF MISSOURI
 

Summary:
Any sales transaction resulting from Motorola's quote is based on and subject to the applicable Motorola Standard Terms
and Conditions, notwithstanding terms and conditions on purchase orders or other Customer ordering documents.
Motorola Standard Terms and Conditions are found at www.motorolasolutions.com/product-terms.

  Line #
 

Item Number
 

Description
 

Qty
 

List Price
 

Sale Price
 

Ext. Sale Price
 

 

 

 

APX™ 8500
           

 

  1
 

M37TSS9PW1AN
 

APX8500 ALL BAND MP
MOBILE
 

1
 

$6,129.00
 

$3,677.40
 

$3,677.40
 

 

  1a
 

GA09008AA
 

ADD: GROUP SERVICES
 

1
 

$165.00
 

$99.00
 

$99.00
 

 

  1b
 

QA01648AA
 

ADD: HW KEY SUPPLEMENTAL
DATA
 

1
 

$6.00
 

$3.60
 

$3.60
 

 

  1c
 

GA00318AF
 

ENH: 5 YEAR ESSENTIAL SVC
 

1
 

$480.00
 

$480.00
 

$480.00
 

 

  1d
 

G996AS
 

ENH: OVER THE AIR
PROVISIONING
 

1
 

$110.00
 

$66.00
 

$66.00
 

 

  1e
 

GA00250AA
 

ADD: GNSS/BT-WIFI THRU
MNT ANT, 17FT LOW LOSS
PFP-100A/240, QMA
 

1
 

$110.00
 

$66.00
 

$66.00
 

 

  1f
 

G51AT
 

ENH:SMARTZONE
 

1
 

$1,650.00
 

$990.00
 

$990.00
 

 

  1g
 

GA05509AA
 

DEL: DELETE UHF BAND
 

1
 

-$800.00
 

-$480.00
 

-$480.00
 

 

  1h
 

B18CR
 

ADD: AUXILIARY SPKR 7.5
WATT APX
 

1
 

$66.00
 

$39.60
 

$39.60
 

 

  1i
 

G843AH
 

ADD: AES ENCRYPTION AND
ADP
 

1
 

$523.00
 

$313.80
 

$313.80
 

 

  1j
 

G89AC
 

ADD: NO RF ANTENNA
NEEDED
 

1
 

$0.00
 

$0.00
 

$0.00
 

 

  1k
 

G444AH
 

ADD: APX CONTROL HEAD
SOFTWARE
 

1
 

$0.00
 

$0.00
 

$0.00
 

 

 

  QUOTE-3034372
 

 

Any sales transaction following Motorola's quote is based on and subject to the terms and conditions of the valid and executed written contract between Customer and Motorola (the""Underlying Agreement"") that authorizes Customer to purchase equipment and/or services or license software (collectively ""Products""). If no Underlying Agreement exists betweenMotorola and Customer, then Motorola's Standard Terms of Use and Motorola's Standard Terms and Conditions of Sales and Supply shall govern the purchase of the Products.
 Motorola Solutions, Inc.: 500 West Monroe, United States - 60661 ~ #: 36-1115800  
 

Page 3
 

K - 2 - 8



  Line #
 

Item Number
 

Description
 

Qty
 

List Price
 

Sale Price
 

Ext. Sale Price
 

 

  1l
 

G67EH
 

ADD: REMOTE MOUNT E5 MP
 

1
 

$327.00
 

$196.20
 

$196.20
 

 

  1m
 

GA01517AA
 

DEL: NO J600 ADAPTER CABLE
NEEDED
 

1
 

$0.00
 

$0.00
 

$0.00
 

 

  1n
 

G806BL
 

ENH: ASTRO DIGITAL CAI OP
APX
 

1
 

$567.00
 

$340.20
 

$340.20
 

 

  1o
 

GA01670AA
 

ADD: APX E5 CONTROL HEAD
 

1
 

$717.00
 

$430.20
 

$430.20
 

 

  1p
 

W22BA
 

ADD: STD PALM
MICROPHONE APX
 

1
 

$79.00
 

$47.40
 

$47.40
 

 

  1q
 

QA09113AB
 

ADD: BASELINE RELEASE SW
 

1
 

$0.00
 

$0.00
 

$0.00
 

 

  1r
 

W969BG
 

ENH: MULTIKEY OPERATION
 

1
 

$363.00
 

$217.80
 

$217.80
 

 

  1s
 

G361AH
 

ENH: P25 TRUNKING
SOFTWARE APX
 

1
 

$330.00
 

$198.00
 

$198.00
 

 

  2
 

HAF4016A
 

UNITY GAIN ANTENNA
QUARTERWAVE 762-870MHZ -
ROOF MOUNT
 

1
 

$29.00
 

$24.65
 

$24.65
 

 

  3
 

HAD4008A
 

UNITY GAIN ANTENNA
QUARTERWAVE VHF 150.8-162
- ROOF MOUNT
 

1
 

$29.00
 

$24.65
 

$24.65
 

 

  4
 

CB000091A02
 

CABLE, COAXIAL,CABLE,
COAXIAL,QMA PLUG TO QMA
PLUG CONNECTOR
 

1
 

$44.16
 

$37.54
 

$37.54
 

 

  5
 

CB000091A09
 

CABLE, COAXIAL,QMA PLUG
TO MINI-UHF JACK
CONNETOR (BECU QMA)
 

2
 

$103.50
 

$87.98
 

$175.96
 

 

  6
 

CB000091A04
 

CABLE, COAXIAL,QMA PLUG
TO SMA JACK CONNETOR
 

1
 

$70.85
 

$60.22
 

$60.22
 

 

  7
 

EQ000103A02
 

MULTIPLEXER,_ALL BAND,
APX8500, VEHICLE
 

1
 

$214.92
 

$193.43
 

$193.43
 

 

  8
 

HAG4000C
 

ANTENNA, STAMPED
METAL,MACKINAW MOBILE
GPS ANTENNA
 

1
 

$130.68
 

$111.08
 

$111.08
 

 

Grand Total
  $7,312.73(USD)

 

 
Notes:

 

●  
 

  Unless otherwise noted, this quote excludes sales tax or other applicable taxes (such as Goods and ServicesTax, sales tax, Value Added Tax and other taxes of a similar nature). Any tax the customer is subject to will beadded to invoices.
 

 

  QUOTE-3034372
 

 

Any sales transaction following Motorola's quote is based on and subject to the terms and conditions of the valid and executed written contract between Customer and Motorola (the""Underlying Agreement"") that authorizes Customer to purchase equipment and/or services or license software (collectively ""Products""). If no Underlying Agreement exists betweenMotorola and Customer, then Motorola's Standard Terms of Use and Motorola's Standard Terms and Conditions of Sales and Supply shall govern the purchase of the Products.
 Motorola Solutions, Inc.: 500 West Monroe, United States - 60661 ~ #: 36-1115800  
 

Page 4
 

K - 2 - 9



K - 2 - 10



CITY OF UNIVERSITY CITY COUNCIL MEETING
AGENDA ITEM

NUMBER:
For City Clerk Use

PREPARED BY: DEPARTMENT / WARD

AGENDA SECTION: CAN ITEM BE RESCHEDULED?

AMOUNT: ACCOUNT No.:

FROM FUND: TO FUND:

CIP No.

RESPECTFULLY SUBMITTED: MEETING DATE:

CITY MANAGER'S RECOMMENDATION OR RECOMMENDED MOTION:

FISCAL IMPACT:

SUBJECT/TITLE: 

LIST CITY COUNCIL GOALS (S):

EXPLANATION:

RELATED ITEMS / ATTACHMENTS:

STAFF COMMENTS AND BACKGROUND INFORMATION:

CA20280428-03

FY25 Facade Improvement Applications 

Brooke A. Sharp Economic Development
Consent Yes

City Manager recommends approval.  

The Facade Improvement line item will be reduced by $62,882.47

$62,882.47 11-45-78-8170

Fund 11 Fund 11 

FY25 Applications for Facade Improvement.  Five (5) projects were recommended for 
approval by the EDRST Board, not to exceed $62,882.47.  

The FY25 Economic Development budget included $150,000 for Facade Improvement.  Five 
(5) projects were submitted to the EDRST for consideration on April 3rd. All five projects
were recommended for approval by a majority vote of the EDRST Board.

N/A

1. Transmittal Letter
2. Summary of Projects

Economic Development  
Prudent Fiscal Management 

City Manager, Gregory Rose April 28, 2025

K - 3 - 1





Economic Development Retail Sales Tax Board 
      6801 Delmar Boulevard, University City, MO 63130 – Phone:  314-862-6767 

April 3, 2025 

Gregory Rose, City Manager 
City of University City  
6801 Delmar Boulevard  
University City, MO 63130 

Ms. LaRette Reese, City Clerk 
City of University City 
6801 Delmar Boulevard 
University City, MO 63130 

RE: Actions Taken at April 3, 2025 EDRST Board Meeting 

Dear Mr. Rose and Ms. Reese, 

At its meeting on Thursday, April 3rd `at 6:30 pm, the Economic Development Retail 
Sales Tax Board took the following actions:  

1. 8 Yes; 0 No to recommend the reallocation of the $25,000 awarded to LSBD in
fiscal year 2024 to cover any costs associated with the removal of the expanded
outdoor dining buildouts.

2. 8 Yes; 0 No to recommend to Council the approval of the FY26 proposed budget
for EDRST.

3. 6 Yes; 2 No to recommend the approval of the five Façade Improvement
projects, not to exceed $62,882.47.

Please do not hesitate to contact me with any questions. 

Sincerely,  

/s/ Brendan O’Brien 
Brendan O’Brien, Chairperson 
Economic Development Retail Sales Tax Board 

K - 3 - 2



OFFICE OF THE CITY MANAGER 
6801 Delmar Boulevard, University City, MO 63130 – Phone:  314-505-8531 

To: Members of the Economic Development Retail Sales Tax Board  

From: Brooke A. Sharp, Deputy City Manager – Development  

Date: April 1, 2025 

Re: Agenda Item 6ii – Façade Improvement Applications – Vote Required 

This agenda item asks the Board to review and approve the FY25 Façade Improvement 
Applications. 

The FY25 budget allocated $150,000 to the Façade Improvement Program.  Staff 
received six (5) applications from local businesses during the application period. The 
total amount of funding requested is $62,882.47. 

Attached to this memorandum is a copy of the presentation that will be given by Montez 
Miles, Economic Development Specialist.  

Recommendation: Reserved for Meeting 

Attachments:  PowerPoint Presentation 

Please do not hesitate to contact me with any questions. 

K - 3 - 3



C I T Y  O F  U N I V E R S I T Y  C I T Y

Facade
Improvement
Program 2025

ECONOMIC DEVELOPMENT
K - 3 - 4



FACADEFACADE
IMPROVEMENTIMPROVEMENT
PROGRAMPROGRAM

This program is designed to facilitate private
sector investment in making these desired
exterior improvements. The program offers

financial assistance, in the form of a matching
grant up to $15,000, to commercial property

owners or business owners seeking to
rehabilitate commercial building facades in any

of the City’s commercial areas. 

To strengthen and expand the commercial
base of University City.

To improve the architectural and aesthetic
appearance of the City’s commercial corridors.  

To increase business by making commercial
area and individual businesses more

attractive.  

Key Goals

K - 3 - 5



KUHLMANN & LEAVITT INC.  KUHLMANN & LEAVITT INC.  7400 Pershing Avenue TOTAL PROJECT COST- $18,800
AMOUNT REQUESTED- $9,400

Improvements
Exterior Painting (walls, trims,
soffit, lintels. CURRENT EXTERIOR 

K - 3 - 6



ELANTIS, LLCELANTIS, LLC 6951 Olive Boulevard. TOTAL PROJECT COST- $21,147 
AMOUNT REQUESTED- $10,000

Improvements
Updated Signage (building and parking
lot))
Landscaping
New Exterior Building Paint
Repaint Parking Lot lines CURRENT EXTERIOR

K - 3 - 7



Tivoli Building
Association 

Tivoli Building
Association 

TOTAL PROJECT COST- $45,000
AMOUNT REQUESTED- $15,000

Improvements
Exterior Painting
Powering washing
New exterior lighting 

6358 Delmar Blvd. 

CURRENT EXTERIOR

K - 3 - 8



Hartmann’s
Towing 

Hartmann’s
Towing 

Improvements
New Fence Replacement 

TOTAL PROJECT COST- $26,964.95
AMOUNT REQUESTED- $13,482.47

6615 Olive Blvd. 

CURENT FENCE 

K - 3 - 9



6307-6309 Delmar LLC 6307-6309 Delmar LLC 

Improvements
New Lighting
Security Cameras
Bottom Floor exterior
windows
Repairs around roofing
facade

6307-6309 Delmar Blvd.  PROJECT TOTAL COST- $30,000
REQUESTED AMOUNT- $15,000

6307 Delmar Blvd
Front

6309 Delmar Blvd
Front CURRENT EXERIOR

K - 3 - 10



C I T Y  O F  U N I V E R S I T Y  C I T Y

Facade
Improvement
Program 2025

ECONOMIC DEVELOPMENT
K - 3 - 11



CITY OF UNIVERSITY CITY COUNCIL MEETING
AGENDA ITEM

NUMBER:
For City Clerk Use

PREPARED BY: DEPARTMENT / WARD

AGENDA SECTION: CAN ITEM BE RESCHEDULED?

AMOUNT: ACCOUNT No.:

FROM FUND: TO FUND:

CIP No.

RESPECTFULLY SUBMITTED: MEETING DATE:

CITY MANAGER'S RECOMMENDATION OR RECOMMENDED MOTION:

FISCAL IMPACT:

SUBJECT/TITLE: 

LIST CITY COUNCIL GOALS (S):

EXPLANATION:

RELATED ITEMS / ATTACHMENTS:

STAFF COMMENTS AND BACKGROUND INFORMATION:

CA20250428-04

Reallocation of Funds - Outdoor Dining 

Brooke A. Sharp Economic Development 
Consent No 

City Manager recommends approval 

These funds were previously encumbered for LSBD and will be reallocated for use by the 
City. No additional fiscal impact. 

$25,000 11.45.78.6040

Fund 11 Fund Reserves Fund 11 Fund Reserves

EDRST Board voted to reallocate to the city the $25,000 awarded to LSBD for outdoor 
dining build-outs 

In FY24, LSBD was awarded $25,000 to assist businesses in the Loop with expanded outdoor 
dining build-outs.  LSBD has since voted to eliminate the expanded outdoor dining altogether.  
They recommended that the $25,000 be reallocated to the city to cover the costs of removing 
the existing barriers and build-outs.  At it's April 3rd meeting, EDRST accepted this request 
and voted to recommend the reallocation of the funds to the city.  The city will use the funds to 
remove the barriers and build-outs that current exist.  

Transmittal Letter 

Prudent Fiscal Management 

City Manager, Gregory Rose April 28, 2025

K - 4 - 1



Economic Development Retail Sales Tax Board 
      6801 Delmar Boulevard, University City, MO 63130 – Phone:  314-862-6767 

April 3, 2025 

Gregory Rose, City Manager 
City of University City  
6801 Delmar Boulevard  
University City, MO 63130 

Ms. LaRette Reese, City Clerk 
City of University City 
6801 Delmar Boulevard 
University City, MO 63130 

RE: Actions Taken at April 3, 2025 EDRST Board Meeting 

Dear Mr. Rose and Ms. Reese, 

At its meeting on Thursday, April 3rd `at 6:30 pm, the Economic Development Retail 
Sales Tax Board took the following actions:  

1. 8 Yes; 0 No to recommend the reallocation of the $25,000 awarded to LSBD in
fiscal year 2024 to cover any costs associated with the removal of the expanded
outdoor dining buildouts.

2. 8 Yes; 0 No to recommend to Council the approval of the FY26 proposed budget
for EDRST.

3. 6 Yes; 2 No to recommend the approval of the five Façade Improvement
projects, not to exceed $62,882.47.

Please do not hesitate to contact me with any questions. 

Sincerely,  

/s/ Brendan O’Brien 
Brendan O’Brien, Chairperson 
Economic Development Retail Sales Tax Board 

K - 4 - 2



CITY OF UNIVERSITY CITY COUNCIL MEETING
AGENDA ITEM

NUMBER:
For City Clerk Use

PREPARED BY: DEPARTMENT / WARD

AGENDA SECTION: CAN ITEM BE RESCHEDULED?

AMOUNT: ACCOUNT No.:

FROM FUND: TO FUND:

CIP No.

RESPECTFULLY SUBMITTED: MEETING DATE:

CITY MANAGER'S RECOMMENDATION OR RECOMMENDED MOTION:

FISCAL IMPACT:

SUBJECT/TITLE: 

LIST CITY COUNCIL GOALS (S):

EXPLANATION:

RELATED ITEMS / ATTACHMENTS:

STAFF COMMENTS AND BACKGROUND INFORMATION:

CA20250428-05

Millar Park Change Order 

Darin Girdler, Director of Parks, Rec & PAM Parks - All
Consent No

City Manger recommends approval of the change order for Millar Park in the amount of 
$38,884.00 to the contractor, Perfect Play, and authorize the City Manger to execute the 
change order.

$38,884.00

$38,884.00 14-50-90_8010

14 - Park and Storm Water Sales Tax 14 - Park and Storm Water Sales Tax

Change Order #1 in the amount of $38,884 which will allow the contractor to adhere to 
MSD's required adjustments to the design of the drainage system at Millar Park.

The Millar Park project was approved by the City Council on March 11, 2024 in the amount of 
$875,000, with the Municipal Parks Grant covering $575,000 and the City’s park fund reserves 
covering $300,000.  In March, staff was alerted by the contractor that MSD required 
adjustments to the design of the drainage system as detailed in the attached change order.  
The cost for this additional work is $38,884.  Staff is recommending approval of the change 
order.  If approved, the funds would come for the Park and Storm Water Fund.  

PR 25-002

Change Order Information

 
Community Quality of Life and Amenities

City Manager, Gregory Rose 04/28/2025









CITY OF UNIVERSITY CITY COUNCIL MEETING
AGENDA ITEM

NUMBER:
For City Clerk Use

PREPARED BY: DEPARTMENT / WARD

AGENDA SECTION: CAN ITEM BE RESCHEDULED?

AMOUNT: ACCOUNT No.:

FROM FUND: TO FUND:

CIP No.

RESPECTFULLY SUBMITTED: MEETING DATE:

CITY MANAGER'S RECOMMENDATION OR RECOMMENDED MOTION:

FISCAL IMPACT:

SUBJECT/TITLE: 

LIST CITY COUNCIL GOALS (S):

EXPLANATION:

RELATED ITEMS / ATTACHMENTS:

STAFF COMMENTS AND BACKGROUND INFORMATION:

CA20250428-06

General Maintenance Services - Parks Mowing 

Darin Girdler, Director of Parks, Rec & PAM Parks - All
Consent No

Motion to approve the bid and agreement with Nelson Land Services in the amount of $94, 
375.00 and authorizes the City Manager to execute the contract with successful bidder. 
.

$94,375.00

$94,375.00 01-50-45-6050

01 - General 01 - General

Contract mowing of certain parks per specifications.

The City advertised for bids for the grounds maintenance services for parks mowing on the 
City's website as well as emailed the information to several companies. Five (5) companies 
responded to the bid request and agreed to provide services per the specifications.

PR-25-01-001

Bid Tabulation 
Bidder Information

Community Quality of Life and Amenities

City Manager, Gregory Rose 04/28/2025

K - 6 - 1



City of University City
Bid Tabulation

Grounds Maintenance Services - Mowing
PROJECT # PR-25-01-001
Parks Department

COMPANY BASE BID TOTAL BID
Lawn Groomers Inc. $243,700.00 $243,700.00
MACC Contracting $135,000.00 $135,000.00
Contemporary Landscape $253,751.25 $253,751.25
Nelson Land Sevice $94,375.00 $94,375.00
Hendel Lawncare $125,025.00 $125,025.00

K - 6 - 2



K - 6 - 3



K - 6 - 4



K - 6 - 5



K - 6 - 6



K - 6 - 7



K - 6 - 8



K - 6 - 9



K - 6 - 10



K - 6 - 11



K - 6 - 12



K - 6 - 13



K - 6 - 14



K - 6 - 15



K - 6 - 16



K - 6 - 17



K - 6 - 18



CITY OF UNIVERSITY CITY COUNCIL MEETING
AGENDA ITEM

NUMBER:
For City Clerk Use

PREPARED BY: DEPARTMENT / WARD

AGENDA SECTION: CAN ITEM BE RESCHEDULED?

AMOUNT: ACCOUNT No.:

FROM FUND: TO FUND:

CIP No.

RESPECTFULLY SUBMITTED: MEETING DATE:

CITY MANAGER'S RECOMMENDATION OR RECOMMENDED MOTION:

FISCAL IMPACT:

SUBJECT/TITLE: 

LIST CITY COUNCIL GOALS (S):

EXPLANATION:

RELATED ITEMS / ATTACHMENTS:

STAFF COMMENTS AND BACKGROUND INFORMATION:

L - 1 - 1

CM20250428-01

City Manager General Updates

Administration - All
City Manager's Report

General updates as provided by the City Manager. 
  -  Driving Range Update

City Manager, Gregory Rose 4/28/2025





CITY OF UNIVERSITY CITY COUNCIL MEETING
AGENDA ITEM

NUMBER:
For City Clerk Use

PREPARED BY: DEPARTMENT / WARD

AGENDA SECTION: CAN ITEM BE RESCHEDULED?

AMOUNT: ACCOUNT No.:

FROM FUND: TO FUND:

CIP No.

RESPECTFULLY SUBMITTED: MEETING DATE:

CITY MANAGER'S RECOMMENDATION OR RECOMMENDED MOTION:

FISCAL IMPACT:

SUBJECT/TITLE: 

LIST CITY COUNCIL GOALS (S):

EXPLANATION:

RELATED ITEMS / ATTACHMENTS:

STAFF COMMENTS AND BACKGROUND INFORMATION:

CM20250428-02

Pershing Improvement Project

Brooke A. Sharp Public Works 
City Manager's Report No

City Manager recommends the Council accept the update provided on the Pershing 
Improvement Project. 

None at this time.  

N/A N/A

N/A N/A

Staff will provide an update on the Pershing Improvement Project. 

The Pershing Improvement Project is a grant funded project that is underway. While slated to 
begin construction, staff learned there was inaccurate information presented to Council in 
2022.  Staff intends to provide corrections to information previously presented and an correct 
estimate of the amount the city is responsible for.  The actual amounts will be approved once 
bids are received and it is the City Manager's intent to cover this cost using the Curbs and 
Sidewalk line item listed in the Capital Improvement Plan. 

PWST23/25-02; PWST25/29-03

Presentation 

Improved Infrastructure 

City Manager, Gregory Rose April 28, 2025

L - 2 - 1



L - 2 - 2



Pershing 
Improvement Project

Brooke A. Sharp

Deputy City Manager - Development

L - 2 - 3



Background

• City applies for funding for improvements to Pershing Avenue
• Total Proposed Budget - $1,489,000

• Federal Amount Requested - $1,188,800
• Anticipated cost to the City - $369,272

• City Council authorized execution of Program Agreement
• Total Proposed Budget - $1,343,673

• Federal Amount Authorized - $1,119,728
• Anticipated cost the City - $223,945

Pershing Improvement Project 2 L - 2 - 4



Background

• City Council approves Supplemental Agreement #12
• 30% increase in construction cost due to inflation
• Request to allocate the full federal share of $1,119,728 to construction, City to cover

the cost for design, construction administration, and acquisition of rights of way
• Total Project Budget increases to $1,995,160

• $1,698,400 for Construction
• $296,760 for Cochran’s fees

• Federal Share - $1,119,728
• City Share - $875,892

Pershing Improvement Project 3 L - 2 - 5



Where We Are Today 

• Cost Estimate submitted in January
• Project believed to be over-budget

• Change in Scope occurred, which increased the budget
• Spot sidewalk, curb, gutter replacement changed to complete sidewalk, curb, cutter

replacement
• This change triggered the need to remove the trees along Pershing

• Overarching Issues
• Who authorized the change in scope?
• What is the total amount the City is responsible for?

Pershing Improvement Project 4 L - 2 - 6



Who Authorized the Change in Scope? 

• Does not authorize a change in scope
• 30% increase in construction costs due to inflation
• Cost estimate that was included lists incorrect amount

• Does show an increase in quantities, but this was not pointed out to anyone as being
due to a change in scope

Pershing Improvement Project 5 L - 2 - 7



How Much is the City Responsible For? 

• Regular Concrete (Base Bid) vs. Exposed Aggregate Concrete (Alternate 1)
• Base Bid Total Construction Cost - $1,569.058.25

• Federal Share - $1,119,728
• City Share - $449,330.25

• Alternate 1 - $1,732,363.05
• Federal Share - $1,119,728
• City Share - $612,665.05

• Cochran’s Fees - $296,760

• Base Bid - $746,550.25
• Alternate 1 - $909,885.05

Pershing Improvement Project 6 L - 2 - 8



NEXT STEPS

• Tree Removal Near Completion
• Result of Change in Scope

• Decision once bids are received

• Recommend use of Curb and Sidewalk funds

Presentation title 7 L - 2 - 9



Questions 

Pershing Improvement Project 8 L - 2 - 10



CITY OF UNIVERSITY CITY COUNCIL MEETING
AGENDA ITEM

NUMBER:
For City Clerk Use

PREPARED BY: DEPARTMENT / WARD

AGENDA SECTION: CAN ITEM BE RESCHEDULED?

AMOUNT: ACCOUNT No.:

FROM FUND: TO FUND:

CIP No.

RESPECTFULLY SUBMITTED: MEETING DATE:

CITY MANAGER'S RECOMMENDATION OR RECOMMENDED MOTION:

FISCAL IMPACT:

SUBJECT/TITLE: 

LIST CITY COUNCIL GOALS (S):

EXPLANATION:

RELATED ITEMS / ATTACHMENTS:

STAFF COMMENTS AND BACKGROUND INFORMATION:

CM20250428-03

Yard Waste Sticker Buy Back Program

Keith Cole, Director of Finance Finance / All
City Manager's Report No

City Manager recommends City Council approve the yard waste sticker buy back program.  

Approximately ($50,000) 

($50,000)

Solid Waste Fund (08) Solid Waste Fund (08)

As part of the Solid Waste Rate Study cost analysis, the rate increases eliminated the cost of yard 
waste stickers. On March 10, 2025, City Council approved Bill No. 9564, deleting the requirement 
that yard waste bags exhibit a yard waste sticker. From this, the City is proposing the opportunity 
for residents and businesses to return their purchased yard waste stickers back to the City.

Currently, the stickers cost $7.50 per sheet of 5 ($1.50 per one sticker).  The City is proposing 
a Buy Back Program where the residents have the opportunity to return their purchased yard 
waste stickers and receive a (credit) on their refuse account up to $99.00 (66 stickers). If the 
residents have accumulated greater than $99.00 worth of yard waste stickers, then the City will 
issue a refund check.  For businesses who have purchased the stickers, the City would then 
issue a refund check for the amount they had purchased.  

1. Buy Back Form
2. Bill No. 9564

Prudent Fiscal Management

City Manager, Gregory Rose April 28, 2025

L - 3 - 1



www.ucitymo.org 
 

  
   

Finance Department 
         6801 Delmar Boulevard, University City, Missouri 63130, Phone: (314) 505-8544, Fax: (314) 863-0921  
       

 
Due to the passing of Bill No. 9564 on March 10, 2025, City Council meeting, an ordinance 
amending Section 230.090 of the Municipal Code of the City of University City, relating to yard 
waste, recyclables, and prohibited solid waste, the requirement to exhibit a yard waste sticker on 
all yard waste bags have been eliminated. 
 
The City has implemented a Buy Back Program where the resident/business can bring in their 
unused yard waste stickers and the below instructions will be the payment method of the 
program.   
 
Please complete the information below to initiate the Buy Back Program. 
 
Full Name:  __________________________________________ 
 
Address:  ____________________________________________ 
 
Refuse Account #:  ____________________________________ 
 
Phone Number:  _______________________________________ 
 
 
How many (individual / sheets) of Yard Waste Stickers are being returned:  __________ 
 
 
The Payment Method of the Buy Back Program will be as follows: 
 

• Less than 66 stickers ($1.50 per sticker) = $99.00, a credit will be applied against your 
refuse account. 

 
• Greater than 66 stickers ($99.00), a refund check will be issued. 

  
• Businesses who have purchased the stickers, the City will issue a refund check for the 

amount they have purchased. 
 

L - 3 - 2



L - 3 - 3



L - 3 - 4



CITY OF UNIVERSITY CITY COUNCIL MEETING
AGENDA ITEM

NUMBER:
For City Clerk Use

PREPARED BY: DEPARTMENT / WARD

AGENDA SECTION: CAN ITEM BE RESCHEDULED?

AMOUNT: ACCOUNT No.:

FROM FUND: TO FUND:

CIP No.

RESPECTFULLY SUBMITTED: MEETING DATE:

CITY MANAGER'S RECOMMENDATION OR RECOMMENDED MOTION:

FISCAL IMPACT:

SUBJECT/TITLE: 

LIST CITY COUNCIL GOALS (S):

EXPLANATION:

RELATED ITEMS / ATTACHMENTS:

STAFF COMMENTS AND BACKGROUND INFORMATION:

CM20250428-04

Interfund Borrowing from General Fund to Solid Waste Fund in the amount of $200,000.

Keith Cole, Director of Finance Finance / All
Consent Yes

City Manager recommends City Council approve the Interfund Borrowing from General Fund 
to Solid Waste Fund. 

General Fund cash reduced by $200,000, and Solid Waste Fund cash increases by 
$200,000.  

$200,000 1001

Gen Fund (01-1001) SW (01-1001)

As a result of current year operational expenditures, the expenditure towards the replacement of a 
transfer station compactor, which was budgeted in FY25, and the necessary purchase of a new 
2024 31 yard side loader trash truck, deemed the need to borrow the funds from the General Fund. 

Borrowed total amount is $200,000.  The term of the loan is as follows:  Interest Rate - 
1.25%; Years - 5.  
The interfund activity can be categorized as reciprocal which includes interfund loans and 
interfund services. Interfund Loans often described as advances and are reported as an 
asset of the lending fund (receivable) and as a liability of the borrowing fund (payable). 

1 - Amortization Schedule - Solid Waste Fund from General Fund

Prudent Fiscal Management

City Manager, Gregory Rose April 28, 2025

L - 4 - 1



Loan Principal 200,000$   
Interest 1.25
Term 5 years
Monthly payment 3,440  

Date Interest Principal Balance

1 6/1/2025 208$   3,232$   196,768$   
2 7/1/2025 205  3,235  193,533  
3 8/1/2025 202  3,238  190,295  
4 9/1/2025 198  3,242  187,053  
5 10/1/2025 195  3,245  183,808  
6 11/1/2025 191  3,249  180,559  
7 12/1/2025 188  3,252  177,307  

1,387  22,693  177,307  
8 1/1/2026 185  3,255  174,052  
9 2/1/2026 181  3,259  170,793  

10 3/1/2026 178  3,262  167,531  
11 4/1/2026 175  3,265  164,266  
12 5/1/2026 171  3,269  160,997  
13 6/1/2026 168  3,272  157,725  
14 7/1/2026 164  3,276  154,449  
15 8/1/2026 161  3,279  151,170  
16 9/1/2026 157  3,283  147,887  
17 10/1/2026 154  3,286  144,601  
18 11/1/2026 151  3,289  141,312  
19 12/1/2026 147  3,293  138,019  

1,992  39,288  138,019  
20 1/1/2027 144  3,296  134,723  
21 2/1/2027 140  3,300  131,423  
22 3/1/2027 137  3,303  128,120  
23 4/1/2027 133  3,307  124,813  
24 5/1/2027 130  3,310  121,503  
25 6/1/2027 127  3,313  118,190  
26 7/1/2027 123  3,317  114,873  
27 8/1/2027 120  3,320  111,553  
28 9/1/2027 116  3,324  108,229  
29 10/1/2027 113  3,327  104,902  
30 11/1/2027 109  3,331  101,571  
31 12/1/2027 106  3,334  98,237  

1,498  39,782  98,237  
32 1/1/2028 102  3,338  94,899  
33 2/1/2028 99  3,341  91,558  
34 3/1/2028 95  3,345  88,213  
35 4/1/2028 92  3,348  84,865  
36 5/1/2028 88  3,352  81,513  
37 6/1/2028 85  3,355  78,158  
38 7/1/2028 81  3,359  74,799  
39 8/1/2028 78  3,362  71,437  
40 9/1/2028 74  3,366  68,071  

City of University City
Solid Waste Fund from General Fund

L - 4 - 2



Loan Principal 200,000$              
Interest 1.25
Term 5 years
Monthly payment 3,440                    

Date Interest Principal Balance

City of University City
Solid Waste Fund from General Fund

41 10/1/2028 71                    3,369                    64,702                      
42 11/1/2028 67                    3,373                    61,329                      
43 12/1/2028 64                    3,376                    57,953                      

996                  40,284                  57,953                      
44 1/1/2029 60                    3,380                    54,573                      
45 2/1/2029 57                    3,383                    51,190                      
46 3/1/2029 53                    3,387                    47,803                      
47 4/1/2029 50                    3,390                    44,413                      
48 5/1/2029 46                    3,394                    41,019                      
49 6/1/2029 43                    3,397                    37,622                      
50 7/1/2029 39                    3,401                    34,221                      
51 8/1/2029 36                    3,404                    30,817                      
52 9/1/2029 32                    3,408                    27,409                      
53 10/1/2029 29                    3,411                    23,998                      
54 11/1/2029 25                    3,415                    20,583                      
55 12/1/2029 21                    3,419                    17,164                      

491                  40,789                  17,164                      
56 1/1/2030 18                    3,422                    13,742                      
57 2/1/2030 14                    3,426                    10,316                      
58 3/1/2030 11                    3,429                    6,887                        
59 4/1/2030 7                      3,433                    3,454                        
60 5/1/2030 4                      3,454                    -                           

54                    17,164                  -                           

Total Interest 6,418               
Total Principal 200,000           

L - 4 - 3





CITY OF UNIVERSITY CITY COUNCIL MEETING
AGENDA ITEM

NUMBER:
For City Clerk Use

REQUESTED BY: DEPARTMENT / WARD

AGENDA SECTION: CAN ITEM BE RESCHEDULED?

AMOUNT: ACCOUNT No.:

FROM FUND: TO FUND:

CIP No.

RESPECTFULLY SUBMITTED: MEETING DATE:

CITY MANAGER'S RECOMMENDATION OR RECOMMENDED MOTION:

FISCAL IMPACT:

SUBJECT/TITLE: 

LIST CITY COUNCIL GOALS (S):

EXPLANATION:

RELATED ITEMS / ATTACHMENTS:

STAFF COMMENTS AND BACKGROUND INFORMATION:

CM20250428-05

Fund Transfer - Central Garage (Fleet)

Keith Cole, Director of Finance Finance / All
Consent No

City Manager recommends approval of a fund transfer from General Fund to the Internal 
Service Fund (Fleet).

General Fund cash reduced by $175,000 and Internal Service Fund cash increases by 
$175,000.

$175,000 1001

General Fund (01-1001) IS Fund (02-1001)

As part of the budget process, the General Fund transfers funds into the Internal Service Fund for 
their operations.  Over the past nine (9) months, expenses have been averaging approximately 
$165,100/month.  To be on the conservative side, the request of $175,000, is estimated to be for 
one months worth of expenses.     

Of the $175,000, majority of the costs will be used towards Vehicle Maintenance, Vehicle 
Parts, and Fuel. Currently, the City is down 1 Mechanic, so the City is using on-site services 
from Peterbilt-St. Louis to assist the 3 mechanics we have.

N/A

Prudent Fiscal Management

City Manager, Gregory Rose April 28, 2025

L - 5 - 1





CITY OF UNIVERSITY CITY COUNCIL MEETING
AGENDA ITEM

NUMBER:
For City Clerk Use

PREPARED BY: DEPARTMENT / WARD

AGENDA SECTION: CAN ITEM BE RESCHEDULED?

AMOUNT: ACCOUNT No.:

FROM FUND: TO FUND:

CIP No.

RESPECTFULLY SUBMITTED: MEETING DATE:

CITY MANAGER'S RECOMMENDATION OR RECOMMENDED MOTION:

FISCAL IMPACT:

SUBJECT/TITLE: 

LIST CITY COUNCIL GOALS (S):

EXPLANATION:

RELATED ITEMS / ATTACHMENTS:

STAFF COMMENTS AND BACKGROUND INFORMATION:

NB20250428-01

REZ 25-01 Application for a Zoning Map Amendment for Plat 7 of the Market at Olive 
Development, Lots 2 and 3. 

John L. Wagner Planning and Development / Ward 3

New Business - Bill 9566 yes

City Manager concurs with Plan Commission and recommends approval.

This is the rezoning request for Plat 7 of the Market at Olive Development, Lots 2 and 3, also 
known as the "Dierbergs Outlots." The requested uses are for commercial, retail and 
restaurants with drive-through facilities.

The Plan Commission unanimously recommended approval of the Map Amendment request 
with the condition that a shared parking agreement with Lot 1 (the Dierbergs lot) be recorded 
to satisfy any shortfall in parking spaces for Lots2 and 3. Staff and the City Attorney modified 
the approved language, as noted in the Staff Report. 

Attached are the Plan Commission Transmittal Letter, Staff Report from the March 26, 2025 Plan 
Commission meeting - amended to include for the City Council the Plan Commission’s recommendation, 
the Application, the Preliminary Development Plan, and a Draft Bill 9566 A resolution for the Preliminary 
Development Plan will be prepared for the May 12, 2025 City Council meeting.

Economic development, Encouraging high-quality growth, Improved infrastructure.

City Manager, Gregory Rose April 28, 2025

N - 1 - 1



  
 
 
 

 
 

 
 
March 26, 2025 
 
 
Ms. LaRette Reese 
City Clerk 
City of University City 
6801 Delmar Boulevard 
University City, MO 63130 
 
 
RE: Zoning Map Amendment – Market at Olive: Plat 7, Lots 2 and 3 (REZ 25-01) 

Dear Ms. Reese,  
 
At its regular meeting on March 26, 2025, at 6:30 p.m. at the University City Community 
Center at 975 Pennsylvania Avenue, the Plan Commission considered the above-
referenced application by Dierbergs University City, LLC for a Zoning Map Amendment 
for the Market at Olive, Plat 7, Lots 2 and 3, and to further consider approval of a 
Preliminary Development Plan.    
  
By a vote of 5 to 0, the Plan Commission recommended approval of the Zoning Map 
Amendment and Preliminary Development Plan with the following conditions: 
 

1. The owner shall prepare an agreement which allows the remaining required 
parking spaces for Lots 2 and 3 to be located on Lot 1. Lot 2 requires 22 spaces 
to be located on Lot 1, and Lot 3 require 5 spaces to be located on Lot 1. This 
agreement shall be recorded with the St. Louis County Recorder of Deeds as 
required in §400.2010.  

 
 
Sincerely, 

 
 Charles Gascon 
 

Charles Gascon, Chairperson 
University City Plan Commission 
 

Plan Commission 
6801 Delmar Boulevard, University City, Missouri 63130, Phone: (314) 862-6767, Fax: (314) 862-3168   
 

N - 1 - 2



 

REZ-25-01 (Market at Olive Plat 7, Lots 2 and 3) 
Page 1 of 6 

 

Department of Planning and Zoning 
6801 Delmar Boulevard, University City, Missouri 63130, Phone: (314) 505-8500, Fax: (314) 862-3168 

STAFF REPORT 
City Council 

 
Meeting Date April 28, 2025 

File Number REZ-25-01 

Council District 3 

Location Market at Olive Plat 7, Lots 2 and 3 

Applicant Drew Bextermueller (Dierbergs University City, LLC) 

Property Owner Dierbergs University City, LLC. 

Request Map Amendment from Industrial Commercial (IC) to Planned 
Development – Commercial (PD-C). 
Approval of preliminary development plan* 
*Simultaneous application with FDP-25-01 

 

 
Comprehensive Plan Conformance:  
[ X ] Yes [  ] No  [  ] No reference 
 
Staff Recommendation:    
[  ] Approval [ X ] Approval with Conditions  [  ] Denial        [   ] No Recommendation 
 
Attachments: 

A. Application 
B. Site Plans  
C. Boundary Adjustment Plat (included for reference) 
D. Landscape Plan 
E. Photometric Plan 
F. Building Elevations and Renderings 

 

Applicant Request 
The applicant, Drew Bextermueller, is requesting approval of a Map Amendment (rezoning) 
application for Lots 2 and 3 of the Market at Olive Plat 7, the last remaining out-lots on the Dierbergs 
site. The applicant requests both lots be rezoned from Industrial Commercial (IC) to Planned 
Development – Commercial (PD-C) to allow for restaurant, retail, and office uses. The PD-C zoning 
request matches the zoning of the rest of the Market at Olive development. 

Existing Property 
The properties are part of the Market at Olive development. The two subject lots have frontage on 
Olive and are situated directly north of the Dierbergs site (Market at Olive Plat 7, Lot 1). The lots are 
currently graded but undeveloped.  
 

N - 1 - 3



REZ-25-01 (Market at Olive Plat 7, Lots 2 and 3) 
Page 2 of 6 

Figure 1. Aerial View of Subject Property and Surroundings 

Table 1. Zoning & Land Use Context 

Existing Zoning & Land Use Surrounding Zoning & Land Use 

Existing Zoning: Industrial Commercial (IC) North: PD-C; Grocery store (Costco) 

Existing Land 
Use: 

Vacant  East: PD-C; Retail, bank, restaurant 

Proposed Zoning: Planned Development – 
Commercial (PD-C) 

South: PD-C; Grocery Store 

Proposed Land 
Use: 

Restaurant, Retail, Office West: PD-C; Coffee shop 

Subject Properties 
(approximate boundaries) 

Costco Gas 
Station 

Chase 
Bank 

I-170

N - 1 - 4



REZ-25-01 (Market at Olive Plat 7, Lots 2 and 3) 
Page 3 of 6 

Figure 2. Site plan showing Lots 2, 3, and 4 

Lot 3 

Lot 2 

Lot 4 (not part of this 
submittal) 

N - 1 - 5



REZ-25-01 (Market at Olive Plat 7, Lots 2 and 3) 
Page 4 of 6 

Figure 3. Surrounding Zoning 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
Analysis 
Land Use and Zoning 
The subject properties are the last two lots in the Market at Olive development to be rezoned from IC 
to PD-C. Given their nature as part of the larger Market at Olive development, it is appropriate for 
these lots be zoned PD-C to match the surrounding zoning, uses, and context.  

Minimum Planned Development Size 
Lot 2 is 0.59 acres in area; and Lot 3 is 0.32 acres. The minimum site size for planned developments 
is 1 acre. However, according to 400.770, “this minimum site size may be waived by the City Council 
upon report by the Plan Commission; if it is determined that the use proposed is desirable or 
necessary in relationship to the surrounding neighborhood; or if the City Council should determine 
such waiver to be in the general public interest.” Because this site is part of a larger planned 
development, staff is comfortable with the reduced minimum site size. 

Dimensional Regulations 
PD-C districts do not have setback, height, and density restrictions like the traditional zoning 
districts do. In addition to the minimum planned development size requirement above, there is a 
70% limit on site coverage, and perimeter buffer requirements for PD-C districts that abut residential 
zones. The two subject properties do not abut residentially zoned property, so there is no buffer 
requirement. 

The percentage of impervious site coverage across all 3 lots is 67.68%. Individually, Lots 2 and 3 are 
over 70% site coverage. However, these sites were designed in conjunction with Lot 1 to ensure that 
the total development would comply with the site coverage requirements. 

Subject 
Properties 

Olivette Costco 

IC IC 

N - 1 - 6



REZ-25-01 (Market at Olive Plat 7, Lots 2 and 3) 
Page 5 of 6 

Landscaping and Screening Requirements 
Landscaping along the street frontage and parking lot landscaping are required, per Section 
400.2040 of the zoning code. The landscaping requirements have been met.  

Screening is required for any ground- or roof-mounted mechanical equipment, per §400.1200, and 
screen is also required for rubbish, garbage, and dumpster containers, per §400.1210. 

Lighting Requirements 
A photometric plan has been provided which demonstrates compliance with §400.2110, which 
describes the illumination requirements for off-street parking and loading areas.  

Off-Street Parking & Loading Requirements 
Parking calculations for Lots 2 and 3 are as follows: 

Lot 2 
• 2,308 sq.ft. retail/office (1 parking space per 200 sq.ft.) = 11.54 spaces 
• 2,583 sq.ft. restaurant (1 parking space per 75 sq.ft.) = 34.44 spaces 
• 46 total spaces required 
• 24 provided on Lot 2 
• Remaining 22 parking spaces provided on Lot 1 (see note below) 

 
Lot 3 

• 3,437 sq.ft. retail/office (1 parking space per 200 sq.ft.) = 17.19 spaces 
• 17 total spaces required 
• 12 provided on site  
• Remaining 5 parking spaces provided on Lot 1 (see note below) 

 
Total site (Lots 1, 2, and 3):  

• 289 parking spaces required 
• 297 provided for all three lots combined (exceeds requirement by 8 spaces) 

 
Lot 1 far exceeds the required amount of parking: 261 parking spaces have been provided, while only 
226 spaces are required for the grocery store, which leaves excess parking to help satisfy the 
required parking for Lots 2 and 3. In addition, the total number of parking spaces provided across all 
three lots (297 spaces) exceeds the combined requirement (289 spaces). Therefore, Lots 2 and 3 are 
eligible to locate a portion of their required parking off-site, on Lot 1, which is allowed per §400.2010 
of the University City zoning code. While all three lots are under common ownership, the owner is 
still required to record an agreement to share parking across Lots 1, 2, and 3, with the St. Louis 
County Recorder of Deeds as stated in §400.2010(B)(1). Lot 2 will require 22 spaces to be located on 
Lot 1. Lot 3 will require 5 spaces to be located on Lot 1. 
 
Bicycle Parking  
Bicycle racks have been provided, and the requirement has been satisfied.  
 
Comprehensive Plan 
The future character and land use map of the comprehensive plan identifies the subject property as 
“Regional Retail District”. The intent of the Regional Retail District is to “accommodate a wide range 
of commercial/retail uses to serve the community and region, concentrate future commercial 
development near major intersections, and reduce access points into developments and encourage 
shared access to improve pedestrian and vehicular safety.” The proposed uses are consistent with 

N - 1 - 7



REZ-25-01 (Market at Olive Plat 7, Lots 2 and 3) 
Page 6 of 6 

the intent of concentrating commercial development near the I-170 interchange. 
 
Process – Required City Approvals 
Plan Commission. Section 400.3180 of the Zoning Code requires that Map Amendment applications 
be reviewed by Plan Commission after receipt of staff review report. The Plan Commission shall 
report a recommendation to the City Council for their consideration. 
 
City Council. Sections 400.3190 and 400.3200 of the Zoning Code require that a public hearing be 
held by the City Council before making a final decision, subsequent to receiving a recommendation 
from Plan Commission. 
 
 
Staff Recommendation 
Staff recommends approval of the proposed Map Amendment and Preliminary Development Plan 
with the following condition: 

1. The owner shall prepare an agreement which allows the remaining required parking spaces 
for Lots 2 and 3 to be located on Lot 1. Lot 2 requires 22 spaces to be located on Lot 1, and 
Lot 3 require 5 spaces to be located on Lot 1. This agreement shall be recorded with the St. 
Louis County Recorder of Deeds as required in §400.2010.  

 
 
Plan Commission 
The Plan Commission recommended approval of the proposed Final Development Plan as 
presented. The recommendation is satisfied by the requirement that “Off-street parking and loading 
requirements shall be provided as required by Chapter 400, Article VII (Off-Street Parking and 
Loading Requirements) of the University City Municipal Code.” 

N - 1 - 8



N - 1 - 9



N - 1 - 10



EXISTING DEVELOPMENT 
BUILDING K

WORK BY OTHERS
NOT IN CONTRACT

CENTENNIAL GREENWAY TRAIL
CENTENNIAL GREENWAY TRAIL

I-70 OFF RAM
P 

TOW
ARD EAST OLIVE

O
LI

VE
 B

O
U

LE
VA

RD

BUILDING L

BUILDING M

LOT 1
DIERBERGS MARKETS

APPROVED UNDER SEPARATE 
PERMIT - NOT PART OF THIS 

SUBMISSION.

LOT 1
DIERBERGS MARKETS

APPROVED UNDER SEPARATE 
PERMIT - NOT PART OF THIS 

SUBMISSION.

A101
1

A102
1

LOT 3

LOT 2

Project Number

C 
  2

02
0 

   
CA

SC
O

 D
IV

ER
SI

FI
ED

 C
O

RP
O

RA
TI

O
N

Owner Date
Bid Date

Drawn/Checked 

CO
N

ST
R.

 D
O

C.
 &

 R
EV

SI
O

N
S

/

Professional of Record:Professional of Record:
KEYMA L. BULLOCK

 License No.:  2004011669
Expiration Date:  12/31/26

CASCO DIVERSIFIED CORPORATION
ARCHITECTURAL

Registration No.000329
Expiration Date: 12/31/25

Permit Date

CA
SC

O
 D

IV
ER

SI
FI

ED
 C

O
RP

O
RA

TI
O

N
12

 S
un

ne
n 

Dr
iv

e,
 S

ui
te

 1
00

, S
t. 

Lo
ui

s,
 M

O
 6

31
43

  T
: 3

14
-8

21
-1

10
0

2/
20

/2
02

5 
6:

22
:1

9 
PM

OVERALL SITE
PLAN

A100A100

KMH KLB
2504860

--/--/--
--/--/--

DI
ER

BE
RG

S 
M

AR
KE

TS
 - 

 U
N

IV
ER

SI
TY

 C
IT

Y
DI

ER
BE

RG
S 

M
AR

KE
TS

 - 
 U

N
IV

ER
SI

TY
 C

IT
Y

O
U

TL
O

T 
L

O
U

TL
O

T 
L

M
AR

KE
T 

AT
 O

LI
VE

U
N

IV
ER

SI
TY

 C
IT

Y,
 M

O
 6

31
32

--/--/--

N
o.

De
sc

rip
tio

n
Da

te

SCALE:  3/8" = 1'-0"A100
OVERALL SITE PLAN1

N
 - 1 - 11



STO
P

STO
P

LANE 1
LANE 2

ONEWAY

34

35

34

17

40

41

31

19

7

T

6

6

12

6

9

LOT 1

LOT 7A

LOT 2

LOT 3

LOT 4

FULL
DEVELOPMENT -

PRELIMINARY SITE
PLAN

CO
N

ST
R.

 D
O

C.
 &

 R
EV

IS
IO

N
S

N
o.

PROFESSIONAL OF RECORD

CASCO DIVERSIFIED CORPORATION
CERTIFICATE OF AUTHORITY - ENGINEERING

License No. #000613        Expiration Date: 12/31/25

MSD Permit Date
Permit Date

Project Number
Drawn By/Checked By:

2404573
MEB/SBF

Da
te

De
sc

rip
tio

n

Sarah B. Fonda
License NO. PE-2021001024

Expiration Date: 12/31/25

02-24-25

DI
ER

BE
RG

S 
M

AR
KE

TS
 - 

U
N

IV
ER

SI
TY

 C
IT

Y
BU

IL
DI

N
G

 L
 &

 B
U

IL
DI

N
G

 M
M

AR
KE

T 
AT

 O
LI

VE
U

N
IV

ER
SI

TY
 C

IT
Y,

 M
O

 6
31

32

12
 S

un
ne

n 
Dr

iv
e,

 S
ui

te
 1

00
, S

t. 
Lo

ui
s,

 M
O

 6
31

43
T:

 3
14

.8
21

.1
10

0

A 
CA

SC
O

 D
iv

er
sif

ie
d 

Co
rp

or
at

io
n 

Co
m

pa
ny

Bid Date

25MSD-00012 | MSD Basemap: 25K/25L
Existing Condition: 22MSD-00015

EXISTING CONDITIONS NOTE

NOT FOR CONSTRUCTION

-
02

-2
4-

25
Pr

el
im

in
ar

y 
De

ve
lo

pm
en

t P
la

n

-- -- --
-- -- --
-- -- --

PAVEMENT LEGEND

CUMULATIVE PARKING CALCULATIONS

SHEET INDEX

CUMULATIVE SITE COVERAGE CALCULATIONS

N
 - 1 - 12



STO
P

STO
P

LANE 1
LANE 2

ONEWAY

6

6

12

6

9

KEYNOTE LEGEND

PRELIMINARY  SITE
PLAN - BUILDING L &

BUILDING M

CO
N

ST
R.

 D
O

C.
 &

 R
EV

IS
IO

N
S

N
o.

PROFESSIONAL OF RECORD

CASCO DIVERSIFIED CORPORATION
CERTIFICATE OF AUTHORITY - ENGINEERING

License No. #000613        Expiration Date: 12/31/25

MSD Permit Date
Permit Date

Project Number
Drawn By/Checked By:

2404573
MEB/SBF

Da
te

De
sc

rip
tio

n

Sarah B. Fonda
License NO. PE-2021001024

Expiration Date: 12/31/25

02-24-25

DI
ER

BE
RG

S 
M

AR
KE

TS
 - 

U
N

IV
ER

SI
TY

 C
IT

Y
BU

IL
DI

N
G

 L
 &

 B
U

IL
DI

N
G

 M
M

AR
KE

T 
AT

 O
LI

VE
U

N
IV

ER
SI

TY
 C

IT
Y,

 M
O

 6
31

32

12
 S

un
ne

n 
Dr

iv
e,

 S
ui

te
 1

00
, S

t. 
Lo

ui
s,

 M
O

 6
31

43
T:

 3
14

.8
21

.1
10

0

A 
CA

SC
O

 D
iv

er
sif

ie
d 

Co
rp

or
at

io
n 

Co
m

pa
ny

Bid Date

25MSD-00012 | MSD Basemap: 25K/25L
Existing Condition: 22MSD-00015

EXISTING CONDITIONS NOTE

NOT FOR CONSTRUCTION

-
02

-2
4-

25
Pr

el
im

in
ar

y 
De

ve
lo

pm
en

t P
la

n

-- -- --
-- -- --
-- -- --

PAVEMENT LEGEND

CUMULATIVE PARKING CALCULATIONS

INDIVIDUAL SITE COVERAGE CALCULATIONS FOR LOTS 2 AND 3

LOT #     Total Area (sf)     Pervious Area (sf)    Impervious Area (sf)   Lot Coverage %

LOT 2           45,260                   11,819                      33,441                       73.88%

LOT 3           24,625                     4,632                      19,993                       81.18%

LOT #2

LOT #3

2 CAPACITY WAVE BIKE RACK.
FINAL LOCATION TO BE FIELCD
VERIFIED

5 CAPACITY WAVE
BIKE RACK. FINAL
LOCATION TO BE
FIELD VERIFIED

N
 - 1 - 13



STO
P

STO
P

LANE 1
LANE 2

ONEWAY

6

6

12

6

9

PRELIMINARY
GRADING PLAN

CO
N

ST
R.

 D
O

C.
 &

 R
EV

IS
IO

N
S

N
o.

PROFESSIONAL OF RECORD

CASCO DIVERSIFIED CORPORATION
CERTIFICATE OF AUTHORITY - ENGINEERING

License No. #000613        Expiration Date: 12/31/25

MSD Permit Date
Permit Date

Project Number
Drawn By/Checked By:

2404573
MEB/SBF

Da
te

De
sc

rip
tio

n

Sarah B. Fonda
License NO. PE-2021001024

Expiration Date: 12/31/25

02-24-25

DI
ER

BE
RG

S 
M

AR
KE

TS
 - 

U
N

IV
ER

SI
TY

 C
IT

Y
BU

IL
DI

N
G

 L
 &

 B
U

IL
DI

N
G

 M
M

AR
KE

T 
AT

 O
LI

VE
U

N
IV

ER
SI

TY
 C

IT
Y,

 M
O

 6
31

32

12
 S

un
ne

n 
Dr

iv
e,

 S
ui

te
 1

00
, S

t. 
Lo

ui
s,

 M
O

 6
31

43
T:

 3
14

.8
21

.1
10

0

A 
CA

SC
O

 D
iv

er
sif

ie
d 

Co
rp

or
at

io
n 

Co
m

pa
ny

Bid Date

25MSD-00012 | MSD Basemap: 25K/25L
Existing Condition: 22MSD-00015

EXISTING CONDITIONS NOTE

NOT FOR CONSTRUCTION

-
02

-2
4-

25
Pr

el
im

in
ar

y 
De

ve
lo

pm
en

t P
la

n

-- -- --
-- -- --
-- -- --

N
 - 1 - 14



GASGAS

O
LI

VE
 B

O
U

LE
VA

RD

BUILDING M
FUTURE RESTAURANT/ 

RETAIL SPACE
4,891+/- SFLOT 2

2 13

A

B

C

0.93.1

47 SF47 SF
100100

FIRE RISERFIRE RISER

2,299 SF2,299 SF
101101

TENANT A1TENANT A1

2,136 SF2,136 SF
102102

TENANT A2TENANT A2

15
' -

 0
"

M
.O

.
12

' -
 0

"
15

' -
 0

"
12

' -
 0

"
M

.O
.

12
' -

 0
"

5'
 - 

0"
M

.O
.

6'
 - 

4"
8"

4'
 - 

0"

42
' -

 0
"

40
' -

 0
"

4' - 0" 18' - 0" 10' - 0" 24' - 8" 4' - 0"

60' - 8"

8'
 - 

0"
26

' -
 0

"
8'

 - 
0"

6'
 - 

0"
24

' -
 0

"
6'

 - 
0"

4'
 - 

0"

82
' -

 0
"

39
' -

 1
0 

1/
8"

39
' -

 4
"

78
' -

 7
 1

/2
"

3' - 0"
M.O.
4' - 0"3' - 0"

9 1/4"

9 
1/

4"

1'
 - 

5 
1/

4"2' - 7 1/2"

1'
 - 

5 
1/

4"
1'

 - 
4 

5/
8"

1'
 - 

4 
5/

8"

8' - 8"
M.O.

16' - 0"

8"
27' - 11 3/8"29' - 10 3/4"

8"

39
' -

 2
 1

/4
"

8 
1/

2"

38
' -

 8
 3

/4
"

4' - 0"

26' - 0"

4' - 0"

M.O.
22' - 8" 4' - 0"

5' - 10 1/4"

10
' -

 4
 1

/4
"

57' - 1 7/8"

1'
 - 

0 
1/

4"
8"

1'
 - 

0 
1/

4"

5'
 - 

0"

8"

27' - 11 3/8"29' - 10 3/4"

8"

9 1/4"8 5/8"

82
' -

 0
"

60' - 8"

8 5/8"

39
' -

 1
0 

1/
8"

39
' -

 4
"

42
' -

 0
"

40
' -

 0
"

30' - 0" 30' - 8"

Project Number

C 
  2

02
0 

   
CA

SC
O

 D
IV

ER
SI

FI
ED

 C
O

RP
O

RA
TI

O
N

Owner Date
Bid Date

Drawn/Checked 

CO
N

ST
R.

 D
O

C.
 &

 R
EV

SI
O

N
S

/

FOR FOR 
REFERENCE REFERENCE 

ONLYONLY

Permit Date

CA
SC

O
 D

IV
ER

SI
FI

ED
 C

O
RP

O
RA

TI
O

N
12

 S
un

ne
n 

Dr
iv

e,
 S

ui
te

 1
00

, S
t. 

Lo
ui

s,
 M

O
 6

31
43

  T
: 3

14
-8

21
-1

10
0

2/
20

/2
02

5 
6:

31
:3

8 
PM

ENLARGED
PLANS -

BUILDING M

A102A102

KMH KLB
2504861

--/--/--
--/--/--

DI
ER

BE
RG

S 
M

AR
KE

TS
 - 

 U
N

IV
ER

SI
TY

 C
IT

Y
DI

ER
BE

RG
S 

M
AR

KE
TS

 - 
 U

N
IV

ER
SI

TY
 C

IT
Y

O
U

TL
O

T 
M

O
U

TL
O

T 
M

M
AR

KE
T 

AT
 O

LI
VE

U
N

IV
ER

SI
TY

 C
IT

Y,
 M

O
 6

31
23

--/--/--

N
o.

De
sc

rip
tio

n
Da

te

SCALE: NOT TO SCALEA102
ENLARGED SITE PLAN - BUILDING M1

SCALE:  1/8" = 1'-0"A102
FLOOR PLAN - BUILDING M2

N
 - 1 - 15



GAS
GAS

O
LI

VE
 B

O
U

LE
VA

RD

BUILDING L
PROPOSED/FUTURE 

RETAIL/DENTAL SPACE
3,520+/- SFLOT 2

1 3

A

C

B

20.9

C.1

4'
 - 

0"
M

.O
.

16
' -

 0
"

2'
 - 

8"
M

.O
.

16
' -

 0
"

6'
 - 

0"
M

.O
.

26
' -

 0
"

6'
 - 

0"

4'
 - 

0"
8"

M
.O

.
6'

 - 
4"

5'
 - 

0"
12

' -
 0

"
12

' -
 0

"
12

' -
 0

"
M

.O
.

12
' -

 0
"

12
' -

 0
"

20' - 8"

4' - 0"

14' - 0"

4' - 0"

37
' -

 0
 1

/2
"

8 
1/

2"
34

' -
 2

"

1'
 - 

4 
1/

2"

5' - 6"

1'
 - 

4"

76
' -

 0
"

1,511 SF1,511 SF
101101

TENANT A1TENANT A1

1,543 SF1,543 SF
102102

TENANT A2TENANT A2

47 SF47 SF
100100

FIRE RISERFIRE RISER

1'
 - 

4 
1/

2"
38

' -
 0

 3
/4

"
35

' -
 2

 1
/4

"
1'

 - 
3 

1/
4"

1 
1/

4"

8"

1' - 0 1/4"4 1/4"

6 
3/

4"

9 1/4"

5'
 - 

2 
3/

4"

9 
1/

4"

5'
 - 

2 
3/

4"

8 1/2"

1 1/4"

1' - 4" 19' - 1 1/2" 24' - 0 3/4" 1' - 4 1/2"

40
' -

 0
"

36
' -

 0
"

4 1/4"

38
' -

 8
"

38
' -

 0
"

76
' -

 8
"

8"

8"

71
' -

 1
1"

10
' -

 0
"

46' - 0"

4' - 0" 4' - 8" 12' - 0" 21' - 4" 4' - 0"

11
' -

 4
"

Project Number

C 
  2

02
0 

   
CA

SC
O

 D
IV

ER
SI

FI
ED

 C
O

RP
O

RA
TI

O
N

Owner Date
Bid Date

Drawn/Checked 

CO
N

ST
R.

 D
O

C.
 &

 R
EV

SI
O

N
S

/

Professional of Record:Professional of Record:
KEYMA L. BULLOCK

 License No.:  2004011669
Expiration Date:  12/31/26

CASCO DIVERSIFIED CORPORATION
ARCHITECTURAL

Registration No.000329
Expiration Date: 12/31/25

Permit Date

CA
SC

O
 D

IV
ER

SI
FI

ED
 C

O
RP

O
RA

TI
O

N
12

 S
un

ne
n 

Dr
iv

e,
 S

ui
te

 1
00

, S
t. 

Lo
ui

s,
 M

O
 6

31
43

  T
: 3

14
-8

21
-1

10
0

2/
20

/2
02

5 
6:

22
:2

0 
PM

ENLARGED
PLANS - BLDG L

A101A101

KMH KLB
2504860

--/--/--
--/--/--

DI
ER

BE
RG

S 
M

AR
KE

TS
 - 

 U
N

IV
ER

SI
TY

 C
IT

Y
DI

ER
BE

RG
S 

M
AR

KE
TS

 - 
 U

N
IV

ER
SI

TY
 C

IT
Y

O
U

TL
O

T 
L

O
U

TL
O

T 
L

M
AR

KE
T 

AT
 O

LI
VE

U
N

IV
ER

SI
TY

 C
IT

Y,
 M

O
 6

31
32

--/--/--

N
o.

De
sc

rip
tio

n
Da

te

SCALE: NOT TO SCALEA101
ENLARGED SITE PLAN - BUILDING L1

SCALE:  1/8" = 1'-0"A101
FLOOR PLAN - BUILDING L2

N
 - 1 - 16



3
4

3
5

3
4

1
7

4
0

4
1

3
1

1
9

7

3
4

3
5

3
4

1
7

4
0

4
1

3
1

1
9

7

3
4

3
5

3
4

1
7

4
0

4
1

3
1

1
9

7

57
1

B
LD

G
 N

FF
=5

72
.5

0

FU
TU

R
E

B
LD

G
 I

FF
=5

72
.5

0

FU
TU

R
E

B
LD

G
 O

FF
=5

68
.1

0
B

LD
G

 G
FU

TU
R

E

︵
FO

R
 R

E
FE

R
E

N
C

E 
O

N
LY

︶

E
XI

S
TI

N
G

6

6

1
2

6

9

of

34
11

 C
R

E
V

E
 C

O
E

U
R

 M
IL

L 
R

O
AD

L-1
one

L
an

ds
ca

pe
 P

la
nt

in
g 

Pl
an

 F
or

:

M
ar

ke
t a

t O
li

ve
U

ni
ve

rs
it

y 
C

it
y,

 M
O

P
re

pa
re

d 
fo

r:
  D

ie
rb

er
gs

C
JA

1"
 =

 4
0'

9-
28

-2
2

3

L-1

PLANT_SCHEDULE

10
-8

-2
4

3-
14

-2
5

N
 - 1 - 17



 

SW T4
MH: 16

MH: 16
SW T4

MH: 16
SW T4

SW T3
MH: 16

MH: 16
SW T3

SW T4
MH: 16

MH: 16
SW T4

SW T4
MH: 16

SW T4
MH: 16

SSL4 LOW HSS
MH: 35 MH: 35

SSL4 LOW HSS

MH: 35
S5 TWIN

MH: 35
S5 TWIN

S5 TWIN
MH: 35

MH: 35
S5 TWIN

SSL4-HSS
MH: 35

MH: 35
SSL4-HSS

S5 TWIN
MH: 35

S5 TWIN
MH: 35

SW T4
MH: 16

SW LOW T3
MH: 16

MH: 16
SW LOW T3

MH: 16
SW LOW T3

MH: 35
SSL4-HSS

C DI N
MH: 16 MH: 16

C DI N

MH: 16
C DI N

MH: 16
C DI N

MH: 16
C DI N C DI N

MH: 16 MH: 16
C DI N

MH: 16
C DI N

S5
MH: 35

SSL4-HSS
MH: 35

MH: 35
SSL4-HSS

SSL4-HSS
MH: 35

0.7 1.4 2.1 2.5 2.3 1.6 1.1 1.0 1.0 1.2 1.5 1.6 1.6 1.4 1.2 1.0 0.9 0.7 0.6 0.5 0.6 0.7 0.8 0.9 1.1 1.3 1.6 1.6 1.5 1.3 1.1 1.3 1.8 2.3 2.3 1.8 1.2

1.6 2.3 3.1 5.0 4.9 3.9 2.5 1.2 0.8 0.8 1.1 1.4 1.6 1.6 1.4 1.1 0.8 0.7 0.6 0.6 0.6 0.6 0.7 0.7 0.8 1.0 1.3 1.5 1.6 1.4 1.2 1.0 1.4 2.6 3.9 4.6 4.4 2.8 2.2 1.6

2.1 3.3 4.5 5.5 8.2 7.4 6.3 3.7 1.7 1.0 1.0 1.1 1.3 1.6 1.5 1.4 1.2 1.0 0.9 0.8 0.7 0.7 0.8 0.8 0.9 1.0 1.1 1.3 1.5 1.6 1.4 1.2 1.3 2.0 4.0 6.1 7.2 7.9 5.3 4.4 3.3

2.5 3.8 4.6 6.0 9.8 8.8 8.7 5.0 2.3 1.6 1.6 1.8 2.2 2.5 2.4 2.0 1.7 1.6 1.5 1.4 1.3 1.3 1.4 1.3 1.3 1.3 1.6 2.1 2.5 2.6 2.4 2.1 2.1 3.0 4.6 8.5 8.7 4.9 6.6 5.1 4.0

2.6 4.4 4.3 5.8 6.6 7.4 5.6 4.1 3.4 3.6 3.7 3.8 3.6 3.0 2.3 2.1 2.4 2.8 3.2 3.3 3.2 2.9 2.3 1.8 1.6 2.0 2.9 3.8 4.4 4.3 4.1 4.0 4.8 6.4 7.1 6.3 5.8 4.6 4.6

2.3 3.2 0.9 8.5 7.5 6.6 5.7 5.4 6.0 6.2 5.4 4.3 3.1 2.3 2.2 3.0 4.1 5.2 6.0 5.5 4.3 3.1 2.1 1.7 2.2 3.3 4.7 5.9 6.7 6.2 5.8 6.3 6.8 6.5 0.7 3.1

1.5 2.0 2.3 6.1 6.5 5.9 6.4 6.7 5.0 4.7 3.2 2.1 2.2 3.4 4.8 5.0 6.8 5.6 4.8 3.8 2.3 1.7 2.2 3.6 5.1 5.4 7.1 6.2 6.7 6.8 6.3 5.5 1.5 1.3

1.9 3.6 4.2 2.5 2.0

2.5 5.0 5.8 3.4 2.6

2.8 5.9 8.1 4.3 2.9

2.8 5.8 7.9 3.7 2.7

2.6 5.0 5.7 2.7 2.3

2.2 3.8 4.4 2.1 1.8

2.0 3.1 3.4 1.8 1.6

2.0 3.4 3.8 2.3 1.9

2.4 4.4 5.2 2.9 2.5

2.6 5.5 7.1 4.1 2.9

2.8 5.9 8.4 4.2 2.9

2.6 5.4 7.0 3.0 2.5

2.2 4.3 5.2 2.4 2.0

1.7 3.1 3.7 1.8 1.7

1.3 2.3 2.9 2.0 2.1 2.0 1.8

0.9 2.1 3.2 3.4 4.3 2.6 2.4

0.8 2.2 4.0 4.2 4.1 3.5 3.3

0.7 2.2 4.6 6.0 6.3 4.3 3.8

0.8 2.2 4.7 6.1 6.4 4.3 3.9

1.0 2.5 4.1 4.4 4.3 4.4 3.8

1.1 2.3 3.7 3.8 4.8 4.0 3.6

1.2 2.0 2.7 3.4 4.0 3.7 3.5 3.0

1.2 1.7 2.1 2.5 3.0 4.0 3.7 3.3

1.3 1.6 1.9 2.3 2.8

1.5 1.7 2.0

1.9

2.6 3.1 3.8 4.4 4.8 4.9 5.0 5.2 5.3 5.2 5.2 5.4 5.3 5.3 5.4 5.6 5.6 5.6 5.6 5.6 5.3 5.2 5.2 5.1 4.7 4.2 4.0 3.7 3.2

2.4 2.8 3.4 3.9 4.4 4.7 4.8 5.0 5.4 5.7 5.5 5.2 5.2 5.3 5.4 5.4 5.4 5.5 5.3 5.2 5.3 5.5 5.5 5.3 5.2 5.3 5.5 5.6 5.6 5.6 5.5 5.4 5.4 5.7 5.7 5.1 4.5 4.1 3.7 3.3

2.7 3.2 3.7 4.2 4.5 4.7 4.9 5.3 6.3 6.9 6.4 5.5 5.3 5.3 5.4 5.4 5.4 5.3 5.2 5.2 5.5 6.2 6.3 5.7 5.3 5.3 5.5 5.6 5.7 5.7 5.6 5.6 6.0 6.8 7.0 6.2 5.0 4.4 3.9 3.5

2.2 2.5 2.8 3.0 3.1 3.0 4.7 5.0 5.6 7.0 7.9 7.1 5.9 5.4 5.3 3.8 4.1 4.3 4.5 4.7 5.1 5.9 7.3 7.4 6.2 5.2 4.9 4.7 4.6 4.4 4.2 4.0 3.8 4.0 4.5 8.1 4.1 3.2 2.7 2.4 2.1

3.0 2.8 3.1 3.8 4.2 4.5 4.6 4.6 4.6 4.8 5.3 6.4 7.1 6.4 5.6 5.2 5.2 5.3 5.2 5.2 5.2 5.2 5.4 6.2 7.4 7.6 6.6 5.6 5.4 5.5 5.6 5.6 5.7 5.7 5.7 6.1 7.0 7.3 6.4 5.2 4.6 4.2 3.8

3.8 3.7 3.6 4.6 5.0 4.9 4.7 4.6 4.5 4.5 4.8 5.3 5.7 5.4 5.0 4.9 5.1 5.2 5.2 5.1 5.1 5.0 5.1 5.5 6.2 6.4 5.7 5.2 5.1 5.3 5.4 5.5 5.6 5.5 5.5 5.6 5.9 6.0 5.5 4.9 4.5 4.2 3.9

4.4 4.3 4.2 5.5 5.6 5.2 4.9 4.7 4.5 4.4 4.5 4.7 4.9 4.8 4.7 4.8 5.0 5.1 5.0 5.0 5.0 4.8 4.7 4.8 5.1 5.1 4.9 4.8 4.9 5.1 5.2 5.3 5.4 5.4 5.3 5.3 5.4 5.4 5.1 4.7 4.5 4.4 4.0 3.6

4.5 4.5 4.4 5.7 5.8 5.2 4.9 4.8 4.7 4.5 4.3 4.4 4.5 4.4 4.5 4.7 4.9 4.9 4.8 4.8 4.9 4.8 4.6 4.5 4.6 4.6 4.5 4.5 4.8 5.0 5.0 5.0 5.2 5.2 5.1 5.1 5.1 5.1 4.9 4.8 4.7 4.5 4.1 4.0

4.3 4.1 4.1 5.0 5.3 5.0 4.8 4.6 4.5 4.3 4.2 4.1 4.1 4.1 4.2 4.4 4.5 4.5 4.5 4.6 4.7 4.6 4.4 4.3 4.2 4.2 4.2 4.3 4.6 4.7 4.6 4.6 4.7 4.7 4.7 4.7 4.8 4.9 4.9 4.8 4.7 4.4 4.0 4.3

3.7 3.6 3.7 4.3 4.6 4.6 4.5 4.4 4.2 4.1 3.9 3.8 3.8 3.8 3.9 4.0 4.0 4.1 4.1 4.2 4.2 4.1 4.0 3.9 3.8 3.8 3.8 3.9 4.1 4.2 4.2 4.1 4.1 4.1 4.2 4.3 4.5 4.7 4.8 4.8 4.7 4.3 4.1 4.4

3.5 3.1 3.3 3.8 4.1 4.3 4.3 4.2 4.1 3.9 3.7 3.7 3.6 3.6 3.6 3.7 3.7 3.8 3.8 3.8 3.8 3.7 3.6 3.5 3.5 3.4 3.5 3.5 3.6 3.6 3.7 3.6 3.6 3.6 3.7 3.9 4.1 4.5 4.9 5.1 4.9 4.4 4.5 4.8

3.5 3.0 3.2 3.5 3.8 4.1 4.2 4.1 4.0 3.8 3.6 3.6 3.5 3.5 3.5 3.5 3.5 3.5 3.5 3.5 3.5 3.4 3.3 3.3 3.2 3.2 3.2 3.2 3.2 3.2 3.2 3.2 3.2 3.2 3.3 3.5 3.9 4.4 5.1 5.6 5.4 4.6 5.0 5.2

3.5 2.9 3.1 3.4 3.7 4.0 4.2 4.1 3.9 3.7 3.6 3.5 3.5 3.5 3.5 3.4 3.5 3.4 3.4 3.4 3.3 3.2 3.1 3.1 3.1 3.0 3.0 3.0 3.0 3.0 3.0 3.0 3.0 3.0 3.1 3.3 3.7 4.3 5.1 6.0 5.8 4.9 5.3 5.1

3.5 3.0 3.2 3.6 3.9 4.1 4.2 4.2 4.0 3.8 3.7 3.6 3.6 3.6 3.6 3.6 3.6 3.5 3.5 3.4 3.2 3.2 3.1 3.0 3.0 3.0 3.0 2.9 2.9 2.9 2.9 2.9 2.9 2.9 3.0 3.2 3.6 4.2 4.9 5.5 5.4 4.5 4.9 5.0

3.5 3.3 3.5 4.0 4.3 4.4 4.4 4.3 4.1 3.9 3.8 3.7 3.7 3.7 3.7 3.8 3.8 3.8 3.6 3.5 3.4 3.2 3.2 3.1 3.1 3.1 3.1 3.1 3.0 3.0 3.0 3.0 3.0 3.0 3.1 3.3 3.6 4.1 4.5 4.8 4.6 4.1 4.3 4.7

4.0 3.9 3.9 4.6 4.9 4.8 4.6 4.5 4.3 4.2 4.0 4.0 3.9 4.0 4.0 4.2 4.2 4.1 4.0 3.8 3.6 3.5 3.4 3.3 3.3 3.3 3.3 3.3 3.3 3.3 3.3 3.3 3.3 3.3 3.4 3.6 3.8 4.1 4.3 4.4 4.1 3.7 3.7 4.2

4.5 4.3 4.2 5.4 5.5 5.1 4.8 4.7 4.6 4.4 4.3 4.3 4.3 4.3 4.3 4.5 4.6 4.5 4.3 4.1 4.0 3.9 3.7 3.6 3.6 3.5 3.6 3.6 3.7 3.8 3.8 3.7 3.7 3.7 3.8 3.9 4.1 4.2 4.2 4.1 3.9 3.7 3.5 4.0

4.4 4.5 4.5 5.7 5.8 5.2 4.8 4.7 4.6 4.4 4.4 4.5 4.6 4.6 4.5 4.6 4.8 4.8 4.6 4.6 4.5 4.4 4.2 4.0 3.9 3.9 4.0 4.1 4.3 4.3 4.3 4.2 4.2 4.3 4.3 4.3 4.4 4.4 4.3 4.2 4.0 3.8 3.6 3.8

4.2 4.0 3.9 5.0 5.3 5.0 4.8 4.6 4.5 4.4 4.5 4.9 5.2 5.0 4.8 4.7 4.8 4.9 4.9 4.9 5.0 4.8 4.5 4.3 4.3 4.3 4.3 4.4 4.7 4.8 4.8 4.7 4.8 4.9 4.8 4.8 4.7 4.6 4.5 4.4 4.3 4.1 3.8 3.5

3.2 3.3 4.1 4.5 4.6 4.6 4.5 4.5 4.6 4.9 5.8 6.4 6.0 5.3 5.0 5.0 5.1 5.1 5.1 5.1 5.0 4.7 4.6 4.7 4.8 4.7 4.7 4.8 5.1 5.1 5.1 5.3 5.3 5.2 5.0 5.0 4.9 4.7 4.5 4.4 4.3 3.9 3.3

2.8 3.4 3.8 4.2 4.3 4.5 4.6 4.8 5.4 6.7 7.6 7.0 5.8 5.3 5.2 5.2 5.2 5.2 5.2 5.1 4.6 4.9 5.5 5.6 5.2 5.0 5.0 5.2 5.3 5.4 5.6 5.5 5.3 5.2 5.3 5.3 5.0 4.7 4.4 4.3 3.9 3.2

6.5 7.3 6.8 5.7 5.3 5.3 5.4 5.4 5.4 5.4 5.3 5.3 5.9 6.8 7.0 6.2 5.5 5.4 5.5 5.6 5.7 5.7 5.7 5.6 5.6 5.9 6.1 5.7 5.0 4.5 4.2 3.8 3.1

5.5 6.0 5.6 5.0 4.8 4.7 4.6 4.3 4.1 3.8 3.6 3.6 4.0 4.5 4.6 4.2 3.7 3.8 4.0 4.3 4.6 4.9 5.1 5.3 5.8 6.8 7.5 6.8 5.5 4.8 4.3 3.8 3.2

5.1 5.1 5.2 5.3 5.5 5.6 5.6 5.5 5.6 5.5 5.6 6.2 7.1 7.3 6.2 5.4 5.1 5.0 4.8 4.6 4.4 4.1 6.0 6.4 7.6 8.3 7.3 5.8 4.9 4.4

5.3 5.6 5.7 5.7 5.8 5.9 5.8 5.6 5.5 5.7 6.0 6.1 5.8 5.5 5.6 5.8 5.9 5.9 5.9 5.8 5.8 6.0 6.8 7.2 6.4 5.5 4.8 4.4

5.7 6.0 6.6 7.0 6.5 6.1 5.7 5.7 5.7 5.7 5.5 5.4 5.7 5.9 5.9 5.8 5.8 5.7 5.6 5.6 5.7 5.9 5.4 5.1 4.7 4.4

6.7 6.2 5.9

6.4 6.2 6.0

5.9 5.8 5.8

5.4 5.4 5.5

5.0 5.1 5.3

4.7 5.1 5.5

4.6 5.2 5.7

4.3 4.8 5.3

3.8 4.0 4.3

3.3 3.4 3.5

4.6

4.6 4.7 4.8

5.5 5.1 4.8 5.1 4.4 5.7 5.8

5.5 5.9 6.8 7.4 7.7 8.0 7.8 7.4 7.3 7.2

4.1 4.7 5.7 6.7 7.3 7.1 6.8 6.3 6.3 6.4

3.6 4.2 4.9 5.6 6.2 6.1 6.0 5.9 6.0 6.0

3.1 3.8 4.7 5.8 6.6 6.4 5.9 5.7 5.6 5.5

2.7 3.5 4.4 5.4 6.2 6.1 5.6 5.3 5.1 5.0

2.4 3.0 3.7 4.4 4.9 5.0 5.0 4.8 4.7 4.6

2.0 2.5 3.0 3.5 3.9 4.1 4.3 4.5 4.5 4.4

4.1 3.4

4.1 3.5

5.7 5.6 5.5 4.2 3.7

5.8 5.5 5.4 5.5 5.6 5.8 5.6 5.5 5.5 5.6 5.4 5.2 5.2 5.2 5.1 5.0 4.8 4.7 4.4 3.9

5.8 5.4 5.3 5.3 5.4 5.4 5.3 4.5 4.7 5.0 5.0 4.9 4.9 4.9 4.8 5.0 4.9 4.7 4.3 4.1

5.2 5.1 5.0 5.1 5.2 3.8 3.9 4.0 4.2 4.6 4.7 4.7 4.6 4.6 4.6 5.0 4.8 4.6 4.2 4.2

4.9 4.8 4.7 4.3 4.4 5.1 4.8 4.5 4.1 4.2

4.7 4.5 4.4 4.0 4.4 5.3 5.1 4.5 4.4 4.5

5.6 4.3 3.9 3.5 4.1 5.6 5.6 4.6 4.7 5.0

5.6 4.2 3.7 3.1 3.9 5.7 5.9 4.7 4.9 5.0

4.9 3.7 3.3 2.7 3.5 5.1 5.2 4.2 4.3 4.6

4.0 3.8 2.8 2.3 3.7 4.1 4.1 3.4 3.5 3.8

3.4 3.3 3.4 3.0 3.1 3.2 3.1

3.4 3.5 2.4 3.2 4.0 4.3 3.7 3.4 2.9 2.8 2.7 2.7 2.6 2.4

3.3 3.4 3.7 3.4 4.3 4.6 4.3 3.5 2.9 2.8 2.7 2.4 2.1

Luminaire Schedule
Symbol Qty Label Arrangement Description Tag LLF Luminaire 

Lumens
Luminaire 
Watts

Total 
Watts

Calculation Summary
Label CalcType Units Avg Max Min Avg/Min Max/Min
PARKING LOT AND MAIN DRIVE

8 C DI N GROUP CORE WL 6 DI 20DEG UP DOWN 0.900 N.A. N.A. 312
3 SW LOW T3 Single GWS-SA1E-740-U-T3-W 0.900 7583 58.4 175.2
2 SSL4 LOW HSS Single GALN-SB2D-740-U-SL4-HSS 0.900 15029 147.6 295.2
6 SSL4-HSS Single GALN-SB5D-740-U-SL4-HSS 0.900 37962 364.9 2189.4
1 S5 Single GALN-SB5D-740-U-5WQ 0.900 55009 364.9 364.9
6 S5 TWIN Back-Back GALN-SB5D-740-U-5WQ 0.900 55009 364.9 4378.8
2 SW T3 Single GWS-SA2E-740-U-T3-W 0.900 14601 108.2 216.4
8 SW T4 Single GWS-SA2E-740-U-T4W-W 0.900 14466 108.2 865.6

Illuminance Fc 4.61 8.3 2.1 2.20 3.95
SIDE ROAD AND BACK Illuminance Fc 3.19 9.8 0.5 6.38 19.60
UPPER LEFT LOT Illuminance Fc 5.23 8.0 2.0 2.62 4.00
UPPER RIGHT LOT_1 Illuminance Fc 4.35 5.9 2.1 2.07 2.81

N
 - 1 - 18



12' - 8" 3' - 0" 10' - 4"

30' - 8" 30' - 0"

11' - 4" 11' - 4"
1'

 - 
4"

24
' -

 8
"

26
' -

 0
"

4' - 0" 22' - 8" 4' - 0" 26' - 0" 4' - 0"

60' - 8"

8"
3'

 - 
4"

8"
12

' -
 0

" 4'
 - 

11
"

7'
 - 

1"

42' - 0"40' - 0"

18' - 0" 18' - 0" 21' - 0" 21' - 0"

12
' -

 0
"

8"
3'

 - 
4"

8"

24
' -

 8
"

1'
 - 

4"

26
' -

 0
"

28
' -

 3
"

4' - 0" 36' - 0"

82' - 0"

12' - 0" 12' - 0" 12' - 0" 15' - 0" 12' - 0" 15' - 0"

7'
 - 

0"
5'

 - 
0"

12
' -

 8
"

42' - 0" 40' - 0"

8"

3'
 - 

4"

8"

12
' -

 0
"

28
' -

 0
"

1'
 - 

4"

24
' -

 8
"

26
' -

 0
"

8' - 0" 26' - 0" 8' - 0" 6' - 0" 24' - 0" 10' - 0"

21' - 0" 21' - 0" 4' - 0"18' - 0"18' - 0"

8"
12

' -
 0

" 4'
 - 

11
"

7'
 - 

1"

8"

3'
 - 

4"

8"

12
' -

 0
"

12' - 4" 12' - 4"

22' - 0" 28' - 8"

28
' -

 0
"

8' - 8" 16' - 0"

24' - 8" 4' - 0"4' - 0" 18' - 0"

10' - 0"

5'
 - 

0"
3'

 - 
8"

3'
 - 

4"

Project Number

C 
  2

02
0 

   
CA

SC
O

 D
IV

ER
SI

FI
ED

 C
O

RP
O

RA
TI

O
N

Owner Date
Bid Date

Drawn/Checked 

CO
N

ST
R.

 D
O

C.
 &

 R
EV

SI
O

N
S

/

Professional of Record:Professional of Record:
KEYMA L. BULLOCK

 License No.:  2004011669
Expiration Date:  12/31/26

CASCO DIVERSIFIED CORPORATION
ARCHITECTURAL

Registration No.000329
Expiration Date: 12/31/25

Permit Date

CA
SC

O
 D

IV
ER

SI
FI

ED
 C

O
RP

O
RA

TI
O

N
12

 S
un

ne
n 

Dr
iv

e,
 S

ui
te

 1
00

, S
t. 

Lo
ui

s,
 M

O
 6

31
43

  T
: 3

14
-8

21
-1

10
0

2/
21

/2
02

5 
12

:0
1:

27
 P

M

ELEVATIONS -
BUILDING M

A104A104

SAV KLB
2504861

--/--/--
--/--/--

DI
ER

BE
RG

S 
M

AR
KE

TS
 - 

 U
N

IV
ER

SI
TY

 C
IT

Y
DI

ER
BE

RG
S 

M
AR

KE
TS

 - 
 U

N
IV

ER
SI

TY
 C

IT
Y

O
U

TL
O

T 
M

O
U

TL
O

T 
M

M
AR

KE
T 

AT
 O

LI
VE

U
N

IV
ER

SI
TY

 C
IT

Y,
 M

O
 6

31
23

--/--/--

SCALE:  1/8" = 1'-0"A104
EAST ELEVATION - BUILDING M1

SCALE:  1/8" = 1'-0"A104
NORTH ELEVATION - BUILDING M2

SCALE:  1/8" = 1'-0"A104
SOUTH ELEVATION - BUILDING M3

SCALE:  1/8" = 1'-0"A104
WEST ELEVATION - BUILDING M4

N
o.

De
sc

rip
tio

n
Da

te

N
 - 1 - 19



22' - 0" 24' - 8"

12
' -

 0
"

8"
3'

 - 
4"

8"

4' - 0" 14' - 0" 4' - 0" 20' - 8" 4' - 0"

28
' -

 0
"

24
' -

 8
"

3'
 - 

4"

28
' -

 0
"

7' - 0" 7' - 0"

7'
 - 

1"
4'

 - 
11

"

8"
12

' -
 0

"

46' - 8"

46' - 0"

4' - 0" 38' - 0" 4' - 0"

1'
 - 

4"
24

' -
 8

"

24
' -

 8
"

1'
 - 

4"

8'
 - 

0"

8"
3'

 - 
4"

8"
12

' -
 0

"

26
' -

 0
"

12' - 0" 4' - 8"

29' - 11 1/2" 8' - 0 1/2"

12
' -

 8
"

36' - 0" 40' - 0"

4' - 0"36' - 0"

12
' -

 0
"

8"
3'

 - 
4"

8"

24
' -

 8
"

1'
 - 

4"
26

' -
 0

"

28
' -

 0
"

8'
 - 

0"

18' - 0" 18' - 0" 18' - 0" 18' - 0"

12' - 0"12' - 0"12' - 0"12' - 0"12' - 0"12' - 0"

12
' -

 0
"

8"

10' - 8"

7'
 - 

1"
4'

 - 
11

"

10' - 8" 38' - 8" 38' - 0"

8"
3'

 - 
4"

8"
12

' -
 0

"

17' - 4 1/8" 17' - 3 7/8" 19' - 0"19' - 0"

1'
 - 

4"

26
' -

 0
"

28
' -

 0
"

24
' -

 8
"

4' - 0" 16' - 0"

2' - 8"

16' - 0" 6' - 0" 26' - 0" 6' - 0"

76' - 8"

8'
 - 

0"

8"
12

' -
 0

"4'
 - 

11
"

7'
 - 

1"

Project Number

C 
  2

02
0 

   
CA

SC
O

 D
IV

ER
SI

FI
ED

 C
O

RP
O

RA
TI

O
N

Owner Date
Bid Date

Drawn/Checked 

CO
N

ST
R.

 D
O

C.
 &

 R
EV

SI
O

N
S

/

Professional of Record:Professional of Record:
KEYMA L. BULLOCK

 License No.:  2004011669
Expiration Date:  12/31/26

CASCO DIVERSIFIED CORPORATION
ARCHITECTURAL

Registration No.000329
Expiration Date: 12/31/25

Permit Date

CA
SC

O
 D

IV
ER

SI
FI

ED
 C

O
RP

O
RA

TI
O

N
12

 S
un

ne
n 

Dr
iv

e,
 S

ui
te

 1
00

, S
t. 

Lo
ui

s,
 M

O
 6

31
43

  T
: 3

14
-8

21
-1

10
0

2/
21

/2
02

5 
11

:5
1:

53
 A

M

ELEVATIONS -
BLDG L

A103A103

SAV KLB
2504860

--/--/--
--/--/--

DI
ER

BE
RG

S 
M

AR
KE

TS
 - 

 U
N

IV
ER

SI
TY

 C
IT

Y
DI

ER
BE

RG
S 

M
AR

KE
TS

 - 
 U

N
IV

ER
SI

TY
 C

IT
Y

O
U

TL
O

T 
L

O
U

TL
O

T 
L

M
AR

KE
T 

AT
 O

LI
VE

U
N

IV
ER

SI
TY

 C
IT

Y,
 M

O
 6

31
32

--/--/--

SCALE:  1/8" = 1'-0"A103
EAST ELEVATION - BUILDING L1

SCALE:  1/8" = 1'-0"A103
WEST ELEVATION - BUILDING L4

SCALE:  1/8" = 1'-0"A103
NORTH ELEVATION - BUILDING L2

SCALE:  1/8" = 1'-0"A103
SOUTH ELEVATION - BUILDING L3

N
o.

De
sc

rip
tio

n
Da

te

N
 - 1 - 20



PAINT - MATCH BOWERSTON 
#940 WIRECUT BRICK

BOWERSTON #940 
WIRECUT BRICK

CLOUD CERAMICS - 
GRANITE VELOUR

SHERWIN WILLIAMS 
SW7535 SANDY RIDGE

DARK BRONZE

CULTURED STONE - 
CHARDONNAY COUNTRY 
LEDGESTONE

1.

2.

3.

4.

5.

6.

1.

1. 1.

2.

2.

3. 2. 3.

6.
6.

5.

5.

1.

1.

1.

2. 2.

3. 2. 3.

6. 6.

5.

5.

3. 2.

Project Number

C 
  2

02
0 

   
CA

SC
O

 D
IV

ER
SI

FI
ED

 C
O

RP
O

RA
TI

O
N

Owner Date
Bid Date

Drawn/Checked 

CO
N

ST
R.

 D
O

C.
 &

 R
EV

SI
O

N
S

/

Professional of Record:Professional of Record:
KEYMA L. BULLOCK

 License No.:  2004011669
Expiration Date:  12/31/26

CASCO DIVERSIFIED CORPORATION
ARCHITECTURAL

Registration No.000329
Expiration Date: 12/31/25

Permit Date

CA
SC

O
 D

IV
ER

SI
FI

ED
 C

O
RP

O
RA

TI
O

N
12

 S
un

ne
n 

Dr
iv

e,
 S

ui
te

 1
00

, S
t. 

Lo
ui

s,
 M

O
 6

31
43

  T
: 3

14
-8

21
-1

10
0

2/
20

/2
02

5 
6:

22
:2

5 
PM

RENDERINGS -
BUILDING M

A107A107

KMH KLB
2504860

--/--/--
--/--/--

DI
ER

BE
RG

S 
M

AR
KE

TS
 - 

 U
N

IV
ER

SI
TY

 C
IT

Y
DI

ER
BE

RG
S 

M
AR

KE
TS

 - 
 U

N
IV

ER
SI

TY
 C

IT
Y

O
U

TL
O

T 
L

O
U

TL
O

T 
L

M
AR

KE
T 

AT
 O

LI
VE

U
N

IV
ER

SI
TY

 C
IT

Y,
 M

O
 6

31
32

--/--/--

N
o.

De
sc

rip
tio

n
Da

te

SCALE: NOT TO SCALEA107
ELEVATION - SOUTH (FRONT)1

SCALE: NOT TO SCALEA107
ELEVATION - EAST2

N
 - 1 - 21



PAINT - MATCH BOWERSTON 
#940 WIRECUT BRICK

BOWERSTON #940 
WIRECUT BRICK

CLOUD CERAMICS - 
GRANITE VELOUR

SHERWIN WILLIAMS 
SW7535 SANDY RIDGE

DARK BRONZE

CULTURED STONE - 
CHARDONNAY COUNTRY 
LEDGESTONE

1.

2.

3.

4.

5.

6.

1.

1.

1.

2.

2.

3. 2. 3.

6.6.

5.

5.

4.

5.

5.

6.

1.

1.

1.

2.

2.

3. 2. 3.

6.

6.

5.

5.

2. 3.

6.

5.

1.

2.

Project Number

C 
  2

02
0 

   
CA

SC
O

 D
IV

ER
SI

FI
ED

 C
O

RP
O

RA
TI

O
N

Owner Date
Bid Date

Drawn/Checked 

CO
N

ST
R.

 D
O

C.
 &

 R
EV

SI
O

N
S

/

Professional of Record:Professional of Record:
KEYMA L. BULLOCK

 License No.:  2004011669
Expiration Date:  12/31/26

CASCO DIVERSIFIED CORPORATION
ARCHITECTURAL

Registration No.000329
Expiration Date: 12/31/25

Permit Date

CA
SC

O
 D

IV
ER

SI
FI

ED
 C

O
RP

O
RA

TI
O

N
12

 S
un

ne
n 

Dr
iv

e,
 S

ui
te

 1
00

, S
t. 

Lo
ui

s,
 M

O
 6

31
43

  T
: 3

14
-8

21
-1

10
0

2/
20

/2
02

5 
6:

22
:2

6 
PM

RENDERINGS -
BUILDING M

A108A108

KMH KLB
2504860

--/--/--
--/--/--

DI
ER

BE
RG

S 
M

AR
KE

TS
 - 

 U
N

IV
ER

SI
TY

 C
IT

Y
DI

ER
BE

RG
S 

M
AR

KE
TS

 - 
 U

N
IV

ER
SI

TY
 C

IT
Y

O
U

TL
O

T 
L

O
U

TL
O

T 
L

M
AR

KE
T 

AT
 O

LI
VE

U
N

IV
ER

SI
TY

 C
IT

Y,
 M

O
 6

31
32

--/--/--

N
o.

De
sc

rip
tio

n
Da

te

SCALE: NOT TO SCALEA108
ELEVATION - NORTH (REAR)1

SCALE: NOT TO SCALEA108
ELEVATION - EAST2

N
 - 1 - 22



1.
1.

1. 2.

5.

5.
2.

1.

2. 2. 3.

6.

1.

1.

1.

2.
2.

2. 3.3.

6.

5.

5.

PAINT - MATCH BOWERSTON 
#940 WIRECUT BRICK

BOWERSTON #940 
WIRECUT BRICK

CLOUD CERAMICS - 
GRANITE VELOUR

SHERWIN WILLIAMS 
SW7535 SANDY RIDGE

DARK BRONZE

CULTURED STONE - 
CHARDONNAY COUNTRY 
LEDGESTONE

1.

2.

3.

4.

5.

6.

Project Number

C 
  2

02
0 

   
CA

SC
O

 D
IV

ER
SI

FI
ED

 C
O

RP
O

RA
TI

O
N

Owner Date
Bid Date

Drawn/Checked 

CO
N

ST
R.

 D
O

C.
 &

 R
EV

SI
O

N
S

/

Professional of Record:Professional of Record:
KEYMA L. BULLOCK

 License No.:  2004011669
Expiration Date:  12/31/26

CASCO DIVERSIFIED CORPORATION
ARCHITECTURAL

Registration No.000329
Expiration Date: 12/31/25

Permit Date

CA
SC

O
 D

IV
ER

SI
FI

ED
 C

O
RP

O
RA

TI
O

N
12

 S
un

ne
n 

Dr
iv

e,
 S

ui
te

 1
00

, S
t. 

Lo
ui

s,
 M

O
 6

31
43

  T
: 3

14
-8

21
-1

10
0

2/
20

/2
02

5 
6:

22
:2

2 
PM

RENDERINGS -
BUILDING L

A105A105

KMH KLB
2504860

--/--/--
--/--/--

DI
ER

BE
RG

S 
M

AR
KE

TS
 - 

 U
N

IV
ER

SI
TY

 C
IT

Y
DI

ER
BE

RG
S 

M
AR

KE
TS

 - 
 U

N
IV

ER
SI

TY
 C

IT
Y

O
U

TL
O

T 
L

O
U

TL
O

T 
L

M
AR

KE
T 

AT
 O

LI
VE

U
N

IV
ER

SI
TY

 C
IT

Y,
 M

O
 6

31
32

--/--/--

SCALE: NOT TO SCALEA105
ELEVATION - SOUTH (FRONT)1

SCALE: NOT TO SCALEA105
ELEVATION - EAST2

N
o.

De
sc

rip
tio

n
Da

te

N
 - 1 - 23



1.

1.

2.

2.

3.

6.

5.
1.

1.

2.

1.

1. 1.

2.

2.

4.

6.

5.

5.

2.3.

5.

PAINT - MATCH BOWERSTON 
#940 WIRECUT BRICK

BOWERSTON #940 
WIRECUT BRICK

CLOUD CERAMICS - 
GRANITE VELOUR

SHERWIN WILLIAMS 
SW7535 SANDY RIDGE

DARK BRONZE

CULTURED STONE - 
CHARDONNAY COUNTRY 
LEDGESTONE

1.

2.

3.

4.

5.

6.

Project Number

C 
  2

02
0 

   
CA

SC
O

 D
IV

ER
SI

FI
ED

 C
O

RP
O

RA
TI

O
N

Owner Date
Bid Date

Drawn/Checked 

CO
N

ST
R.

 D
O

C.
 &

 R
EV

SI
O

N
S

/

Professional of Record:Professional of Record:
KEYMA L. BULLOCK

 License No.:  2004011669
Expiration Date:  12/31/26

CASCO DIVERSIFIED CORPORATION
ARCHITECTURAL

Registration No.000329
Expiration Date: 12/31/25

Permit Date

CA
SC

O
 D

IV
ER

SI
FI

ED
 C

O
RP

O
RA

TI
O

N
12

 S
un

ne
n 

Dr
iv

e,
 S

ui
te

 1
00

, S
t. 

Lo
ui

s,
 M

O
 6

31
43

  T
: 3

14
-8

21
-1

10
0

2/
20

/2
02

5 
6:

22
:2

3 
PM

RENDERINGS -
BUILDING L

A106A106

KMH KLB
2504860

--/--/--
--/--/--

DI
ER

BE
RG

S 
M

AR
KE

TS
 - 

 U
N

IV
ER

SI
TY

 C
IT

Y
DI

ER
BE

RG
S 

M
AR

KE
TS

 - 
 U

N
IV

ER
SI

TY
 C

IT
Y

O
U

TL
O

T 
L

O
U

TL
O

T 
L

M
AR

KE
T 

AT
 O

LI
VE

U
N

IV
ER

SI
TY

 C
IT

Y,
 M

O
 6

31
32

--/--/--

SCALE: NOT TO SCALEA106
ELEVATION - WEST1

SCALE: NOT TO SCALEA106
ELEVATION - NORTH (REAR)2

N
o.

De
sc

rip
tio

n
Da

te

N
 - 1 - 24



1 

INTRODUCED BY:         DATE:  April 28, 2025 
 
BILL NO.  9566             ORDINANCE NO.   

 
AN ORDINANCE AMENDING SECTION 400.070 OF THE MUNICIPAL CODE OF THE 
CITY OF UNIVERSITY CITY, MISSOURI, RELATING TO THE OFFICIAL ZONING MAP, 
BY AMENDING SAID MAP SO AS TO CHANGE THE CLASSIFICATION OF PROPERTY 
KNOWN ADJUSTED LOTS 2 AND 3 OF MARKET AT OLIVE PLAT 7, FROM 
INDUSTRIAL COMMERCIAL DISTRICT (“IC”) TO PLANNED DEVELOPMENT 
COMMERCIAL DISTRICT (“PD-C”). 
 

WHEREAS, in a meeting held on March 26, 2025, the Plan Commission examined an 
amendment of the Official Zoning Map of University City which changes the classification of property 
known as Adjusted Lots 2 and 3 of Market at Olive Plat 7, from Industrial Commercial District (“IC”) 
to Planned Development Commercial District (“PD-C”), and recommended to the City Council that the 
amendment be approved; and 
 

WHEREAS, due notice of a public hearing to be held by the City Council in the City Council 
Chambers at City Hall at 6:30 p.m. on May 12, 2025, was duly published on April 27, 2025 in the St. 
Louis Countian, a newspaper of general circulation within the City; and  
 

WHEREAS, said public hearing was held at the time and place specified in said notice, and all 
suggestions or objections concerning said amendment of the Official Zoning Map of University City 
were duly heard and considered by the City Council. 
 

NOW, THEREFORE, BE IT ORDAINED BY THE COUNCIL OF THE CITY OF 
UNIVERSITY CITY, MISSOURI, AS FOLLOWS: 
 

Section 1. Section 400.070 of the University City Municipal Code, relating to the Official 
Zoning Map, is hereby amended by amending the Official Zoning Map illustrating the zoning districts 
established pursuant to Section 400.070, for property known as Adjusted Lots 2 and 3 of Market at 
Olive Plat 7, so as to change the classification of said property from Industrial Commercial District 
(“IC”) to Planned Development Commercial District (“PD-C”). The following land uses and 
developments may be permitted in said “PD-C” District, subject to approval of a final development 
plan: restaurants; restaurants, fast-food; restaurants with drive- through facilities; retail stores; retail 
service establishments; offices; offices, medical and dental.  

 
Section 2. Said property described as Adjusted Lots 2 and 3 of Market at Olive Plat 7 is more 

fully described with a legal description, attached hereto, marked Exhibit “A” and made a part hereof.  
 

Section 3. By Resolution No. ________, the City Council approved a preliminary development 
plan known as “Adjusted Lots 2 and 3 of Market at Olive Plat 7,” and authorized the preparation of a 
final development plan. A final development plan must be approved by the City Council prior to the 
issuance of any building permits in connection with the development.  A landscape plan shall be 
submitted for review and approval with the final development plan.  

 

N - 1 - 25



2 

Section 4. This ordinance shall not be construed so as to relieve any person, firm or corporation 
from any penalty incurred by the violation of Section 400.070, nor bar the prosecution of any such 
violation. 
 

Section 5. Any person, firm, or corporation violating any of the provisions of this ordinance 
shall, upon conviction thereof, be subject to the penalties provided in Section 400.2570 of the 
University City Municipal Code. 
 

Section 6. This ordinance shall take effect and be in force from and after its passage as 
provided by law. 
 
PASSED and ADOPTED this 12th day of May, 2025. 
 
 

________________________________ 
MAYOR 

 
 
 
 
ATTEST: 
 
_____________________________ 

  CITY CLERK 
 
CERTIFIED TO BE CORRECT AS TO FORM: 
 
 
________________________________ 

 CITY ATTORNEY 

N - 1 - 26



3 

EXHIBIT A  
 
Legal Description: Adjusted Lot 2 of Market at Olive Plat 7 
 
A tract of land situated in the City of University City, the County of St. Louis, and the State of 
Missouri, lying in part of Section 05, Township 45 North, Range 6 East, being Adjusted Lot 2 of 
Market at Olive Plat 7, a subdivision to be filed for record as Plat Book 373, Pages 76-78 of the land 
records of said St. Louis County, and being more particularly described as follows: 
 
Commencing at the Northwest corner of McKnight Heights, a subdivision filed for record in Plat Book 
54, Page 41 of said Land Records, said Northwest corner also being on the East line of a tract of land 
conveyed to Bi State Development Agency of MO-IL Metropolitan District as recorded in Deed Book 
13245, Page 1568 of said Land Records; thence along said East line of Bi State Development Agency 
of MO-IL Metropolitan District tract, North 01 degrees 20 minutes 54 seconds West, a distance of 
559.82 feet to the Southwest corner of Lot 4 of Market at Olive Plat 6, a subdivision filed for record as 
Plat Book 372, Pages 315-317; thence along the Southern and Eastern line of said Lot 4 as follows: 
South 89 degrees 50 minutes 22 seconds East, a distance of 108.82 feet; North 0 degrees 07 minutes 07 
seconds West, a distance of 30.02 feet; thence leaving said Eastern line of Lot 4 and along the 
Southern and Eastern line of Adjusted Lot 3 of said Market at Olive Plat 7 as follows: North 68 
degrees 18 minutes 28 seconds East, a distance of 67.43 feet; South 89 degrees 50 minutes 22 seconds 
East, a distance of 32.45 feet; North 0 degrees 09 minutes 38 seconds East, a distance of 121.07 feet; 
North 38 degrees 27 minutes 21 seconds West, a distance of 21.28 feet to the Southern right-of-way 
line of Olive Boulevard as widened by Document 202210050173 and Document 202210050174 of 
said land records; thence along said Southern right-of-way line the following courses and distances: 
South 87 degrees 35 minutes 11 seconds East, a distance of 60.20 feet; North 78 degrees 07 minutes 23 
seconds East, a distance of 9.68 feet to the POINT OF BEGINNING of the tract herein described; 
thence continuing along said Southern right-of-way line as follows: North 78 degrees 07 minutes 23 
seconds East, a distance of 36.80 feet; North 89 degrees 26 minutes 53 seconds East, a distance of 
51.29 feet; South 83 degrees 41 minutes 53 seconds East, a distance of 99.16 feet to the Northwest 
corner of  Adjusted Lot 7A of Market at Olive Plat 5, a subdivision filed for record as Plat Book 371, 
Pages 221 through 223 of said land records; thence along the Western line of said Adjusted Lot 7A, 
South 0 degrees 27 minutes 36 seconds West, a distance of 131.56 feet; thence leaving said Western 
line and along the following courses and distances: North 89 degrees 50 minutes 22 seconds West, a 
distance of 185.18 feet; North 0 degrees 09 minutes 38 seconds East, a distance of 133.85 feet to the 
point of beginning. 
 
Containing 0.590 Acres (25,680 Square Feet) by Grimes Consulting, Inc., LS-343-D, dated April 2025.  
  
 
Legal Description: Adjusted Lot 3 of Market at Olive Plat 7 
  
A tract of land situated in the City of University City, the County of St. Louis, and the State of 
Missouri, lying in part of Section 05, Township 45 North, Range 6 East, being Adjusted Lot 3 of 
Market at Olive Plat 7, a subdivision to be filed for record as Plat Book 373, Pages 76-78 of the land 
records of said St. Louis County, and being more particularly described as follows: 
 
Commencing at the Northwest corner of McKnight Heights, a subdivision filed for record in Plat Book 
54, Page 41 of said Land Records, said Northwest corner also being on the East line of a tract of land 

N - 1 - 27



4 

conveyed to Bi State Development Agency of MO-IL Metropolitan District as recorded in Deed Book 
13245, Page 1568 of said Land Records; thence along said East line of Bi State Development Agency 
of MO-IL Metropolitan District tract, North 01 degrees 20 minutes 54 seconds West, a distance of 
559.82 feet to the Southwest corner of Lot 4 of Market at Olive Plat 6, a subdivision filed for record as 
Plat Book 372, Pages 315-317; thence along the Southern and Eastern line of Lot 4 as follows: South 
89 degrees 50 minutes 22 seconds East, a distance of 108.82 feet; North 0 degrees 07 minutes 07 
seconds West, a distance of 30.02 feet to the POINT OF BEGINNING of the tract herein described; 
thence continuing along said Eastern line, North 0 degrees 07 minutes 07 seconds West, a distance of 
165.58 feet to the Southern right-of-way line of Olive Boulevard as widened by Document 
202210050173 and Document 202210050174 of said land records; thence along said Southern right-
of-way line the following courses and distances: North 88 degrees 18 minutes 06 seconds East, a 
distance of 6.53 feet; South 87 degrees 35 minutes 11 seconds East, a distance of 76.09 feet; thence 
leaving said Southern right-of-way line and along the Eastern line of Adjusted Lot 1 of said Market at 
Olive Plat 7 the following courses and distances: South 38 degrees 27 minutes 21 seconds East, a 
distance of 21.28 feet; South 0 degrees 09 minutes 38 seconds West, a distance of 121.07 feet; North 
89 degrees 50 minutes 22 seconds West, a distance of 32.45 feet; South 68 degrees 18 minutes 28 
seconds West, a distance of 67.43 feet to the point of beginning. 
 
Containing 0.320 Acres (13,960 Square Feet) by Grimes Consulting, Inc., LS-343-D, dated April 2025. 

N - 1 - 28



CITY OF UNIVERSITY CITY COUNCIL MEETING
AGENDA ITEM

NUMBER:
For City Clerk Use

PREPARED BY: DEPARTMENT / WARD

AGENDA SECTION: CAN ITEM BE RESCHEDULED?

AMOUNT: ACCOUNT No.:

FROM FUND: TO FUND:

CIP No.

RESPECTFULLY SUBMITTED: MEETING DATE:

CITY MANAGER'S RECOMMENDATION OR RECOMMENDED MOTION:

FISCAL IMPACT:

SUBJECT/TITLE: 

LIST CITY COUNCIL GOALS (S):

EXPLANATION:

RELATED ITEMS / ATTACHMENTS:

STAFF COMMENTS AND BACKGROUND INFORMATION:

NB20250428-02

FDP 25-01 Application for a Final Developmentlan for Plat 7 of the Market at Olive 
Development, Lots 2 and 3. 

John L. Wagner Planning and Development / Ward 3

New Business - Bill 9567 yes

City Manager concurs with the Plan Commission and recommends approval.

This is a request for Final Development Plan approval for Plat 7 of the Market at Olive 
Development, Lots 2 and 3, also known as the "Dierbergs Outlots." The requested uses are 
for commercial, retail and restaurants with drive-through facilities.

The Plan Commission unanimously recommended approval of the Final Development Plan 
with the condition that a shared parking agreement with Lot 1 (the Dierbergs lot) be recorded 
to satisfy any shortfall in parking spaces for Lots2 and 3. Staff and the City Attorney modified 
the approved language, as noted in the Staff Report. 

Attached are the Plan Commission Transmittal Letter, Staff Report from the March 26, 2025 
Plan Commission meeting - amended to include for the City Council the Plan Commission’s 
recommendation, the Application, the Final Development Plan, and a Draft Bill.

Economic development, Encouraging high-quality growth, Improved infrastructure.

City Manager, Gregory Rose April 28, 2025

N - 2 - 1



  
 
 
 

 
 

 
 
March 26, 2025 
 
 
Ms. LaRette Reese 
City Clerk 
City of University City 
6801 Delmar Boulevard 
University City, MO 63130 
 
 
RE: Final Development Plan – Market at Olive: Plat 7, Lots 2 and 3 (FDP-25-01) 

Dear Ms. Reese,  
 
At its regular meeting on March 26, 2025, at 6:30 p.m. at the University City Community 
Center at 975 Pennsylvania Avenue, the Plan Commission considered the above-
referenced application by Dierbergs University City, LLC for Final Development Plan 
approval for the Market at Olive, Plat 7, Lots 2 and 3. 
  
By a vote of 5 to 0, the Plan Commission recommended approval of the Final 
Development Plan with the following conditions: 
 

1. The owner shall prepare an agreement which allows the remaining required 
parking spaces for Lots 2 and 3 to be located on Lot 1. Lot 2 requires 22 spaces 
to be located on Lot 1, and Lot 3 require 5 spaces to be located on Lot 1. This 
agreement shall be recorded with the St. Louis County Recorder of Deeds as 
required in §400.2010.  

 
 
Sincerely, 

 
 Charles Gascon 
 

Charles Gascon, Chairperson 
University City Plan Commission 
 
 
 

Plan Commission 
6801 Delmar Boulevard, University City, Missouri 63130, Phone: (314) 862-6767, Fax: (314) 862-3168   
 

N - 2 - 2



 

FDP-25-01 (Market at Olive Plat 7, Lots 2 and 3) 
Page 1 of 3 

 

Department of Planning and Zoning 
6801 Delmar Boulevard, University City, Missouri 63130, Phone: (314) 505-8500, Fax: (314) 862-3168 

STAFF REPORT 
City Council 

 
Meeting Date April 28, 2025  

File Number FDP-25-01 

Council District 3 

Location Market at Olive Plat 7, Lots 2 and 3 

Applicant Drew Bextermueller (Dierbergs University City, LLC) 

Property Owner Dierbergs University City, LLC. 

Request Approval of a Final Development Plan. 
Simultaneous application with REZ-25-01 

 

 
Comprehensive Plan Conformance:  
[ X ] Yes [  ] No  [  ] No reference 
 
Staff Recommendation:    
[   ] Approval [ X ] Approval with Conditions  [  ] Denial      [  ] No Recommendation 
 
Attachments: 

1. Please refer to the attachments to the REZ-25-01 staff report. 
 

Applicant Request 
The applicant, Drew Bextermueller, is requesting approval of a final development plan for lots 2 and 
3 of Market at Olive Plat 7. 

Existing Property 
The properties are part of the Market at Olive development. The two subject lots have frontage on 
Olive and are situated directly north of the Dierbergs site (Market at Olive Plat 7, Lot 1). The lots are 
currently graded but undeveloped.  
 
Analysis 
The applicant is seeking approval of the Final Development Plan simultaneous with the Map 
Amendment and Preliminary Development Plan. To avoid conflicting or redundant information, staff 
has presented the analysis for all three applications in the staff report for REZ-25-01.   

 

 

 
 
 

N - 2 - 3



FDP-25-01 (Market at Olive Plat 7, lots 2 and 3, Final Development Plan) 
Page 2 of 3 

Figure 1. Site plan showing Lots 2, 3, and 4 

 
 

 

Lot 3 

Lot 2 

Lot 4 (not part of this 
submittal) 

N - 2 - 4



FDP-25-01 (Market at Olive Plat 7, lots 2 and 3, Final Development Plan) 
Page 3 of 3 

Process – Required City Approvals 
Compliance with Approved Preliminary Development Plan. Section 400.870(B) of the zoning code 
requires that final development plans be in substantial compliance with the approved preliminary 
development plan. In this case, the proposed final development plan is identical to the preliminary 
development plan and is therefore in substantial compliance.  
 

Plan Commission. Sections 400.870(C) and 405.390(C) state that the Plan Commission shall 
review the final plat at the meeting scheduled for review of the final development plan. The 
Plan Commission shall make a determination whether the plan is in substantial compliance 
with the approved preliminary plan. The Commission shall recommend to the City Council 
approval or disapproval of the final development plan. A vote of disapproval shall be 
accompanied by reasons for such action in the meeting minutes. 
 
City Council. Sections 400.870(C) and 405.390(E) state that as soon as practical after the 
Plan Commission makes its recommendation and after the applicant complies with 
405.390(D)(1) through 405.390(D)(9), the final development plan shall be forwarded to the 
City Council for its consideration. Upon determination that the plan is in full compliance with 
the requirements hereof, the Council shall adopt an ordinance approving such final 
development plan. 

 
 
Staff Recommendation 
Staff recommends approval of the proposed Final Development Plan with the following condition: 

1. The owner shall prepare an agreement which allows the remaining required parking spaces 
for Lots 2 and 3 to be located on Lot 1. Lot 2 requires 22 spaces to be located on Lot 1, and 
Lot 3 require 5 spaces to be located on Lot 1. This agreement shall be recorded with the St. 
Louis County Recorder of Deeds as required in §400.2010.  

 
 
Plan Commission 
The Plan Commission recommended approval of the proposed Final Development Plan as 
presented. The recommendation is satisfied by the requirement that “Off-street parking and loading 
requirements shall be provided as required by Chapter 400, Article VII (Off-Street Parking and 
Loading Requirements) of the University City Municipal Code.” 

N - 2 - 5



N - 2 - 6



EXISTING DEVELOPMENT 
BUILDING K

WORK BY OTHERS
NOT IN CONTRACT

CENTENNIAL GREENWAY TRAIL
CENTENNIAL GREENWAY TRAIL

I-70 OFF RAM
P 

TOW
ARD EAST OLIVE

O
LI

VE
 B

O
U

LE
VA

RD

BUILDING L

BUILDING M

LOT 1
DIERBERGS MARKETS

APPROVED UNDER SEPARATE 
PERMIT - NOT PART OF THIS 

SUBMISSION.

LOT 1
DIERBERGS MARKETS

APPROVED UNDER SEPARATE 
PERMIT - NOT PART OF THIS 

SUBMISSION.

A101
1

A102
1

LOT 3

LOT 2

Project Number

C 
  2

02
0 

   
CA

SC
O

 D
IV

ER
SI

FI
ED

 C
O

RP
O

RA
TI

O
N

Owner Date
Bid Date

Drawn/Checked 

CO
N

ST
R.

 D
O

C.
 &

 R
EV

SI
O

N
S

/

Professional of Record:Professional of Record:
KEYMA L. BULLOCK

 License No.:  2004011669
Expiration Date:  12/31/26

CASCO DIVERSIFIED CORPORATION
ARCHITECTURAL

Registration No.000329
Expiration Date: 12/31/25

Permit Date

CA
SC

O
 D

IV
ER

SI
FI

ED
 C

O
RP

O
RA

TI
O

N
12

 S
un

ne
n 

Dr
iv

e,
 S

ui
te

 1
00

, S
t. 

Lo
ui

s,
 M

O
 6

31
43

  T
: 3

14
-8

21
-1

10
0

2/
20

/2
02

5 
6:

22
:1

9 
PM

OVERALL SITE
PLAN

A100A100

KMH KLB
2504860

--/--/--
--/--/--

DI
ER

BE
RG

S 
M

AR
KE

TS
 - 

 U
N

IV
ER

SI
TY

 C
IT

Y
DI

ER
BE

RG
S 

M
AR

KE
TS

 - 
 U

N
IV

ER
SI

TY
 C

IT
Y

O
U

TL
O

T 
L

O
U

TL
O

T 
L

M
AR

KE
T 

AT
 O

LI
VE

U
N

IV
ER

SI
TY

 C
IT

Y,
 M

O
 6

31
32

--/--/--

N
o.

De
sc

rip
tio

n
Da

te

SCALE:  3/8" = 1'-0"A100
OVERALL SITE PLAN1

N
 - 2 - 7



STO
P

STO
P

LANE 1
LANE 2

ONEWAY

34

35

34

17

40

41

31

19

7

T

6

6

12

6

9

LOT 1

LOT 7A

LOT 2

LOT 3

LOT 4

FULL
DEVELOPMENT -

PRELIMINARY SITE
PLAN

CO
N

ST
R.

 D
O

C.
 &

 R
EV

IS
IO

N
S

N
o.

PROFESSIONAL OF RECORD

CASCO DIVERSIFIED CORPORATION
CERTIFICATE OF AUTHORITY - ENGINEERING

License No. #000613        Expiration Date: 12/31/25

MSD Permit Date
Permit Date

Project Number
Drawn By/Checked By:

2404573
MEB/SBF

Da
te

De
sc

rip
tio

n

Sarah B. Fonda
License NO. PE-2021001024

Expiration Date: 12/31/25

02-24-25

DI
ER

BE
RG

S 
M

AR
KE

TS
 - 

U
N

IV
ER

SI
TY

 C
IT

Y
BU

IL
DI

N
G

 L
 &

 B
U

IL
DI

N
G

 M
M

AR
KE

T 
AT

 O
LI

VE
U

N
IV

ER
SI

TY
 C

IT
Y,

 M
O

 6
31

32

12
 S

un
ne

n 
Dr

iv
e,

 S
ui

te
 1

00
, S

t. 
Lo

ui
s,

 M
O

 6
31

43
T:

 3
14

.8
21

.1
10

0

A 
CA

SC
O

 D
iv

er
sif

ie
d 

Co
rp

or
at

io
n 

Co
m

pa
ny

Bid Date

25MSD-00012 | MSD Basemap: 25K/25L
Existing Condition: 22MSD-00015

EXISTING CONDITIONS NOTE

NOT FOR CONSTRUCTION

-
02

-2
4-

25
Pr

el
im

in
ar

y 
De

ve
lo

pm
en

t P
la

n

-- -- --
-- -- --
-- -- --

PAVEMENT LEGEND

CUMULATIVE PARKING CALCULATIONS

SHEET INDEX

CUMULATIVE SITE COVERAGE CALCULATIONS

N
 - 2 - 8



STO
P

STO
P

LANE 1
LANE 2

ONEWAY

6

6

12

6

9

KEYNOTE LEGEND

PRELIMINARY  SITE
PLAN - BUILDING L &

BUILDING M

CO
N

ST
R.

 D
O

C.
 &

 R
EV

IS
IO

N
S

N
o.

PROFESSIONAL OF RECORD

CASCO DIVERSIFIED CORPORATION
CERTIFICATE OF AUTHORITY - ENGINEERING

License No. #000613        Expiration Date: 12/31/25

MSD Permit Date
Permit Date

Project Number
Drawn By/Checked By:

2404573
MEB/SBF

Da
te

De
sc

rip
tio

n

Sarah B. Fonda
License NO. PE-2021001024

Expiration Date: 12/31/25

02-24-25

DI
ER

BE
RG

S 
M

AR
KE

TS
 - 

U
N

IV
ER

SI
TY

 C
IT

Y
BU

IL
DI

N
G

 L
 &

 B
U

IL
DI

N
G

 M
M

AR
KE

T 
AT

 O
LI

VE
U

N
IV

ER
SI

TY
 C

IT
Y,

 M
O

 6
31

32

12
 S

un
ne

n 
Dr

iv
e,

 S
ui

te
 1

00
, S

t. 
Lo

ui
s,

 M
O

 6
31

43
T:

 3
14

.8
21

.1
10

0

A 
CA

SC
O

 D
iv

er
sif

ie
d 

Co
rp

or
at

io
n 

Co
m

pa
ny

Bid Date

25MSD-00012 | MSD Basemap: 25K/25L
Existing Condition: 22MSD-00015

EXISTING CONDITIONS NOTE

NOT FOR CONSTRUCTION

-
02

-2
4-

25
Pr

el
im

in
ar

y 
De

ve
lo

pm
en

t P
la

n

-- -- --
-- -- --
-- -- --

PAVEMENT LEGEND

CUMULATIVE PARKING CALCULATIONS

INDIVIDUAL SITE COVERAGE CALCULATIONS FOR LOTS 2 AND 3

LOT #     Total Area (sf)     Pervious Area (sf)    Impervious Area (sf)   Lot Coverage %

LOT 2           45,260 11,819 33,441 73.88%

LOT 3           24,625 4,632 19,993 81.18%

LOT #2

LOT #3

2 CAPACITY WAVE BIKE RACK.
FINAL LOCATION TO BE FIELCD
VERIFIED

5 CAPACITY WAVE
BIKE RACK. FINAL
LOCATION TO BE
FIELD VERIFIED

N
 - 2 - 9



STO
P

STO
P

LANE 1
LANE 2

ONEWAY

6

6

12

6

9

PRELIMINARY
GRADING PLAN

CO
N

ST
R.

 D
O

C.
 &

 R
EV

IS
IO

N
S

N
o.

PROFESSIONAL OF RECORD

CASCO DIVERSIFIED CORPORATION
CERTIFICATE OF AUTHORITY - ENGINEERING

License No. #000613        Expiration Date: 12/31/25

MSD Permit Date
Permit Date

Project Number
Drawn By/Checked By:

2404573
MEB/SBF

Da
te

De
sc

rip
tio

n

Sarah B. Fonda
License NO. PE-2021001024

Expiration Date: 12/31/25

02-24-25

DI
ER

BE
RG

S 
M

AR
KE

TS
 - 

U
N

IV
ER

SI
TY

 C
IT

Y
BU

IL
DI

N
G

 L
 &

 B
U

IL
DI

N
G

 M
M

AR
KE

T 
AT

 O
LI

VE
U

N
IV

ER
SI

TY
 C

IT
Y,

 M
O

 6
31

32

12
 S

un
ne

n 
Dr

iv
e,

 S
ui

te
 1

00
, S

t. 
Lo

ui
s,

 M
O

 6
31

43
T:

 3
14

.8
21

.1
10

0

A 
CA

SC
O

 D
iv

er
sif

ie
d 

Co
rp

or
at

io
n 

Co
m

pa
ny

Bid Date

25MSD-00012 | MSD Basemap: 25K/25L
Existing Condition: 22MSD-00015

EXISTING CONDITIONS NOTE

NOT FOR CONSTRUCTION

-
02

-2
4-

25
Pr

el
im

in
ar

y 
De

ve
lo

pm
en

t P
la

n

-- -- --
-- -- --
-- -- --

N
 - 2 - 10



GASGAS

O
LI

VE
 B

O
U

LE
VA

RD

BUILDING M
FUTURE RESTAURANT/ 

RETAIL SPACE
4,891+/- SFLOT 2

2 13

A

B

C

0.93.1

47 SF47 SF
100100

FIRE RISERFIRE RISER

2,299 SF2,299 SF
101101

TENANT A1TENANT A1

2,136 SF2,136 SF
102102

TENANT A2TENANT A2

15
' -

 0
"

M
.O

.
12

' -
 0

"
15

' -
 0

"
12

' -
 0

"
M

.O
.

12
' -

 0
"

5'
 - 

0"
M

.O
.

6'
 - 

4"
8"

4'
 - 

0"

42
' -

 0
"

40
' -

 0
"

4' - 0" 18' - 0" 10' - 0" 24' - 8" 4' - 0"

60' - 8"

8'
 - 

0"
26

' -
 0

"
8'

 - 
0"

6'
 - 

0"
24

' -
 0

"
6'

 - 
0"

4'
 - 

0"

82
' -

 0
"

39
' -

 1
0 

1/
8"

39
' -

 4
"

78
' -

 7
 1

/2
"

3' - 0"
M.O.
4' - 0"3' - 0"

9 1/4"

9 
1/

4"

1'
 - 

5 
1/

4"2' - 7 1/2"

1'
 - 

5 
1/

4"
1'

 - 
4 

5/
8"

1'
 - 

4 
5/

8"

8' - 8"
M.O.

16' - 0"

8"
27' - 11 3/8"29' - 10 3/4"

8"

39
' -

 2
 1

/4
"

8 
1/

2"

38
' -

 8
 3

/4
"

4' - 0"

26' - 0"

4' - 0"

M.O.
22' - 8" 4' - 0"

5' - 10 1/4"

10
' -

 4
 1

/4
"

57' - 1 7/8"

1'
 - 

0 
1/

4"
8"

1'
 - 

0 
1/

4"

5'
 - 

0"

8"

27' - 11 3/8"29' - 10 3/4"

8"

9 1/4"8 5/8"

82
' -

 0
"

60' - 8"

8 5/8"

39
' -

 1
0 

1/
8"

39
' -

 4
"

42
' -

 0
"

40
' -

 0
"

30' - 0" 30' - 8"

Project Number

C 
  2

02
0 

   
CA

SC
O

 D
IV

ER
SI

FI
ED

 C
O

RP
O

RA
TI

O
N

Owner Date
Bid Date

Drawn/Checked 

CO
N

ST
R.

 D
O

C.
 &

 R
EV

SI
O

N
S

/

FOR FOR 
REFERENCE REFERENCE 

ONLYONLY

Permit Date

CA
SC

O
 D

IV
ER

SI
FI

ED
 C

O
RP

O
RA

TI
O

N
12

 S
un

ne
n 

Dr
iv

e,
 S

ui
te

 1
00

, S
t. 

Lo
ui

s,
 M

O
 6

31
43

  T
: 3

14
-8

21
-1

10
0

2/
20

/2
02

5 
6:

31
:3

8 
PM

ENLARGED
PLANS -

BUILDING M

A102A102

KMH KLB
2504861

--/--/--
--/--/--

DI
ER

BE
RG

S 
M

AR
KE

TS
 - 

 U
N

IV
ER

SI
TY

 C
IT

Y
DI

ER
BE

RG
S 

M
AR

KE
TS

 - 
 U

N
IV

ER
SI

TY
 C

IT
Y

O
U

TL
O

T 
M

O
U

TL
O

T 
M

M
AR

KE
T 

AT
 O

LI
VE

U
N

IV
ER

SI
TY

 C
IT

Y,
 M

O
 6

31
23

--/--/--

N
o.

De
sc

rip
tio

n
Da

te

SCALE: NOT TO SCALEA102
ENLARGED SITE PLAN - BUILDING M1

SCALE:  1/8" = 1'-0"A102
FLOOR PLAN - BUILDING M2

N
 - 2 - 11



GAS
GAS

O
LI

VE
 B

O
U

LE
VA

RD

BUILDING L
PROPOSED/FUTURE 

RETAIL/DENTAL SPACE
3,520+/- SFLOT 2

1 3

A

C

B

20.9

C.1

4'
 - 

0"
M

.O
.

16
' -

 0
"

2'
 - 

8"
M

.O
.

16
' -

 0
"

6'
 - 

0"
M

.O
.

26
' -

 0
"

6'
 - 

0"

4'
 - 

0"
8"

M
.O

.
6'

 - 
4"

5'
 - 

0"
12

' -
 0

"
12

' -
 0

"
12

' -
 0

"
M

.O
.

12
' -

 0
"

12
' -

 0
"

20' - 8"

4' - 0"

14' - 0"

4' - 0"

37
' -

 0
 1

/2
"

8 
1/

2"
34

' -
 2

"

1'
 - 

4 
1/

2"

5' - 6"

1'
 - 

4"

76
' -

 0
"

1,511 SF1,511 SF
101101

TENANT A1TENANT A1

1,543 SF1,543 SF
102102

TENANT A2TENANT A2

47 SF47 SF
100100

FIRE RISERFIRE RISER

1'
 - 

4 
1/

2"
38

' -
 0

 3
/4

"
35

' -
 2

 1
/4

"
1'

 - 
3 

1/
4"

1 
1/

4"

8"

1' - 0 1/4"4 1/4"

6 
3/

4"

9 1/4"

5'
 - 

2 
3/

4"

9 
1/

4"

5'
 - 

2 
3/

4"

8 1/2"

1 1/4"

1' - 4" 19' - 1 1/2" 24' - 0 3/4" 1' - 4 1/2"

40
' -

 0
"

36
' -

 0
"

4 1/4"

38
' -

 8
"

38
' -

 0
"

76
' -

 8
"

8"

8"

71
' -

 1
1"

10
' -

 0
"

46' - 0"

4' - 0" 4' - 8" 12' - 0" 21' - 4" 4' - 0"

11
' -

 4
"

Project Number

C 
  2

02
0 

   
CA

SC
O

 D
IV

ER
SI

FI
ED

 C
O

RP
O

RA
TI

O
N

Owner Date
Bid Date

Drawn/Checked 

CO
N

ST
R.

 D
O

C.
 &

 R
EV

SI
O

N
S

/

Professional of Record:Professional of Record:
KEYMA L. BULLOCK

 License No.:  2004011669
Expiration Date:  12/31/26

CASCO DIVERSIFIED CORPORATION
ARCHITECTURAL

Registration No.000329
Expiration Date: 12/31/25

Permit Date

CA
SC

O
 D

IV
ER

SI
FI

ED
 C

O
RP

O
RA

TI
O

N
12

 S
un

ne
n 

Dr
iv

e,
 S

ui
te

 1
00

, S
t. 

Lo
ui

s,
 M

O
 6

31
43

  T
: 3

14
-8

21
-1

10
0

2/
20

/2
02

5 
6:

22
:2

0 
PM

ENLARGED
PLANS - BLDG L

A101A101

KMH KLB
2504860

--/--/--
--/--/--

DI
ER

BE
RG

S 
M

AR
KE

TS
 - 

 U
N

IV
ER

SI
TY

 C
IT

Y
DI

ER
BE

RG
S 

M
AR

KE
TS

 - 
 U

N
IV

ER
SI

TY
 C

IT
Y

O
U

TL
O

T 
L

O
U

TL
O

T 
L

M
AR

KE
T 

AT
 O

LI
VE

U
N

IV
ER

SI
TY

 C
IT

Y,
 M

O
 6

31
32

--/--/--

N
o.

De
sc

rip
tio

n
Da

te

SCALE: NOT TO SCALEA101
ENLARGED SITE PLAN - BUILDING L1

SCALE:  1/8" = 1'-0"A101
FLOOR PLAN - BUILDING L2

N
 - 2 - 12



3
4

3
5

3
4

1
7

4
0

4
1

3
1

1
9

7

3
4

3
5

3
4

1
7

4
0

4
1

3
1

1
9

7

3
4

3
5

3
4

1
7

4
0

4
1

3
1

1
9

7

57
1

B
LD

G
 N

FF
=5

72
.5

0

FU
TU

R
E

B
LD

G
 I

FF
=5

72
.5

0

FU
TU

R
E

B
LD

G
 O

FF
=5

68
.1

0
B

LD
G

 G
FU

TU
R

E

︵
FO

R
 R

E
FE

R
E

N
C

E 
O

N
LY

︶

E
XI

S
TI

N
G

6

6

1
2

6

9

of

34
11

 C
R

E
V

E
 C

O
E

U
R

 M
IL

L 
R

O
AD

L-1
one

L
an

ds
ca

pe
 P

la
nt

in
g 

Pl
an

 F
or

:

M
ar

ke
t a

t O
li

ve
U

ni
ve

rs
it

y 
C

it
y,

 M
O

P
re

pa
re

d 
fo

r:
  D

ie
rb

er
gs

C
JA

1"
 =

 4
0'

9-
28

-2
2

3

L-1

PLANT_SCHEDULE

10
-8

-2
4

3-
14

-2
5

N
 - 2 - 13



 

SW T4
MH: 16

MH: 16
SW T4

MH: 16
SW T4

SW T3
MH: 16

MH: 16
SW T3

SW T4
MH: 16

MH: 16
SW T4

SW T4
MH: 16

SW T4
MH: 16

SSL4 LOW HSS
MH: 35 MH: 35

SSL4 LOW HSS

MH: 35
S5 TWIN

MH: 35
S5 TWIN

S5 TWIN
MH: 35

MH: 35
S5 TWIN

SSL4-HSS
MH: 35

MH: 35
SSL4-HSS

S5 TWIN
MH: 35

S5 TWIN
MH: 35

SW T4
MH: 16

SW LOW T3
MH: 16

MH: 16
SW LOW T3

MH: 16
SW LOW T3

MH: 35
SSL4-HSS

C DI N
MH: 16 MH: 16

C DI N

MH: 16
C DI N

MH: 16
C DI N

MH: 16
C DI N C DI N

MH: 16 MH: 16
C DI N

MH: 16
C DI N

S5
MH: 35

SSL4-HSS
MH: 35

MH: 35
SSL4-HSS

SSL4-HSS
MH: 35

0.7 1.4 2.1 2.5 2.3 1.6 1.1 1.0 1.0 1.2 1.5 1.6 1.6 1.4 1.2 1.0 0.9 0.7 0.6 0.5 0.6 0.7 0.8 0.9 1.1 1.3 1.6 1.6 1.5 1.3 1.1 1.3 1.8 2.3 2.3 1.8 1.2

1.6 2.3 3.1 5.0 4.9 3.9 2.5 1.2 0.8 0.8 1.1 1.4 1.6 1.6 1.4 1.1 0.8 0.7 0.6 0.6 0.6 0.6 0.7 0.7 0.8 1.0 1.3 1.5 1.6 1.4 1.2 1.0 1.4 2.6 3.9 4.6 4.4 2.8 2.2 1.6

2.1 3.3 4.5 5.5 8.2 7.4 6.3 3.7 1.7 1.0 1.0 1.1 1.3 1.6 1.5 1.4 1.2 1.0 0.9 0.8 0.7 0.7 0.8 0.8 0.9 1.0 1.1 1.3 1.5 1.6 1.4 1.2 1.3 2.0 4.0 6.1 7.2 7.9 5.3 4.4 3.3

2.5 3.8 4.6 6.0 9.8 8.8 8.7 5.0 2.3 1.6 1.6 1.8 2.2 2.5 2.4 2.0 1.7 1.6 1.5 1.4 1.3 1.3 1.4 1.3 1.3 1.3 1.6 2.1 2.5 2.6 2.4 2.1 2.1 3.0 4.6 8.5 8.7 4.9 6.6 5.1 4.0

2.6 4.4 4.3 5.8 6.6 7.4 5.6 4.1 3.4 3.6 3.7 3.8 3.6 3.0 2.3 2.1 2.4 2.8 3.2 3.3 3.2 2.9 2.3 1.8 1.6 2.0 2.9 3.8 4.4 4.3 4.1 4.0 4.8 6.4 7.1 6.3 5.8 4.6 4.6

2.3 3.2 0.9 8.5 7.5 6.6 5.7 5.4 6.0 6.2 5.4 4.3 3.1 2.3 2.2 3.0 4.1 5.2 6.0 5.5 4.3 3.1 2.1 1.7 2.2 3.3 4.7 5.9 6.7 6.2 5.8 6.3 6.8 6.5 0.7 3.1

1.5 2.0 2.3 6.1 6.5 5.9 6.4 6.7 5.0 4.7 3.2 2.1 2.2 3.4 4.8 5.0 6.8 5.6 4.8 3.8 2.3 1.7 2.2 3.6 5.1 5.4 7.1 6.2 6.7 6.8 6.3 5.5 1.5 1.3

1.9 3.6 4.2 2.5 2.0

2.5 5.0 5.8 3.4 2.6

2.8 5.9 8.1 4.3 2.9

2.8 5.8 7.9 3.7 2.7

2.6 5.0 5.7 2.7 2.3

2.2 3.8 4.4 2.1 1.8

2.0 3.1 3.4 1.8 1.6

2.0 3.4 3.8 2.3 1.9

2.4 4.4 5.2 2.9 2.5

2.6 5.5 7.1 4.1 2.9

2.8 5.9 8.4 4.2 2.9

2.6 5.4 7.0 3.0 2.5

2.2 4.3 5.2 2.4 2.0

1.7 3.1 3.7 1.8 1.7

1.3 2.3 2.9 2.0 2.1 2.0 1.8

0.9 2.1 3.2 3.4 4.3 2.6 2.4

0.8 2.2 4.0 4.2 4.1 3.5 3.3

0.7 2.2 4.6 6.0 6.3 4.3 3.8

0.8 2.2 4.7 6.1 6.4 4.3 3.9

1.0 2.5 4.1 4.4 4.3 4.4 3.8

1.1 2.3 3.7 3.8 4.8 4.0 3.6

1.2 2.0 2.7 3.4 4.0 3.7 3.5 3.0

1.2 1.7 2.1 2.5 3.0 4.0 3.7 3.3

1.3 1.6 1.9 2.3 2.8

1.5 1.7 2.0

1.9

2.6 3.1 3.8 4.4 4.8 4.9 5.0 5.2 5.3 5.2 5.2 5.4 5.3 5.3 5.4 5.6 5.6 5.6 5.6 5.6 5.3 5.2 5.2 5.1 4.7 4.2 4.0 3.7 3.2

2.4 2.8 3.4 3.9 4.4 4.7 4.8 5.0 5.4 5.7 5.5 5.2 5.2 5.3 5.4 5.4 5.4 5.5 5.3 5.2 5.3 5.5 5.5 5.3 5.2 5.3 5.5 5.6 5.6 5.6 5.5 5.4 5.4 5.7 5.7 5.1 4.5 4.1 3.7 3.3

2.7 3.2 3.7 4.2 4.5 4.7 4.9 5.3 6.3 6.9 6.4 5.5 5.3 5.3 5.4 5.4 5.4 5.3 5.2 5.2 5.5 6.2 6.3 5.7 5.3 5.3 5.5 5.6 5.7 5.7 5.6 5.6 6.0 6.8 7.0 6.2 5.0 4.4 3.9 3.5

2.2 2.5 2.8 3.0 3.1 3.0 4.7 5.0 5.6 7.0 7.9 7.1 5.9 5.4 5.3 3.8 4.1 4.3 4.5 4.7 5.1 5.9 7.3 7.4 6.2 5.2 4.9 4.7 4.6 4.4 4.2 4.0 3.8 4.0 4.5 8.1 4.1 3.2 2.7 2.4 2.1

3.0 2.8 3.1 3.8 4.2 4.5 4.6 4.6 4.6 4.8 5.3 6.4 7.1 6.4 5.6 5.2 5.2 5.3 5.2 5.2 5.2 5.2 5.4 6.2 7.4 7.6 6.6 5.6 5.4 5.5 5.6 5.6 5.7 5.7 5.7 6.1 7.0 7.3 6.4 5.2 4.6 4.2 3.8

3.8 3.7 3.6 4.6 5.0 4.9 4.7 4.6 4.5 4.5 4.8 5.3 5.7 5.4 5.0 4.9 5.1 5.2 5.2 5.1 5.1 5.0 5.1 5.5 6.2 6.4 5.7 5.2 5.1 5.3 5.4 5.5 5.6 5.5 5.5 5.6 5.9 6.0 5.5 4.9 4.5 4.2 3.9

4.4 4.3 4.2 5.5 5.6 5.2 4.9 4.7 4.5 4.4 4.5 4.7 4.9 4.8 4.7 4.8 5.0 5.1 5.0 5.0 5.0 4.8 4.7 4.8 5.1 5.1 4.9 4.8 4.9 5.1 5.2 5.3 5.4 5.4 5.3 5.3 5.4 5.4 5.1 4.7 4.5 4.4 4.0 3.6

4.5 4.5 4.4 5.7 5.8 5.2 4.9 4.8 4.7 4.5 4.3 4.4 4.5 4.4 4.5 4.7 4.9 4.9 4.8 4.8 4.9 4.8 4.6 4.5 4.6 4.6 4.5 4.5 4.8 5.0 5.0 5.0 5.2 5.2 5.1 5.1 5.1 5.1 4.9 4.8 4.7 4.5 4.1 4.0

4.3 4.1 4.1 5.0 5.3 5.0 4.8 4.6 4.5 4.3 4.2 4.1 4.1 4.1 4.2 4.4 4.5 4.5 4.5 4.6 4.7 4.6 4.4 4.3 4.2 4.2 4.2 4.3 4.6 4.7 4.6 4.6 4.7 4.7 4.7 4.7 4.8 4.9 4.9 4.8 4.7 4.4 4.0 4.3

3.7 3.6 3.7 4.3 4.6 4.6 4.5 4.4 4.2 4.1 3.9 3.8 3.8 3.8 3.9 4.0 4.0 4.1 4.1 4.2 4.2 4.1 4.0 3.9 3.8 3.8 3.8 3.9 4.1 4.2 4.2 4.1 4.1 4.1 4.2 4.3 4.5 4.7 4.8 4.8 4.7 4.3 4.1 4.4

3.5 3.1 3.3 3.8 4.1 4.3 4.3 4.2 4.1 3.9 3.7 3.7 3.6 3.6 3.6 3.7 3.7 3.8 3.8 3.8 3.8 3.7 3.6 3.5 3.5 3.4 3.5 3.5 3.6 3.6 3.7 3.6 3.6 3.6 3.7 3.9 4.1 4.5 4.9 5.1 4.9 4.4 4.5 4.8

3.5 3.0 3.2 3.5 3.8 4.1 4.2 4.1 4.0 3.8 3.6 3.6 3.5 3.5 3.5 3.5 3.5 3.5 3.5 3.5 3.5 3.4 3.3 3.3 3.2 3.2 3.2 3.2 3.2 3.2 3.2 3.2 3.2 3.2 3.3 3.5 3.9 4.4 5.1 5.6 5.4 4.6 5.0 5.2

3.5 2.9 3.1 3.4 3.7 4.0 4.2 4.1 3.9 3.7 3.6 3.5 3.5 3.5 3.5 3.4 3.5 3.4 3.4 3.4 3.3 3.2 3.1 3.1 3.1 3.0 3.0 3.0 3.0 3.0 3.0 3.0 3.0 3.0 3.1 3.3 3.7 4.3 5.1 6.0 5.8 4.9 5.3 5.1

3.5 3.0 3.2 3.6 3.9 4.1 4.2 4.2 4.0 3.8 3.7 3.6 3.6 3.6 3.6 3.6 3.6 3.5 3.5 3.4 3.2 3.2 3.1 3.0 3.0 3.0 3.0 2.9 2.9 2.9 2.9 2.9 2.9 2.9 3.0 3.2 3.6 4.2 4.9 5.5 5.4 4.5 4.9 5.0

3.5 3.3 3.5 4.0 4.3 4.4 4.4 4.3 4.1 3.9 3.8 3.7 3.7 3.7 3.7 3.8 3.8 3.8 3.6 3.5 3.4 3.2 3.2 3.1 3.1 3.1 3.1 3.1 3.0 3.0 3.0 3.0 3.0 3.0 3.1 3.3 3.6 4.1 4.5 4.8 4.6 4.1 4.3 4.7

4.0 3.9 3.9 4.6 4.9 4.8 4.6 4.5 4.3 4.2 4.0 4.0 3.9 4.0 4.0 4.2 4.2 4.1 4.0 3.8 3.6 3.5 3.4 3.3 3.3 3.3 3.3 3.3 3.3 3.3 3.3 3.3 3.3 3.3 3.4 3.6 3.8 4.1 4.3 4.4 4.1 3.7 3.7 4.2

4.5 4.3 4.2 5.4 5.5 5.1 4.8 4.7 4.6 4.4 4.3 4.3 4.3 4.3 4.3 4.5 4.6 4.5 4.3 4.1 4.0 3.9 3.7 3.6 3.6 3.5 3.6 3.6 3.7 3.8 3.8 3.7 3.7 3.7 3.8 3.9 4.1 4.2 4.2 4.1 3.9 3.7 3.5 4.0

4.4 4.5 4.5 5.7 5.8 5.2 4.8 4.7 4.6 4.4 4.4 4.5 4.6 4.6 4.5 4.6 4.8 4.8 4.6 4.6 4.5 4.4 4.2 4.0 3.9 3.9 4.0 4.1 4.3 4.3 4.3 4.2 4.2 4.3 4.3 4.3 4.4 4.4 4.3 4.2 4.0 3.8 3.6 3.8

4.2 4.0 3.9 5.0 5.3 5.0 4.8 4.6 4.5 4.4 4.5 4.9 5.2 5.0 4.8 4.7 4.8 4.9 4.9 4.9 5.0 4.8 4.5 4.3 4.3 4.3 4.3 4.4 4.7 4.8 4.8 4.7 4.8 4.9 4.8 4.8 4.7 4.6 4.5 4.4 4.3 4.1 3.8 3.5

3.2 3.3 4.1 4.5 4.6 4.6 4.5 4.5 4.6 4.9 5.8 6.4 6.0 5.3 5.0 5.0 5.1 5.1 5.1 5.1 5.0 4.7 4.6 4.7 4.8 4.7 4.7 4.8 5.1 5.1 5.1 5.3 5.3 5.2 5.0 5.0 4.9 4.7 4.5 4.4 4.3 3.9 3.3

2.8 3.4 3.8 4.2 4.3 4.5 4.6 4.8 5.4 6.7 7.6 7.0 5.8 5.3 5.2 5.2 5.2 5.2 5.2 5.1 4.6 4.9 5.5 5.6 5.2 5.0 5.0 5.2 5.3 5.4 5.6 5.5 5.3 5.2 5.3 5.3 5.0 4.7 4.4 4.3 3.9 3.2

6.5 7.3 6.8 5.7 5.3 5.3 5.4 5.4 5.4 5.4 5.3 5.3 5.9 6.8 7.0 6.2 5.5 5.4 5.5 5.6 5.7 5.7 5.7 5.6 5.6 5.9 6.1 5.7 5.0 4.5 4.2 3.8 3.1

5.5 6.0 5.6 5.0 4.8 4.7 4.6 4.3 4.1 3.8 3.6 3.6 4.0 4.5 4.6 4.2 3.7 3.8 4.0 4.3 4.6 4.9 5.1 5.3 5.8 6.8 7.5 6.8 5.5 4.8 4.3 3.8 3.2

5.1 5.1 5.2 5.3 5.5 5.6 5.6 5.5 5.6 5.5 5.6 6.2 7.1 7.3 6.2 5.4 5.1 5.0 4.8 4.6 4.4 4.1 6.0 6.4 7.6 8.3 7.3 5.8 4.9 4.4

5.3 5.6 5.7 5.7 5.8 5.9 5.8 5.6 5.5 5.7 6.0 6.1 5.8 5.5 5.6 5.8 5.9 5.9 5.9 5.8 5.8 6.0 6.8 7.2 6.4 5.5 4.8 4.4

5.7 6.0 6.6 7.0 6.5 6.1 5.7 5.7 5.7 5.7 5.5 5.4 5.7 5.9 5.9 5.8 5.8 5.7 5.6 5.6 5.7 5.9 5.4 5.1 4.7 4.4

6.7 6.2 5.9

6.4 6.2 6.0

5.9 5.8 5.8

5.4 5.4 5.5

5.0 5.1 5.3

4.7 5.1 5.5

4.6 5.2 5.7

4.3 4.8 5.3

3.8 4.0 4.3

3.3 3.4 3.5

4.6

4.6 4.7 4.8

5.5 5.1 4.8 5.1 4.4 5.7 5.8

5.5 5.9 6.8 7.4 7.7 8.0 7.8 7.4 7.3 7.2

4.1 4.7 5.7 6.7 7.3 7.1 6.8 6.3 6.3 6.4

3.6 4.2 4.9 5.6 6.2 6.1 6.0 5.9 6.0 6.0

3.1 3.8 4.7 5.8 6.6 6.4 5.9 5.7 5.6 5.5

2.7 3.5 4.4 5.4 6.2 6.1 5.6 5.3 5.1 5.0

2.4 3.0 3.7 4.4 4.9 5.0 5.0 4.8 4.7 4.6

2.0 2.5 3.0 3.5 3.9 4.1 4.3 4.5 4.5 4.4

4.1 3.4

4.1 3.5

5.7 5.6 5.5 4.2 3.7

5.8 5.5 5.4 5.5 5.6 5.8 5.6 5.5 5.5 5.6 5.4 5.2 5.2 5.2 5.1 5.0 4.8 4.7 4.4 3.9

5.8 5.4 5.3 5.3 5.4 5.4 5.3 4.5 4.7 5.0 5.0 4.9 4.9 4.9 4.8 5.0 4.9 4.7 4.3 4.1

5.2 5.1 5.0 5.1 5.2 3.8 3.9 4.0 4.2 4.6 4.7 4.7 4.6 4.6 4.6 5.0 4.8 4.6 4.2 4.2

4.9 4.8 4.7 4.3 4.4 5.1 4.8 4.5 4.1 4.2

4.7 4.5 4.4 4.0 4.4 5.3 5.1 4.5 4.4 4.5

5.6 4.3 3.9 3.5 4.1 5.6 5.6 4.6 4.7 5.0

5.6 4.2 3.7 3.1 3.9 5.7 5.9 4.7 4.9 5.0

4.9 3.7 3.3 2.7 3.5 5.1 5.2 4.2 4.3 4.6

4.0 3.8 2.8 2.3 3.7 4.1 4.1 3.4 3.5 3.8

3.4 3.3 3.4 3.0 3.1 3.2 3.1

3.4 3.5 2.4 3.2 4.0 4.3 3.7 3.4 2.9 2.8 2.7 2.7 2.6 2.4

3.3 3.4 3.7 3.4 4.3 4.6 4.3 3.5 2.9 2.8 2.7 2.4 2.1

Luminaire Schedule
Symbol Qty Label Arrangement Description Tag LLF Luminaire 

Lumens
Luminaire 
Watts

Total 
Watts

Calculation Summary
Label CalcType Units Avg Max Min Avg/Min Max/Min
PARKING LOT AND MAIN DRIVE

8 C DI N GROUP CORE WL 6 DI 20DEG UP DOWN 0.900 N.A. N.A. 312
3 SW LOW T3 Single GWS-SA1E-740-U-T3-W 0.900 7583 58.4 175.2
2 SSL4 LOW HSS Single GALN-SB2D-740-U-SL4-HSS 0.900 15029 147.6 295.2
6 SSL4-HSS Single GALN-SB5D-740-U-SL4-HSS 0.900 37962 364.9 2189.4
1 S5 Single GALN-SB5D-740-U-5WQ 0.900 55009 364.9 364.9
6 S5 TWIN Back-Back GALN-SB5D-740-U-5WQ 0.900 55009 364.9 4378.8
2 SW T3 Single GWS-SA2E-740-U-T3-W 0.900 14601 108.2 216.4
8 SW T4 Single GWS-SA2E-740-U-T4W-W 0.900 14466 108.2 865.6

Illuminance Fc 4.61 8.3 2.1 2.20 3.95
SIDE ROAD AND BACK Illuminance Fc 3.19 9.8 0.5 6.38 19.60
UPPER LEFT LOT Illuminance Fc 5.23 8.0 2.0 2.62 4.00
UPPER RIGHT LOT_1 Illuminance Fc 4.35 5.9 2.1 2.07 2.81

N
 - 2 - 14



12' - 8" 3' - 0" 10' - 4"

30' - 8" 30' - 0"

11' - 4" 11' - 4"
1'

 - 
4"

24
' -

 8
"

26
' -

 0
"

4' - 0" 22' - 8" 4' - 0" 26' - 0" 4' - 0"

60' - 8"

8"
3'

 - 
4"

8"
12

' -
 0

" 4'
 - 

11
"

7'
 - 

1"

42' - 0"40' - 0"

18' - 0" 18' - 0" 21' - 0" 21' - 0"

12
' -

 0
"

8"
3'

 - 
4"

8"

24
' -

 8
"

1'
 - 

4"

26
' -

 0
"

28
' -

 3
"

4' - 0" 36' - 0"

82' - 0"

12' - 0" 12' - 0" 12' - 0" 15' - 0" 12' - 0" 15' - 0"

7'
 - 

0"
5'

 - 
0"

12
' -

 8
"

42' - 0" 40' - 0"

8"

3'
 - 

4"

8"

12
' -

 0
"

28
' -

 0
"

1'
 - 

4"

24
' -

 8
"

26
' -

 0
"

8' - 0" 26' - 0" 8' - 0" 6' - 0" 24' - 0" 10' - 0"

21' - 0" 21' - 0" 4' - 0"18' - 0"18' - 0"

8"
12

' -
 0

" 4'
 - 

11
"

7'
 - 

1"

8"

3'
 - 

4"

8"

12
' -

 0
"

12' - 4" 12' - 4"

22' - 0" 28' - 8"

28
' -

 0
"

8' - 8" 16' - 0"

24' - 8" 4' - 0"4' - 0" 18' - 0"

10' - 0"

5'
 - 

0"
3'

 - 
8"

3'
 - 

4"

Project Number

C 
  2

02
0 

   
CA

SC
O

 D
IV

ER
SI

FI
ED

 C
O

RP
O

RA
TI

O
N

Owner Date
Bid Date

Drawn/Checked 

CO
N

ST
R.

 D
O

C.
 &

 R
EV

SI
O

N
S

/

Professional of Record:Professional of Record:
KEYMA L. BULLOCK

 License No.:  2004011669
Expiration Date:  12/31/26

CASCO DIVERSIFIED CORPORATION
ARCHITECTURAL

Registration No.000329
Expiration Date: 12/31/25

Permit Date

CA
SC

O
 D

IV
ER

SI
FI

ED
 C

O
RP

O
RA

TI
O

N
12

 S
un

ne
n 

Dr
iv

e,
 S

ui
te

 1
00

, S
t. 

Lo
ui

s,
 M

O
 6

31
43

  T
: 3

14
-8

21
-1

10
0

2/
21

/2
02

5 
12

:0
1:

27
 P

M

ELEVATIONS -
BUILDING M

A104A104

SAV KLB
2504861

--/--/--
--/--/--

DI
ER

BE
RG

S 
M

AR
KE

TS
 - 

 U
N

IV
ER

SI
TY

 C
IT

Y
DI

ER
BE

RG
S 

M
AR

KE
TS

 - 
 U

N
IV

ER
SI

TY
 C

IT
Y

O
U

TL
O

T 
M

O
U

TL
O

T 
M

M
AR

KE
T 

AT
 O

LI
VE

U
N

IV
ER

SI
TY

 C
IT

Y,
 M

O
 6

31
23

--/--/--

SCALE:  1/8" = 1'-0"A104
EAST ELEVATION - BUILDING M1

SCALE:  1/8" = 1'-0"A104
NORTH ELEVATION - BUILDING M2

SCALE:  1/8" = 1'-0"A104
SOUTH ELEVATION - BUILDING M3

SCALE:  1/8" = 1'-0"A104
WEST ELEVATION - BUILDING M4

N
o.

De
sc

rip
tio

n
Da

te

N
 - 2 - 15



22' - 0" 24' - 8"

12
' -

 0
"

8"
3'

 - 
4"

8"

4' - 0" 14' - 0" 4' - 0" 20' - 8" 4' - 0"

28
' -

 0
"

24
' -

 8
"

3'
 - 

4"

28
' -

 0
"

7' - 0" 7' - 0"

7'
 - 

1"
4'

 - 
11

"

8"
12

' -
 0

"

46' - 8"

46' - 0"

4' - 0" 38' - 0" 4' - 0"

1'
 - 

4"
24

' -
 8

"

24
' -

 8
"

1'
 - 

4"

8'
 - 

0"

8"
3'

 - 
4"

8"
12

' -
 0

"

26
' -

 0
"

12' - 0" 4' - 8"

29' - 11 1/2" 8' - 0 1/2"

12
' -

 8
"

36' - 0" 40' - 0"

4' - 0"36' - 0"

12
' -

 0
"

8"
3'

 - 
4"

8"

24
' -

 8
"

1'
 - 

4"
26

' -
 0

"

28
' -

 0
"

8'
 - 

0"

18' - 0" 18' - 0" 18' - 0" 18' - 0"

12' - 0"12' - 0"12' - 0"12' - 0"12' - 0"12' - 0"

12
' -

 0
"

8"

10' - 8"

7'
 - 

1"
4'

 - 
11

"

10' - 8" 38' - 8" 38' - 0"

8"
3'

 - 
4"

8"
12

' -
 0

"

17' - 4 1/8" 17' - 3 7/8" 19' - 0"19' - 0"

1'
 - 

4"

26
' -

 0
"

28
' -

 0
"

24
' -

 8
"

4' - 0" 16' - 0"

2' - 8"

16' - 0" 6' - 0" 26' - 0" 6' - 0"

76' - 8"

8'
 - 

0"

8"
12

' -
 0

"4'
 - 

11
"

7'
 - 

1"

Project Number

C 
  2

02
0 

   
CA

SC
O

 D
IV

ER
SI

FI
ED

 C
O

RP
O

RA
TI

O
N

Owner Date
Bid Date

Drawn/Checked 

CO
N

ST
R.

 D
O

C.
 &

 R
EV

SI
O

N
S

/

Professional of Record:Professional of Record:
KEYMA L. BULLOCK

 License No.:  2004011669
Expiration Date:  12/31/26

CASCO DIVERSIFIED CORPORATION
ARCHITECTURAL

Registration No.000329
Expiration Date: 12/31/25

Permit Date

CA
SC

O
 D

IV
ER

SI
FI

ED
 C

O
RP

O
RA

TI
O

N
12

 S
un

ne
n 

Dr
iv

e,
 S

ui
te

 1
00

, S
t. 

Lo
ui

s,
 M

O
 6

31
43

  T
: 3

14
-8

21
-1

10
0

2/
21

/2
02

5 
11

:5
1:

53
 A

M

ELEVATIONS -
BLDG L

A103A103

SAV KLB
2504860

--/--/--
--/--/--

DI
ER

BE
RG

S 
M

AR
KE

TS
 - 

 U
N

IV
ER

SI
TY

 C
IT

Y
DI

ER
BE

RG
S 

M
AR

KE
TS

 - 
 U

N
IV

ER
SI

TY
 C

IT
Y

O
U

TL
O

T 
L

O
U

TL
O

T 
L

M
AR

KE
T 

AT
 O

LI
VE

U
N

IV
ER

SI
TY

 C
IT

Y,
 M

O
 6

31
32

--/--/--

SCALE:  1/8" = 1'-0"A103
EAST ELEVATION - BUILDING L1

SCALE:  1/8" = 1'-0"A103
WEST ELEVATION - BUILDING L4

SCALE:  1/8" = 1'-0"A103
NORTH ELEVATION - BUILDING L2

SCALE:  1/8" = 1'-0"A103
SOUTH ELEVATION - BUILDING L3

N
o.

De
sc

rip
tio

n
Da

te

N
 - 2 - 16



PAINT - MATCH BOWERSTON 
#940 WIRECUT BRICK

BOWERSTON #940 
WIRECUT BRICK

CLOUD CERAMICS - 
GRANITE VELOUR

SHERWIN WILLIAMS 
SW7535 SANDY RIDGE

DARK BRONZE

CULTURED STONE - 
CHARDONNAY COUNTRY 
LEDGESTONE

1.

2.

3.

4.

5.

6.

1.

1. 1.

2.

2.

3. 2. 3.

6.
6.

5.

5.

1.

1.

1.

2. 2.

3. 2. 3.

6. 6.

5.

5.

3. 2.

Project Number

C 
  2

02
0 

   
CA

SC
O

 D
IV

ER
SI

FI
ED

 C
O

RP
O

RA
TI

O
N

Owner Date
Bid Date

Drawn/Checked 

CO
N

ST
R.

 D
O

C.
 &

 R
EV

SI
O

N
S

/

Professional of Record:Professional of Record:
KEYMA L. BULLOCK

 License No.:  2004011669
Expiration Date:  12/31/26

CASCO DIVERSIFIED CORPORATION
ARCHITECTURAL

Registration No.000329
Expiration Date: 12/31/25

Permit Date

CA
SC

O
 D

IV
ER

SI
FI

ED
 C

O
RP

O
RA

TI
O

N
12

 S
un

ne
n 

Dr
iv

e,
 S

ui
te

 1
00

, S
t. 

Lo
ui

s,
 M

O
 6

31
43

  T
: 3

14
-8

21
-1

10
0

2/
20

/2
02

5 
6:

22
:2

5 
PM

RENDERINGS -
BUILDING M

A107A107

KMH KLB
2504860

--/--/--
--/--/--

DI
ER

BE
RG

S 
M

AR
KE

TS
 - 

 U
N

IV
ER

SI
TY

 C
IT

Y
DI

ER
BE

RG
S 

M
AR

KE
TS

 - 
 U

N
IV

ER
SI

TY
 C

IT
Y

O
U

TL
O

T 
L

O
U

TL
O

T 
L

M
AR

KE
T 

AT
 O

LI
VE

U
N

IV
ER

SI
TY

 C
IT

Y,
 M

O
 6

31
32

--/--/--

N
o.

De
sc

rip
tio

n
Da

te

SCALE: NOT TO SCALEA107
ELEVATION - SOUTH (FRONT)1

SCALE: NOT TO SCALEA107
ELEVATION - EAST2

N
 - 2 - 17



PAINT - MATCH BOWERSTON 
#940 WIRECUT BRICK

BOWERSTON #940 
WIRECUT BRICK

CLOUD CERAMICS - 
GRANITE VELOUR

SHERWIN WILLIAMS 
SW7535 SANDY RIDGE

DARK BRONZE

CULTURED STONE - 
CHARDONNAY COUNTRY 
LEDGESTONE

1.

2.

3.

4.

5.

6.

1.

1.

1.

2.

2.

3. 2. 3.

6.6.

5.

5.

4.

5.

5.

6.

1.

1.

1.

2.

2.

3. 2. 3.

6.

6.

5.

5.

2. 3.

6.

5.

1.

2.

Project Number

C 
  2

02
0 

   
CA

SC
O

 D
IV

ER
SI

FI
ED

 C
O

RP
O

RA
TI

O
N

Owner Date
Bid Date

Drawn/Checked 

CO
N

ST
R.

 D
O

C.
 &

 R
EV

SI
O

N
S

/

Professional of Record:Professional of Record:
KEYMA L. BULLOCK

 License No.:  2004011669
Expiration Date:  12/31/26

CASCO DIVERSIFIED CORPORATION
ARCHITECTURAL

Registration No.000329
Expiration Date: 12/31/25

Permit Date

CA
SC

O
 D

IV
ER

SI
FI

ED
 C

O
RP

O
RA

TI
O

N
12

 S
un

ne
n 

Dr
iv

e,
 S

ui
te

 1
00

, S
t. 

Lo
ui

s,
 M

O
 6

31
43

  T
: 3

14
-8

21
-1

10
0

2/
20

/2
02

5 
6:

22
:2

6 
PM

RENDERINGS -
BUILDING M

A108A108

KMH KLB
2504860

--/--/--
--/--/--

DI
ER

BE
RG

S 
M

AR
KE

TS
 - 

 U
N

IV
ER

SI
TY

 C
IT

Y
DI

ER
BE

RG
S 

M
AR

KE
TS

 - 
 U

N
IV

ER
SI

TY
 C

IT
Y

O
U

TL
O

T 
L

O
U

TL
O

T 
L

M
AR

KE
T 

AT
 O

LI
VE

U
N

IV
ER

SI
TY

 C
IT

Y,
 M

O
 6

31
32

--/--/--

N
o.

De
sc

rip
tio

n
Da

te

SCALE: NOT TO SCALEA108
ELEVATION - NORTH (REAR)1

SCALE: NOT TO SCALEA108
ELEVATION - EAST2

N
 - 2 - 18



1.
1.

1. 2.

5.

5.
2.

1.

2. 2. 3.

6.

1.

1.

1.

2.
2.

2. 3.3.

6.

5.

5.

PAINT - MATCH BOWERSTON 
#940 WIRECUT BRICK

BOWERSTON #940 
WIRECUT BRICK

CLOUD CERAMICS - 
GRANITE VELOUR

SHERWIN WILLIAMS 
SW7535 SANDY RIDGE

DARK BRONZE

CULTURED STONE - 
CHARDONNAY COUNTRY 
LEDGESTONE

1.

2.

3.

4.

5.

6.

Project Number

C 
  2

02
0 

   
CA

SC
O

 D
IV

ER
SI

FI
ED

 C
O

RP
O

RA
TI

O
N

Owner Date
Bid Date

Drawn/Checked 

CO
N

ST
R.

 D
O

C.
 &

 R
EV

SI
O

N
S

/

Professional of Record:Professional of Record:
KEYMA L. BULLOCK

 License No.:  2004011669
Expiration Date:  12/31/26

CASCO DIVERSIFIED CORPORATION
ARCHITECTURAL

Registration No.000329
Expiration Date: 12/31/25

Permit Date

CA
SC

O
 D

IV
ER

SI
FI

ED
 C

O
RP

O
RA

TI
O

N
12

 S
un

ne
n 

Dr
iv

e,
 S

ui
te

 1
00

, S
t. 

Lo
ui

s,
 M

O
 6

31
43

  T
: 3

14
-8

21
-1

10
0

2/
20

/2
02

5 
6:

22
:2

2 
PM

RENDERINGS -
BUILDING L

A105A105

KMH KLB
2504860

--/--/--
--/--/--

DI
ER

BE
RG

S 
M

AR
KE

TS
 - 

 U
N

IV
ER

SI
TY

 C
IT

Y
DI

ER
BE

RG
S 

M
AR

KE
TS

 - 
 U

N
IV

ER
SI

TY
 C

IT
Y

O
U

TL
O

T 
L

O
U

TL
O

T 
L

M
AR

KE
T 

AT
 O

LI
VE

U
N

IV
ER

SI
TY

 C
IT

Y,
 M

O
 6

31
32

--/--/--

SCALE: NOT TO SCALEA105
ELEVATION - SOUTH (FRONT)1

SCALE: NOT TO SCALEA105
ELEVATION - EAST2

N
o.

De
sc

rip
tio

n
Da

te

N
 - 2 - 19



1.

1.

2.

2.

3.

6.

5.
1.

1.

2.

1.

1. 1.

2.

2.

4.

6.

5.

5.

2.3.

5.

PAINT - MATCH BOWERSTON 
#940 WIRECUT BRICK

BOWERSTON #940 
WIRECUT BRICK

CLOUD CERAMICS - 
GRANITE VELOUR

SHERWIN WILLIAMS 
SW7535 SANDY RIDGE

DARK BRONZE

CULTURED STONE - 
CHARDONNAY COUNTRY 
LEDGESTONE

1.

2.

3.

4.

5.

6.

Project Number

C 
  2

02
0 

   
CA

SC
O

 D
IV

ER
SI

FI
ED

 C
O

RP
O

RA
TI

O
N

Owner Date
Bid Date

Drawn/Checked 

CO
N

ST
R.

 D
O

C.
 &

 R
EV

SI
O

N
S

/

Professional of Record:Professional of Record:
KEYMA L. BULLOCK

 License No.:  2004011669
Expiration Date:  12/31/26

CASCO DIVERSIFIED CORPORATION
ARCHITECTURAL

Registration No.000329
Expiration Date: 12/31/25

Permit Date

CA
SC

O
 D

IV
ER

SI
FI

ED
 C

O
RP

O
RA

TI
O

N
12

 S
un

ne
n 

Dr
iv

e,
 S

ui
te

 1
00

, S
t. 

Lo
ui

s,
 M

O
 6

31
43

  T
: 3

14
-8

21
-1

10
0

2/
20

/2
02

5 
6:

22
:2

3 
PM

RENDERINGS -
BUILDING L

A106A106

KMH KLB
2504860

--/--/--
--/--/--

DI
ER

BE
RG

S 
M

AR
KE

TS
 - 

 U
N

IV
ER

SI
TY

 C
IT

Y
DI

ER
BE

RG
S 

M
AR

KE
TS

 - 
 U

N
IV

ER
SI

TY
 C

IT
Y

O
U

TL
O

T 
L

O
U

TL
O

T 
L

M
AR

KE
T 

AT
 O

LI
VE

U
N

IV
ER

SI
TY

 C
IT

Y,
 M

O
 6

31
32

--/--/--

SCALE: NOT TO SCALEA106
ELEVATION - WEST1

SCALE: NOT TO SCALEA106
ELEVATION - NORTH (REAR)2

N
o.

De
sc

rip
tio

n
Da

te

N
 - 2 - 20



1 

 
INTRODUCED BY:________________     DATE:  April 28, 2025 
 
BILL NO. 9567        ORDINANCE NO. 
 

AN ORDINANCE APPROVING A FINAL DEVELOPMENT PLAN FOR  
ADJUSTED LOTS 2 AND 3 OF MARKET AT OLIVE PLAT 7. 

 
WHEREAS, a Preliminary Development Plan was approved by the City Council on May 12, 

2025, by Resolution No. 2025-___ for a development on Adjusted Lots 2 and 3 of Market at Olive Plat 
7, in a Planned Development – Commercial (PD-C) District in the City of University City, Missouri, 
and the City Council authorized the submittal of a Final Development Plan; and 
 

WHEREAS, a Final Development Plan dated February 24, 2025, has been submitted for 
review and approval; and  

 
WHEREAS, the review and approval of a final development plan shall be in accordance with 

Section 400.870 (Final Development Plan Procedure) and Section 405.380 (Final Plat Submittal 
Requirements) of the University City Municipal Code with the adoption of an ordinance by City 
Council; and  

 
WHEREAS, at its meeting on March 26, 2025, the University City Plan Commission reviewed 

the Final Development Plan and recommended to the City Council that it be approved; and 
 

WHEREAS, the Final Development Plan, including all required documents and information 
submitted therewith, is before the City Council for its consideration. 
 

NOW, THEREFORE, BE IT ORDAINED BY THE COUNCIL OF THE CITY OF 
UNIVERSITY CITY, MISSOURI, AS FOLLOWS: 
 

Section 1. Attached, marked “Exhibit A” and made a part hereof, is a Final Development Plan 
submitted for a development on Adjusted Lots 2 and 3 of Market at Olive Plat 7. 

 
Section 2. It is hereby found and determined that the Final Development Plan is in full 

compliance with Section 400.870 (Final Development Plan Procedure) of the University City 
Municipal Code. 

 

Section 3. The Final Development Plan shall include the following additional conditions: 
1. The buildings and property shall be developed, constructed, and maintained in compliance 

with the plans submitted and attached. The footprint and general layout are subject to the 
Final Development Plan. The height and mass shall be restricted to that shown on the 
Final Development Plan. 

2. Accessible pedestrian walkways shall be provided from the public sidewalk to each 
building. 

3. Off-street parking and loading requirements shall be provided as required by Chapter 400, 
Article VII (Off-Street Parking and Loading Requirements) of the University City 
Municipal Code.  

N - 2 - 21



2 

4. A detailed construction traffic control and parking plan should be submitted to the 
Director of Planning and Development for approval. The plan shall set forth details 
pertaining to worker parking during all phases of the proposed construction. It shall 
further detail solutions to public property maintenance issues such as street cleaning and 
traffic diversion. Said plan shall be finalized prior to the issuance of a building permit. 
It shall be the applicant’s responsibility to obtain those approvals in written form in a 
timely manner prior to issuance of a building permit. 

5. Bicycle racks shall be provided in accordance with Zoning Code Section 400.2145 
(Off-Street Bicycle Parking Requirements). 

6. A final landscape plan shall be submitted to and approved by Department of Planning 
and Development prior to issuance of a building permit. 

 
Section 4. The City Clerk is hereby directed to endorse upon the Final Development Plan the 

approval of the City Council under the hand of the City Clerk and the seal of the City of University 
City, Missouri. 
 

Section 5. This ordinance shall take effect and be in force from and after its passage as 
provided by law. 
 
 
 
PASSED and ADOPTED this 12th day of May, 2025. 
 
 
 

________________________________ 
MAYOR 

ATTEST: 
 
 
_____________________________ 

  CITY CLERK 
 
CERTIFIED TO BE CORRECT AS TO FORM: 
 
 
________________________________ 

 CITY ATTORNEY 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

Exhibit A 

N - 2 - 22



3 

 

N
 - 

2 
- 2

3



4 

Ex
hi

bi
t A

 

 

N
 - 

2 
- 2

4



5 

Ex
hi

bi
t A

 

 
  

N
 - 

2 
- 2

5



6 

Ex
hi

bi
t A

 

N
 - 

2 
- 2

6



7 

Ex
hi

bi
t A

 

 
 

N
 - 

2 
- 2

7



8 

Ex
hi

bi
t A

 

 
            

N
 - 

2 
- 2

8



9 

Ex
hi

bi
t A

 

 
 

N
 - 

2 
- 2

9



10
 

Ex
hi

bi
t A

 

 
 

N
 - 

2 
- 3

0



11
 

Ex
hi

bi
t A

 

 
  

N
 - 

2 
- 3

1



12
 

Ex
hi

bi
t A

 

 
  

N
 - 

2 
- 3

2



13
 

Ex
hi

bi
t A

 

 
 

       

N
 - 

2 
- 3

3



14
 

Ex
hi

bi
t A

 

 
 

      

N
 - 

2 
- 3

4



15
 

Ex
hi

bi
t A

 

 
         

N
 - 

2 
- 3

5



16
 

Ex
hi

bi
t A

 

 
         

N
 - 

2 
- 3

6



17
 

Ex
hi

bi
t A

  

 
  

  

N
 - 

2 
- 3

7



18
 

Ex
hi

bi
t A

 

N
 - 

2 
- 3

8


	Blank Page
	J1 - All - CDBG Reallocation of 2024 Funds.pdf
	COPY

	K1 - All - Municipal Request for Reallocation of Funds 2024  R.pdf
	COPY
	Blank Page

	K2 - All - UCPD Agenda Item Cover Form ref 2025 Dodge Durangos  R.pdf
	COPY

	K3 - All - FY25 Facade Imp  R.pdf
	COPY
	Blank Page

	K4 - All - Reallocation of EDRST Funds.pdf
	COPY

	K5 - All Change Order Information R.pdf
	K5 - Cover  - Millar Park Change Order 2025.pdf
	COPY


	K6 - All - Parks Mowing 2025 - 02  R.pdf
	COPY

	L1 - All.pdf
	COPY
	Blank Page

	L3 - All - Buy Back Yard Waste Stickers.pdf
	COPY

	L4 - Cover - Solid Waste Interfund Loan 04.28.25.pdf
	COPY
	Amortization Schedule - SW - General Fund $200,000.pdf
	Solid Waste 04.28.25

	Blank Page

	L5 - All  - Fund Transfer Central Garage.pdf
	COPY
	Blank Page

	L2 - All - Pershing Improvement Project.pdf
	COPY
	Pershing Improvement Project.pdf
	Pershing Improvement Project
	Background
	Background
	Where We Are Today 
	Who Authorized the Change in Scope? 
	How Much is the City Responsible For? 
	NEXT STEPS
	Questions 

	Blank Page

	D1 - Proclamation - Arbor Day 2025.pdf
	Blank Page

	N1 All - Bill 9566 - 1 - REZ-25-01 Dierbergs Outlots  R.pdf
	COPY
	4. Dierbergs Outlots - with Attachments.pdf
	02a - Site Plan.pdf
	Sheets and Views
	101 - Bldg L Bldg M Planning Package-C1.0 Full Development - Preliminary Site Plan
	101 - Bldg L Bldg M Planning Package-C2.0 Preliminary Site Plan
	101 - Bldg L Bldg M Planning Package-C3.0 Preliminary Grading Plan


	06 - Building Elevations Lot 2a.pdf
	A104 - ELEVATIONS - BUILDING M


	Blank Page

	N2 All - Bill 9567 - FDP-25-01 Dierbergs Outlots R.pdf
	COPY
	4. Dierbergs Outlots - with Attachments.pdf
	02a - Site Plan.pdf
	Sheets and Views
	101 - Bldg L Bldg M Planning Package-C1.0 Full Development - Preliminary Site Plan
	101 - Bldg L Bldg M Planning Package-C2.0 Preliminary Site Plan
	101 - Bldg L Bldg M Planning Package-C3.0 Preliminary Grading Plan


	06 - Building Elevations Lot 2a.pdf
	A104 - ELEVATIONS - BUILDING M




	Municipality: City of University City, 6801 Delmar Blvd. 63130
	Contact Name and Title: Brooke A. Smith
	Contact Phone Number:  314-505-8536
	Contact Email:    bsmith@ucitymo.org
	From Fund YearName of Activity: 2024/Street Imp-Rushmore Dr, Malibu Ct, and Briar Ct
	To Fund YearName of Activity: 2024/Street Imp.-Etzel Avenue(Pennsylvania to Ferguson)
	From Fund YearName of Activity_2: 
	To Fund YearName of Activity_2: 
	From Fund YearName of Activity_3: 
	To Fund YearName of Activity_3: 
	From Fund YearName of Activity_4: 
	To Fund YearName of Activity_4: 
	Documentation of Public Notice Check at least one: Off
	Public Hearing Signin Sheet: On
	Public Hearing Minutes Minutes should be signed or approved and clearly describe citizen comments: On
	Written Comments  Check all that apply: Off
	Conflict of Interest Statement If any elected official in your jurisdiction will directly benefit from a: Off
	Copy of advertisement in the PostDispatch: Off
	Copy of flyer newsletter or other publication distributed to every household in jurisdiction: Off
	Photos of posting in at least three public sites within jurisdiction labelled with address and date: On
	Minutes are attached: Off
	Minutes will follow on date: On
	undefined: After April 28, 2025
	Comments are attached: Off
	No comments were submitted: Off
	Comments were not incorporated into final application Explanation attached: Off
	Printed Name of Chief Elected Official:     Terry Crow
	Title of Chief Elected Official:           Mayor
	X: 
	Date: 
	Amount: 175,780.00
	Amount1: 
	Amount2: 
	Amount3: 
	Text2: The application submitted for FY24 was for the street improvements for Rushmore Drive from Canton Ave to Briar Court, Malibou Court, and Briar Court. The 2024 CDBG funds were approved but the proposed locations weren't. As a result, the County did not release the allocated funds. Therefore, we are requesting to reallocate the 2024 funds and use them to a new, eligible location, Etzel Avenue(Pennsylvania to Ferguson).(See attached Map)
	Text3: The repaving of Rushmore Drive from Canton Ave to Briar Court, Malibou Court, and Briar Court  was not approved by HUD because these locations are designated within a Special Flood Hazard Area. As a result, the County did not release the allocated funds.
	TYPE OF ACTIVITY:  Overlay 
	LowModerate Area Benefit LMA Activity benefits all residents in a particular area where at least: On
	LowModerate Clientele Benefit LMC Activity specifically benefits lowmoderate income residents either: Off
	Home Improvement Program HIP This activity is administered by St Louis County Office of Community: Off
	Slum  Blight SBSSBA Activity addresses slums or blight on an area or spot basis: Off
	fill_3: 175,780.00
	fill_5: 
	fill_7: 175,780.00
	Example activity includes improvements to a street on which an elected official lives: No
	Text4: The scope of work consists of miscellaneous locations of pavement repair, cold milling of the existing asphalt surface, placement of a new asphalt overlay, and installation of pavement markings as required along Etzel Avenue (approximate pavement width: 36 feet), extending from Pennsylvania Avenue to Ferguson Avenue
	NOTICE OF PUBLIC HEARING:                 April 10, 2025
	Publication Date:             City 
	will hold a public hearing to discuss:                                University City
	undefined_2: 175,780.00
	the estimated reallocation of:                           2024
	in Community Development Block Grant funds for fund:       6:30
	years:                                 April
	The public hearing will be held at:                   28
	am: Off
	pm on: On
	undefined_3:   City Hall, 5th Floor, 6801 Delmar Blvd., University City, MO, 63130
	of:        City 
	To further its commitment to fair and equitable treatment of all citizens the:                        University City
	Community Development Block Grant Program to the following municipal official:                           Brooke Smith, Deputy City Manager
	NAMETITLE:                                                     6801 Delmar Blvd.  University City, MO. 63130
	ADDRESS:                                                  314-505-8536
	If you are a person with a disability or have special needs in order to participate in this public hearing please:  12:00pm the day of the meeting
	no later than:              314-505-8605
	For More Information Call 1: 314-862-6767
	For More Information Call 2: 800-735-2966
	Text6: 25
	Purpose To discuss the reallocation of:   175,780.00
	Grant funds from:                     2023 
	Municipality_2:              City of University City
	Date_2:    April 28, 2025
	Time: 6:30 pm
	Location name and address:   City Hall, 5th Floor, 6801 Delmar Blvd., University City, MO, 63130
	Address1: 
	Address2: 
	Address3: 
	Address4: 
	Address5: 
	Address6: 
	Address7: 
	Address8: 
	Address9: 
	Address10: 
	Address11: 
	Address12: 
	Address13: 
	Address14: 
	Address15: 
	Address16: 
	Address17: 
	Address18: 
	Address19: 
	Address20: 
	No attendees: Off


